
WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 

 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 

 Phone: (218) 722-3336 

 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 

 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Marianne Bohren 

Date: August 22, 2023 

Subject: September Meeting Schedule 

Finance Committee Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:30 am 

Public Hearing Wastewater 2024 Capital           Monday, September 11, 2023 4:00 pm 

Public Hearing 2024 Solid Waste Management Fees           Monday, September 11, 2023 4:15 pm 

Operations and Planning Committee           Tuesday, September 19, 2023 11:30 am 

Finance Committee Wednesday, September 20, 2023 11:30am 

Closed Personnel Committee Wednesday, September 20, 2023 12:30 pm 

Committee of the Whole Monday, September 25, 2023 4:15 pm 

Regular Board Monday, September 25, 2023 5:00 pm 



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

 
MEMORANDUM  

  
To: Dave Manderfeld, Julene Boe, Loren Lilly, Jim Aird, Jack Ezell, Paul Thomsen, 

Marcia Podratz, Laura Ness, and Rob Schilling 
 

From: Bev Culver 

Date: August 23, 2023 

Subject: Committee of the Whole Meeting  

 
 
A Committee of the Whole Meeting is scheduled on Monday, August 28, 2023 at 4:15 p.m. in 
the WLSSD Board Room at 2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806. 
 
The agenda for this meeting will include: 
 

• Review of Draft 2024 Wastewater Budget 
• Review of Draft 2024 Solid waste Budget 
• Other 

 
 
 
Please call or email Bev Culver if you do not plan on attending.  
 
 
 
cc:  News Media 
 Board Members 



 
 

1. Agenda Review 
 

2. Old Business 
 
3. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 

a. Regular Board minutes dated July 24, 2023 
b. Board Member vouchers for the month of July 
c. Payment vouchers dated July 19, 2023 – August 22, 2023 
d. Approval of Sanitary Sewer Extension – Water Street (City of Duluth) 

 
 

4. New Business Items for Discussion and Approval   
Operations & Planning 

a. Approval of Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Rehabilitation Project –Lakeside 
Interceptor – Professional Services Recommendation 

b. Approval of Recycling Services at Rural Recycling Sites – WLSSD Bid #1473 
 

5. Committee Reports 
a. Committee of the Whole 
b. Finance  
c. Operations and Planning 
d. Personnel 
e. Legislative   
f. Board Governance 
g. Board Member Comments 

 
6. Executive Director Reporting 

a. Communications 
b. Monthly Financials 
c. NPDES 

 
7. Legal Counsel 

 
8. Executive Session (staff excused) 
 

AGENDA  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
August 28, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 



 

 

 

 

 
Consent Agenda 

Items 



Board Members Present: Rob Schilling, Dave Manderfeld, Julene Boe, Marcia Podratz, Paul 
Thomsen, Jim Aird, Loren Lilly, Laura Ness, and Jack Ezell 

Board Members Absent: None 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, Brandon Kohlts, Julie Macor, Carrie 
Clement, AJ Axtell, and Bev Culver 

Legal Present: David Oberstar – Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick 

Chair Ness called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

1. Approval of Consent Agenda Items
a. Regular Board minutes dated June 26, 2023
b. Board Member vouchers for the month of June
c. Payment vouchers dated June 21, 2023 to July 18, 2023

MOTION: Member Boe to approve the Consent Agenda Items 

SECOND: Member Aird 

DISCUSSION: None 

RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

2. New Business Items for Discussion and Approval
a. Resolution No. 23-12 to Approve and Adopt the Northeast Minnesota

Regional Solid Waste Management Plan
Brandon Kohlts and Dan Belden discussed the Northeast Minnesota Regional
Solid Waste Management Plan.  The State of Minnesota requires that the District
update its Solid Waste Management Plan every 10 years in accordance with
Minnesota Statues 458D.05.  The plan accounts for regional solid waste disposal,
waste reduction efforts, organics diversion, and solid waste education efforts
through 2033.

WLSSD Board of Directors approve Resolution #23-12 adopting the
Regional Solid Waste Management Plan.

MOTION: Member Podratz to approve Resolution #23-13 to adopt the Regional Solid Waste 
Plan 

MINUTES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 24, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 

3a



 
SECOND: Member Thomsen 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The Resolution passed unanimously 
 

b. Approval of Miscellaneous Interceptor Rehabilitation (Superior Street) 
Evaluation 

Dianne Matthews discussed the interceptor rehabilitation evaluation project.  The 
City of Duluth will be reconstructing Superior Street in the area of WLSSD’s 
Hermantown and East Interceptors near 23rd Avenue West.  This project provides an 
opportunity to evaluate and address interceptor system needs for possible 
coordination with the city project.  S.E.H. will evaluate whether there is an 
opportunity combine, upsize, replace, relocate or rehabilitate the Hermantown and 
East interceptors within this area.     
 

 
MOTION: Member Aird to approve authorize entering into a contract with Short, Elliott 
Hendrickson, Inc. (S.E.H.) for engineering services associated with the Miscellaneous 
Interceptor Rehabilitation (Superior Street) Project in an amount not to exceed $49,734. 
 
SECOND: Member Manderfeld. 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

c. Approval of Employee Appreciation Token – 45th Anniversary of Plant 
Operations 
AJ Axtell discussed the upcoming 45th Anniversary of Wastewater flow at 
WLSSD on September 25, 2023.  Employees will be acknowledged for their 
contribution to upholding WLSSD’s mission to protect public health and produce 
clean water over the last 25 years. 

 
MOTION: Member Thomsen to approve the purchase of a soft sided cooler for employees 
and Board members in recognition of the WLSSD’s 45th anniversary of treatment plant 
operations in an amount not to exceed $11,700 in total. 
 
SECOND: Member Aird. 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

 
 



 
3. Committee Reports  

a. Committee of the Whole – the Northeast Minnesota Regional Solid Waste Plan 
was discussed; a Public Hearing is scheduled for 4:15 p.m. on Monday, August 
28, 2023 

b. Finance – The 2024 budget was discussed at the July meeting; the next meetings 
are scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on August 9 and 23, 2023 

c. Operations & Planning – the minutes from the June meeting were reviewed; the 
next meeting is scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on Monday, August 14, 2023 

d. Personnel – there was a Closed Meeting on Friday, July 14, 2023; a Closed 
Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 22, 2023 for the purpose of Contract 
Negotiations 

 
MOTION: Member Boe to approve a closed meeting on August 22, 2023 Personnel 

Committee Meeting for the purpose of Contract Negotiations 
 
SECOND: Member Podratz 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

e. Legislative – there was no meeting in July and no meeting is scheduled for August 
f. Board Governance – there was no meeting in July and no meeting is scheduled 

for August 
g. Board Member Comments – none 

 
4. Executive Director Reporting 

a. Communications 
Marianne Bohren reviewed the communications for the month of July.  
 
Article from Wisconsin Public Radio online, entitled: “Wisconsin DNR offers to 
test sewage sludge for PFAS at wastewater facilities” 

 
Article from EE Online, entitled: “Duluth awarded $700,000 grant to study using 
wastewater to heat buildings” 

 
Article from Duluth News Tribune, entitled: “Impact Uncertain after human 
remains found at Twin Ports Interchange project” 
  
 

b. Monthly Financials 
Cathy Remington reviewed the financials for the month of June. 
 
 

c. NPDES 



Julie Macor discussed the NPDES for July. 
 

5. Legal Counsel – no report 
 

6. Executive Session – none 
 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:35pm 
 
 
              
Recording Secretary      Laura Ness, Board Chair 
 
 
 
              
        Rob Schilling, Board Secretary 

 



JULY

WLSSD VOUCHER
BOARD MEMBER'S PER DIEM & EXPENSE CLAIM

TO:  WLSSD BOARD

Approval for the  following claims is hereby requested for per diem compensation
and expenses as follows:
(Authority:  Minnesota 1971 Laws, Chapter 478,  Section 3, Sub 9):

Jim Aird
07/18/23 $50.00
07/19/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0  @ 16.0 miles = 32.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $20.96
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 16.0 miles = 16.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $10.48

TOTAL CLAIM $181.44
Julene Boe

07/14/23 $50.00
07/18/23 $50.00
07/19/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 3.0  @ 17.0 miles = 51.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $33.41
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 17.0 miles = 17.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $11.14

TOTAL CLAIM $244.55
Jack Ezell

07/14/23 $50.00
07/18/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $0.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2  @ 52.0 miles = 104.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $68.12
Board Meeting Mileage: 1  @ 52.0 miles = 52.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $34.06

TOTAL CLAIM $252.18
Loren Lilly

07/24/23 $0.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: @ 6.0 miles = 0.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $0.00
Comm Whole Meeting Mileage: @ 24.0 miles = 0.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $0.00

Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 42.0 miles = 42.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $27.51
TOTAL CLAIM $77.51

Regular Board 

Closed Personnel Committee
Operations and Planning Committee
Committee of the Whole - Public Hearing
Regular Board 

Committee of the Whole - Public Hearing

Regular Board

Closed Personnel Committee
Operations and Planning Committee
Finance Committee

Operations and Planning Committee
Finance Committee
Regular Board 

3b



JULY

Dave Manderfeld
07/14/23 $50.00
07/18/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 36.0 miles = 72.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $47.16
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 23.0 miles = 23.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $15.07

TOTAL CLAIM $212.23
Laura Ness

$100.00
07/14/23 $50.00
07/24/23 Committee of the Whole - Public Hearing $0.00
07/24/23 Regular Board Meeting $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 9.8 miles = 9.80 miles @ 0.655 /mile $6.42
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 9.8 miles = 9.80 miles @ 0.655  /mile $6.42

TOTAL CLAIM $212.84
Marcia Podratz

07/14/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $0.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 5.6 miles = 5.60 miles @ 0.655  /mile $3.67
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 8.9 miles = 8.90 miles @ 0.655  /mile $5.83

TOTAL CLAIM $109.50
Rob Schilling

07/18/23 $50.00
07/19/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $0.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0  @ 38.0 miles = 76.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $49.78
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 31.0 miles = 31.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $20.31

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                TOTAL CLAIM $220.09
Paul Thomsen

07/14/23 $50.00
07/19/23 $50.00
07/24/23 $0.00
07/24/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 13.0 miles = 26.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $17.03
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 13.0 miles = 13.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $8.52

TOTAL CLAIM $175.55

Closed Personnel Meeting
Board Chair's Additional Compensation

Closed Personnel Committee Meeting
Committee of the Whole - Public Hearing
Regular Board 

Committee of the Whole - Public Hearing
Regular Board

Closed Personnel Committee

Regular Board

Finance Committee
Committee of the Whole - Public Hearing 

Finance Committee
Operations and Planning Committee

Regular Board 

Closed Personnel Committee
Operations & Planning Committee



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

12561 8/17/2023  6,927,012.02     2677 MINN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT AND

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2210081723 PRIN - 2018 OXYGEN SUPPLY8/18/23 8/20/23  1,009,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2015 PLANT HEATING8/18/23 8/20/23  486,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2014 GRIT & SCREEN8/18/23 8/20/23  472,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2023 THICKENER8/18/23 8/20/23  401,063.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2012 SCANLON PHASE II8/18/23 8/20/23  373,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2022 CHP & PRE-CHP8/18/23 8/20/23  335,701.00

1000-2210 PRIN -2019 SECOND CLARIFY PH 18/18/23 8/20/23  306,780.30

1000-2210 PRIN- 2011 LOAN SCANLON PH 18/18/23 8/20/23  253,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2021KNOWLTON CK FORCEMA8/18/23 8/20/23  240,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2010 LOAN POLK ST8/18/23 8/20/23  233,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2016 SCANLON PHASE 48/18/23 8/20/23  212,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2022 CARLTON PUMP STAT8/18/23 8/20/23  187,455.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2008 FILTERS/SCANL8/18/23 8/20/23  186,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2012 CLOQUET8/18/23 8/20/23  182,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2009 LOAN8/18/23 8/20/23  155,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2018 SCANLON FRP8/18/23 8/20/23  155,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2013 SCANLON PH III8/18/23 8/20/23  143,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2018 MISC INTERCEPT PH18/18/23 8/20/23  139,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2018 MAIN SWITCHGEAR8/18/23 8/20/23  126,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2015 ESKO PUMP STATION8/18/23 8/20/23  123,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2016 SCREW PUMPS/WRENSH8/18/23 8/20/23  118,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2019 MISC INTERCEPT PH28/18/23 8/20/23  115,843.47

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2011 LOAN ELECTRIC8/18/23 8/20/23  112,000.00

1000-2210 PRINC - 2021 HERMANTOWN  PH 18/18/23 8/20/23  104,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN 2023 CLOQUET INTERCEPTOR8/18/23 8/20/23  79,568.00

1000-2072 INT - 2018 OXYGEN SUPPLY8/18/23 8/20/23  72,777.83

1000-2210 PRIN - 2023 KNOWLTON CK CO8/18/23 8/20/23  51,288.00

1000-2072 INT - 2022 CHP & PRE-CHP8/18/23 8/20/23  48,252.03

1000-2210 PRIN - 2018 SCREW PUMPS PH28/18/23 8/20/23  45,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2010 LOAN PIKE LK8/18/23 8/20/23  44,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2020 BLDG 11 TRK DR THR8/18/23 8/20/23  42,000.00

1000-2210 PRIN - 2020 SCREW PUMPS PH 48/18/23 8/20/23  32,000.00

Page 1 of 60

3c



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

1000-2072081723 INT - 2022 CARLTON PUMP STATIO8/18/23 8/20/23  30,248.70

1000-2210 PRIN - 2019 SCREW PUMPS PH38/18/23 8/20/23  25,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2010 LOAN WOODLAND8/18/23 8/20/23  24,000.00

1000-2210 PRINCIPAL - 2011 LOAN PROCTOR8/18/23 8/20/23  22,000.00

1000-2072 INT - 2015 PLANT HEATING8/18/23 8/20/23  20,150.00

1000-2072 INT - 2019 SECOND CLARIFY PH18/18/23 8/20/23  19,443.90

1000-2072 INT - 2021 KNOWLTON CK FORCEM8/18/23 8/20/23  17,930.00

1000-2072 INT - 2014 GRIT & SCREENING8/18/23 8/20/23  17,025.00

1000-2072 INT - 2012 SCANLON PH II8/18/23 8/20/23  16,320.52

1000-2072 INT - 2023 CLOQUET INTERCEPTOR8/18/23 8/20/23  14,539.50

1000-2072 INT - 2018 SCANLON FRP8/18/23 8/20/23  11,285.93

1000-2210 PRIN - 2010 LOAN HERMANTOWN8/18/23 8/20/23  11,000.00

1000-2072 INT - 2023 KNOWLTON CK CO8/18/23 8/20/23  10,828.93

1000-2072 INT - 2018 MISC INTERCEP PH18/18/23 8/20/23  10,140.53

1000-2072 INT - 2016 SCANLON PH48/18/23 8/20/23  9,905.00

1000-2072 INT - 2018 MAIN SWITCHGEAR8/18/23 8/20/23  9,099.54

1000-2072 INT - 2011 LOAN SCANLON PH 18/18/23 8/20/23  7,873.60

1000-2072 INT - 2021 HERMANTOWN PH18/18/23 8/20/23  7,574.06

1000-2072 INT - 2019 MISC INTERCEPT PH28/18/23 8/20/23  7,354.22

1000-2072 INT 2010 LOAN POLK ST8/18/23 8/20/23  5,642.97

1000-2072 INT - 2012 CLOQUET8/18/23 8/20/23  5,585.00

1000-2072 INT - 2016 SCREW PUMP/WRENSHAL8/18/23 8/20/23  5,530.00

1000-2072 INT - 2015 ESKO PUMP STATION8/18/23 8/20/23  5,085.00

1000-2072 INT - 2013 SCANLON PH III8/18/23 8/20/23  4,385.00

1000-2072 INT - 2009 LOAN8/18/23 8/20/23  4,225.50

1000-2072 INT - 2023 THICKENER8/18/23 8/20/23  3,685.98

1000-2072 INT - 2011LOAN ELECTRIC RELIAB8/18/23 8/20/23  3,488.40

1000-2072 INT - 2018 SCREW PUMPS PH28/18/23 8/20/23  3,255.68

1000-2072 INT - 2020 BLDG 11 TRUCK DRIVE8/18/23 8/20/23  2,894.00

1000-2072 INT - 2008 FILTERS/SCANLON8/18/23 8/20/23  2,428.23

1000-2072 INT - 2020 SCREW PUMPS PH 48/18/23 8/20/23  2,187.00

1000-2072 INT - 2019 SCREW PUMPS PH 38/18/23 8/20/23  1,565.00

1000-2072 INT - 2010 LOAN PIKE LAKE8/18/23 8/20/23  1,065.30

1000-2072 INT - 2011 LOAN PROCTOR8/18/23 8/20/23  691.60

1000-2072 INT -  2010 LOAN WOODLAND8/18/23 8/20/23  588.67

Page 2 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

1000-2072081723 INT - 2010 LOAN HERMANTOWN8/18/23 8/20/23  260.63

192051 7/27/2023  1,585,609.56     6802 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-340520146673405 CONSTRUCTION FOR CHP BIOGAS EN4/28/23 5/28/23  93,715.56 CHP BIOGAS ENGINE CONSTRUCTION

1000-1300-340520146683405 CONSTRUCTION FOR CHP BIOGAS EN6/5/23 7/5/23  1,491,894.00 CHP BIOGAS ENGINE CONSTRUCTION

12560 7/20/2023  950,000.00     5922 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES-4M FUND

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600072023PMA PMA - 4M MONEY MARKET7/20/23 7/20/23  950,000.00

192185 8/17/2023  763,983.76     6057 MAGNEY CONSTRUCTION, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3469201497113469 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CARL7/31/23 8/30/23  763,983.76 CARLTON PS CONSTRUCTION

12559 7/20/2023  700,000.00     1410 PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600072023PJ TRANSFER TO PIPER MONEY MARKET7/20/23 7/20/23  700,000.00

192148 8/10/2023  554,221.80     6802 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-342420152763424 PER BID 14557/10/23 8/9/23  139,770.00 GENERAL CONSTUCTION OF WW FACILI

1000-1300-340520146693405 CONSTRUCTION FOR CHP BIOGAS EN7/10/23 8/9/23  414,451.80 CHP BIOGAS ENGINE CONSTRUCTION

12562 8/17/2023  500,000.00     5922 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES-4M FUND

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600081723PMA PMA - 4M MONEY MARKET8/17/23 8/17/23  500,000.00

192012 7/20/2023  432,629.15     5629 CITY OF SUPERIOR LANDFILL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-570190099223169 CARLTON COUNTY MSW DISP7/3/23 8/2/23  432,529.15

4300-601043035123170 TIP FEE7/3/23 8/2/23  100.00

192202 8/17/2023  419,083.20     5629 CITY OF SUPERIOR LANDFILL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-570190099223209 CARLTON COUNTY MSW DISP8/1/23 8/31/23  419,083.20

Page 3 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192003 7/20/2023  410,397.43     6057 MAGNEY CONSTRUCTION, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3469201497103469 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CARL6/30/23 7/30/23  410,397.43 CARLTON PS CONSTRUCTION

12558 7/24/2023  331,051.36      753 MINNESOTA POWER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6700-5000072423ELE ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  209,788.63

4200-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  113,324.55

6000-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  6,021.09

5600-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  631.68

5100-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  432.16

5500-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  413.87

5000-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  331.66

4300-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JUNE7/24/23 7/24/23  107.72

192037 7/27/2023  195,628.75     6821 MINGER CONSTRUCTION COM INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-344020151053440 CLOQUET INTERCEPTOR REHABILITA7/25/23 7/27/23  195,628.75 CLOQUET INT REHAB CONSTRUCTION

192107 8/10/2023  190,318.97     6801 CARLSON TIMBER PRODUCTS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-5703900954155301 TRANSFER STATION OPERATION FEE8/1/23 8/21/23  185,918.97

4000-5860401089156127 200 CUBIC YARDS, DELIVERED8/7/23 8/23/23  4,400.00 OAK WOOD CHIPS PER SPEC

71185 8/1/2023  174,844.86     3169 NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-267018882 MEDICAL-AUGUST8/1/23 8/2/23  172,544.19

1000-2740 MEDICAL RETIREE-AUGUST8/1/23 8/2/23  2,300.67

192040 7/27/2023  119,880.00     6832 NORDIC CONSULTING PARTNERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-35002015511423953500 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATIO7/18/23 7/27/23  119,880.00 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATION

Page 4 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192011 7/20/2023  93,555.00     6793 SPX FLOW US, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010409794021559 GEARBOX, 780CMX LIGHTNIN7/1/23 7/31/23  89,100.00 27200084

1000-1005104097 GEARBOX, 780CMX LIGHTNIN7/1/23 7/31/23  4,455.00 27200084

55410 8/3/2023  71,240.40     3838 POLYDYNE INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10204010841754680 DPAM C-32267/12/23 7/13/23  71,240.40

55382 7/20/2023  67,980.00     3838 POLYDYNE INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209010031751489 EPAM POLYMER (CE-1820)6/29/23 6/30/23  67,980.00

192116 8/10/2023  60,000.00     6850 GREENER WORLD SOLUTIONS, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-258720154655232587 PRJCT 101159 -UNIFLEX SILICONE6/16/23 7/16/23  60,000.00 TRANSFER STATION ROOF REPAIR

71171 7/27/2023  59,279.95     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400072723HRLY FED W/H P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  21,456.49

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  15,327.11

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  15,327.11

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  3,584.62

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  3,584.62

71187 8/10/2023  58,832.73     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400081023HRLY FED W/H P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  21,263.15

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  15,224.30

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  15,224.30

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  3,560.49

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  3,560.49

192066 8/3/2023  50,000.00     6454 CITON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1260-8914201521S3163168914 PHASE 1 GAP ANALYSIS, KICK-OFF7/31/23 8/1/23  50,000.00 PHASE 1

Page 5 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192147 8/10/2023  45,613.02     2651 SEH ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34692014754496043469 PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENGI7/13/23 8/12/23  45,613.02 CARLTON PS CONSTR. ENGR.

192070 8/3/2023  45,218.16     5960 DONOHUE AND ASSOCIATES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34242012611379513997273424 PROF SERV AMEND 37/13/23 8/12/23  45,218.16 CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES

192192 8/17/2023  38,090.00      833 NORTHLAND CONSTRUCTORS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-258620153910673012586 SE FLOOR AREA REHAB 1-4A7/28/23 8/24/23  38,090.00 TS FLOOR REHAB PROJECT PHASE 1

71173 7/27/2023  36,330.47      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510072723HRLY PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  19,462.79

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  16,867.68

71189 8/10/2023  36,065.11      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510081023HRLY PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  19,320.63

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  16,744.48

192101 8/3/2023  35,505.84     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5816900988INV242030 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (LOCAL)6/23/23 7/23/23  5,710.31

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES6/23/23 7/23/23  4,044.63

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS6/23/23 7/23/23  2,977.54

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES6/23/23 7/23/23  301.89

5600-5817900988INV246966 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (COUNTY)7/13/23 8/12/23  3,556.82

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES7/13/23 8/12/23  2,939.86

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES7/13/23 8/12/23  264.09

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS7/13/23 8/12/23  71.02

5600-5819900988INV253941 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES7/18/23 8/17/23  7,870.12

5600-5816900988 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (LOCAL)7/18/23 8/17/23  6,516.12

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS7/18/23 8/17/23  1,046.52

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES7/18/23 8/17/23  206.92

Page 6 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192030 7/27/2023  32,236.92     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956522428 1319HAWKINS, INC.7/13/23 8/12/23  10,702.94

1000-10209009956527080 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%7/17/23 8/16/23  10,702.94

1000-10209009956527972 1319HAWKINS, INC.7/18/23 8/17/23  10,831.04

192179 8/17/2023  32,139.73     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956543698 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/4/23 9/3/23  10,857.54

1000-10209009956546822 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%8/9/23 9/8/23  10,521.83

1000-10209009956549118 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/11/23 9/10/23  10,760.36

192110 8/10/2023  31,495.83     5960 DONOHUE AND ASSOCIATES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-340520146713460383405 CONSTRUCTION PHASE ENGINEERING7/13/23 8/12/23  31,495.83 CHP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

192009 7/20/2023  29,410.32     2651 SEH ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34692014754473183469 PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENGI6/12/23 7/12/23  29,410.32 CARLTON PS CONSTR. ENGR.

55373 7/20/2023  28,715.00      395 FRYBERGER BUCHANAN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6700053123A LEGAL BILL - MAY5/31/23 6/1/23  30.00

6000-6700063023 LEGAL BILL - JUNE6/30/23 7/1/23  18,233.75

6000-7000 LEGAL BILL - JUNE6/30/23 7/1/23  10,451.25

192157 8/10/2023  27,261.56     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5817900988INV255267 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (COUNTY)7/21/23 8/20/23  13,689.84

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES7/21/23 8/20/23  4,074.27

5600-5819900988INV256854 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES7/25/23 8/24/23  4,571.56

5600-5816900988 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (LOCAL)7/25/23 8/24/23  3,465.54

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS7/25/23 8/24/23  1,269.88

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES7/25/23 8/24/23  190.47

Page 7 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192166 8/17/2023  24,801.79     4797 CORE ADVANTAGE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-570490096443432 LUMBER7/31/23 8/30/23  23,656.79

5500-5795900964 KNOTWEED PULLS FROM ORGANICS7/31/23 8/30/23  200.00

1000-1300-2586201586434762586 CHARGES FOR 3 ROLL-OFF DUMPSTE7/31/23 8/30/23  945.00 RECYCLING OF CONCRETE FLOORING

Page 8 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

13988 7/31/2023  24,147.45     6599 US BANK CREDIT CARD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-69100717231028 REFUND-CONFERENCE CANCELLATION7/17/23 7/18/23 -750.00

5700-60900717231736 CAMERA7/17/23 7/18/23  540.01

4700-6090 CAMERA7/17/23 7/18/23  540.01

4700-6910 CHAMBER LUNCH7/17/23 7/18/23  35.00

4700-8620 SUPPLIES FOR TEACHER TRAINING7/17/23 7/18/23  32.49

5700-7020 SOCIAL MEDIA CONTENT7/17/23 7/18/23  20.00

4700-7020 SOCIAL MEDIA CONTENT7/17/23 7/18/23  20.00

4700-8620 SUPPLIES FOR TEACHER TRAINING7/17/23 7/18/23  14.48

4700-7020 E-NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION7/17/23 7/18/23  6.50

5700-7020 E-NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION7/17/23 7/18/23  6.50

4700-5860 E-NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION7/17/23 7/18/23  6.50

5700-5860 E-NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION7/17/23 7/18/23  6.50

5700-7020 E-NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION7/17/23 7/18/23 -6.50

4700-7020 E-NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION7/17/23 7/18/23 -6.50

6800-55200717231870 FUSES7/17/23 7/18/23  30.50

6800-5520 24V XFMR7/17/23 7/18/23  29.22

6800-5520 BREAKOUT CONNECTOR 4 ANDREW7/17/23 7/18/23  13.97

6000-69100717231973 MNSHRM CONFERENCE -A. HANSON7/17/23 7/18/23  500.00

6000-6900 BACKGROUND CHECK7/17/23 7/18/23  402.00

6000-8000 SHRM ANNUAL RENEWAL -A. HANSON7/17/23 7/18/23  244.00

6000-6900 BACKGROUND CHECK7/17/23 7/18/23  210.00

6000-6900 SAFETY SHOES - P. URBANIAK7/17/23 7/18/23  184.95

6000-6930 ADMIN SPECIALIST TESTING7/17/23 7/18/23  170.50

6000-6900 SAFETY GLASSES7/17/23 7/18/23  157.75

6000-6900 BACKGROUND CHECK7/17/23 7/18/23  52.00

6000-6930 MAINTENANCE LEAD TESTING7/17/23 7/18/23  51.80

4000-60000717231999 BUILDING SUPPLIES 4 OPERATORS7/17/23 7/18/23  2,446.62

5500-60900717232136 COIN COUNTER FOR YW SITE7/17/23 7/18/23  220.00

5100-6090 SPRAY ADHESIVE FOR MRC7/17/23 7/18/23  89.85

5500-6910 COMPOST COUNCIL ANNUAL FEE7/17/23 7/18/23  85.00

5500-6090 LITTER PICKER FOR YW SITE7/17/23 7/18/23  32.99

5600-6090 GRABBERS FOR HHW7/17/23 7/18/23  32.99

Page 9 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

5100-60900717232136 DEF FLUID FOR MRC LOADER7/17/23 7/18/23  28.44

5500-6090 STYLUS PENS FOR YW SITE7/17/23 7/18/23  4.69

5600-6000 PHONE BATTERY 4 HHW PHONE7/17/23 7/18/23  4.00

6000-80000717232423 WEF ANNUAL DUES7/17/23 7/18/23  175.00

6600-60600717233291 BRONZE WELDING WIRE7/17/23 7/18/23  234.56

6600-6130 MACHINE SHOP TOOLS7/17/23 7/18/23  47.95

6600-55200717233309 DOOR FOR DUST ENCLOSURE7/17/23 7/18/23  295.99

6600-6060 DIGITAL STROBELIGHT7/17/23 7/18/23  236.69

6600-5520 HOSE PASS THRU FOR BOILER DUST7/17/23 7/18/23  112.33

6600-5520 CLEAR POLY 4 BOILER ENCLOSURE7/17/23 7/18/23  94.99

6600-5520 HOSE CLAMP RINGS 4 DUST ENCLOS7/17/23 7/18/23  92.97

6600-5520 TIRE AND QUICK COUPLERS7/17/23 7/18/23  87.96

6600-5520 BACKUP ALARM TRUCK 077/17/23 7/18/23  56.99

6600-5520 VACUUM BREAKER H2O SUPPLY LINE7/17/23 7/18/23  46.89

6600-6130 RATCHET WRENCH FOR HVAC7/17/23 7/18/23  45.39

6600-5520 PARTS TO REPAIR STARTER WIRE7/17/23 7/18/23  40.93

6600-5520 CONNECTRS 4 DUST ENCLOSURE7/17/23 7/18/23  40.76

6600-5520 PARTS 4 DUST ENCLOSURE7/17/23 7/18/23  35.71

6600-5520 FLEX COLLARS 4 DUST CONTAINMEN7/17/23 7/18/23  30.72

6600-5520 VELCRO ATTACHMENTS- DUST7/17/23 7/18/23  26.97

6600-6130 NEW SCREW 2 REPAIR GEAR PULLER7/17/23 7/18/23  25.73

6600-6090 CLOCK FOR BREAK ROOM7/17/23 7/18/23  25.43

6800-6060 ELECTRICAL SCISSORS7/17/23 7/18/23  22.19

6600-5520 MOUNT TIRE7/17/23 7/18/23  22.00

6600-6130 1/4 ARBOR 4 SHOP CUTOFF WHEELS7/17/23 7/18/23  17.21

6600-5520 MACHINE BOLTS7/17/23 7/18/23  5.09

6600-6060 WASHERS FOR GARDEN HOSES7/17/23 7/18/23  2.49

6600-5520 RUBBER CONE WASHER7/17/23 7/18/23  0.79

4200-60100717233751 SAND/GRAVEL PIKE LAKE BACKFILL7/17/23 7/18/23  129.46

4200-6010 VACUUM & PIPE/FITTINGS -PROCTO7/17/23 7/18/23  123.40

4200-6010 PIPE FITTINGS - PROCTOR7/17/23 7/18/23  90.87

4200-6010 FILL 4 PROCTOR SAMPLE BUILDING7/17/23 7/18/23  45.30

4200-6010 FITTINGS 4 PROCTOR SAMPLE LINE7/17/23 7/18/23  42.74

4200-6010 BURIED WIRE TAPE & BROOM7/17/23 7/18/23  17.96

6600-61300717233814 ROTARY TOOL7/17/23 7/18/23  134.97

Page 10 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

6600-55200717233814 FALCON DOOR CLOSER BODY ONLY7/17/23 7/18/23  92.50

6600-6060 DRILL BITS7/17/23 7/18/23  91.92

6600-5520 PVC ELBOW7/17/23 7/18/23  67.81

6600-6060 DRILL BITS7/17/23 7/18/23  35.68

6000-67500717234015 GFOA ACFR 2022 APPLICATION FEE7/17/23 7/18/23  460.00

6000-8010 GAAFR & FIN POLICIES PUBLICTNS7/17/23 7/18/23  174.00

5500-80000717234818 ANNUAL USCC STA MEMBERSHIP7/17/23 7/18/23  475.00

5500-8000 ANNUAL USCC SOIL BUILDER MEMB7/17/23 7/18/23  425.00

6800-55200717236357 CABLE FOR WIND SENSOR-KNOWLTON7/17/23 7/18/23  856.73

6800-5520 SPEED SWITCH 4 INCLINE CONVEYE7/17/23 7/18/23  565.71

6800-5520 PLUG FOR CORD7/17/23 7/18/23  16.71

6800-6110 WASP SPRAY FOR KNOWLTON7/17/23 7/18/23  13.96

6000-69500717236635 DISC ASSESSMENTS - SUPERVISORS7/17/23 7/18/23  1,053.00

6000-8000 SHRM ANNUAL RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP7/17/23 7/18/23  244.00

6800-55200717237588 BULBS FOR WET WELL LIGHTS7/17/23 7/18/23  337.06

6800-6130 CONCRETE DRILL BIT 4 PIKE LAKE7/17/23 7/18/23  8.70

6600-55200717237596 NEW BATTERIES FOR C LOADER7/17/23 7/18/23  301.90

4300-6910 GAS 4 TRIP BACK FROM NEW ULM7/17/23 7/18/23  51.12

4300-6010 ICE FOR BIO MASS SAMPLES7/17/23 7/18/23  5.38

4300-6010 ICE 4 BIO MASS SAMPLES7/17/23 7/18/23  5.38

7400-69100717238103 INFOR TRAINING - K. ERSPAMER7/17/23 7/18/23  4,100.00

1000-1260-8914 SHELVES 4 FORTIGATE DEVICES7/17/23 7/18/23  599.94

7400-6010 SIT-STAND FOR P. DOUGLAS7/17/23 7/18/23  424.00

5100-5871 MRC INITIAL W/CC MACHINE7/17/23 7/18/23  101.79

5500-5871 YW INITIAL W/CC MACHINE7/17/23 7/18/23  101.79

7400-6010 DESKPHONES FOR STOCK7/17/23 7/18/23  93.12

5600-5871 CLEANSHOP NCR MONTHLY FEE7/17/23 7/18/23  90.35

7400-6010 DYMO LABELS7/17/23 7/18/23  71.68

5500-5871 YW ADDITIONAL DEVICE7/17/23 7/18/23  21.73

5100-5871 MRC ADDITIONAL DEVICE7/17/23 7/18/23  19.00

4200-60100717238187 OIL CHANGE FOR TRUCK 1837/17/23 7/18/23  77.61

5500-69100717238367 COMPOST OPER TRNG HOTEL-TOLAAS7/17/23 7/18/23  625.83

5500-6910 COMPOST OPER TRNG HOTEL-LANG7/17/23 7/18/23  625.83

5700-6910 COMPOST OPER TRNG-DECKER7/17/23 7/18/23  417.22

7000-6910 HOTEL- S. JUNGHARE7/17/23 7/18/23  259.00

Page 11 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

7000-69100717238367 MWOA REGISTRATION - D. MATHEWS7/17/23 7/18/23  200.00

6000-6940 LICENSE FEE - B. CAREY7/17/23 7/18/23  20.00

5702-60900717238808 REUSABLE ZIP TOP BAGS7/17/23 7/18/23  855.00

4700-7020 MN-AWWA CONFERENCE BOOTH7/17/23 7/18/23  645.00

5700-6090 RECRUITMENT GO BAG7/17/23 7/18/23  255.31

4700-6090 RECRUITMENT GO BAG7/17/23 7/18/23  255.31

4700-6090 TONER FOR HP M4777/17/23 7/18/23  209.45

5700-6090 TONER FOR HP M4777/17/23 7/18/23  209.44

4700-6090 CCF GIVEAWAYS-NOTEBOOKS/CRAYON7/17/23 7/18/23  195.90

5700-5860 QR CODE GENERATOR - 1 YR7/17/23 7/18/23  95.94

4700-5860 QR CODE GENERATOR - 1 YR7/17/23 7/18/23  95.94

4700-8210 WLSSD SIGNS7/17/23 7/18/23  67.55

5700-8210 WLSSD SIGNS7/17/23 7/18/23  67.54

5700-6090 COLLAPSIBLE WAGON7/17/23 7/18/23  38.95

4700-6090 COLLAPSIBLE WAGON7/17/23 7/18/23  38.95

4700-8620 TEACHER INSERVICE WWT SUPPLIES7/17/23 7/18/23  27.82

5702-6090 2 SIDED TAPE7/17/23 7/18/23  24.27

5700-5860 LAUNDER SAFETY VESTS7/17/23 7/18/23  22.87

4700-5860 LAUNDER SAFETY VESTS7/17/23 7/18/23  22.86

4700-8620 TEACHER INSERVICE WWT SUPPLIES7/17/23 7/18/23  16.63

5700-6090 BOOTH SUPPLIES7/17/23 7/18/23  16.54

5700-5860 LAUNDER EPC TABLECLOTHS7/17/23 7/18/23  16.33

4700-5860 LAUNDER EPC TABLECLOTHS7/17/23 7/18/23  16.33

4700-6090 CREDIT FOR TAXES7/17/23 7/18/23 -20.81

5700-6090 CREDIT FOR TAXES7/17/23 7/18/23 -20.81

192057 7/27/2023  23,971.67     2186 ULLAND BROS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-557042055916556R JAY COOKE FM REQUIRED EMERGENC6/28/23 7/28/23  23,971.67 EMERGENCY JAY COOKE FM REPAIR

192117 8/10/2023  21,242.44     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956540252 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%7/31/23 8/30/23  10,517.41

1000-10209009956541520 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/2/23 8/17/23  10,725.03

Page 12 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192080 8/3/2023  20,796.30     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956534808 1319HAWKINS, INC.7/24/23 8/23/23  10,610.18

1000-10209009956540154 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%7/28/23 8/27/23  10,186.12

192076 8/3/2023  20,793.73     2021 GRAND LAKE TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600072823RECYCLINGGRANT 2023 RECYCLING GRANT7/28/23 8/3/23  20,793.73

192034 7/27/2023  20,000.00     6519 MESERB

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8000072523 MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENT 23-247/25/23 7/27/23  20,000.00

55422 8/15/2023  19,952.85      395 FRYBERGER BUCHANAN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6700073123LEGALBILL 395FRYBERGER BUCHANAN7/31/23 8/1/23  15,025.35

6000-7000 395FRYBERGER BUCHANAN7/31/23 8/1/23  4,927.50

71180 7/31/2023  18,044.54     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400073123SAL FED W/H P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  7,325.64

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  4,343.60

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  4,343.60

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  1,015.85

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  1,015.85

192180 8/17/2023  18,033.08     6689 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-11607404851101076967 ARM200 RENEWAL - TERM 8/10/2027/27/23 8/26/23  18,033.08 ARM200 RENEWAL

Page 13 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71194 8/15/2023  17,857.94     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400081523SAL FED W/H P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  7,234.64

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  4,304.87

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  4,304.87

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  1,006.78

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  1,006.78

13991 8/4/2023  17,646.47      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400720232060 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -JUL7/20/23 7/21/23  29.59

4200-52400720232065 WATER BILL - JULY7/20/23 7/21/23  417.45

4200-5241 STORM BILL - JULY7/20/23 7/21/23  25.64

6700-52400724230020 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  10,348.37

6700-5241 STORM BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  51.93

6700-52410724230024 STORM BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  2,907.12

6700-5240 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  10.89

6700-52400724230025 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  385.53

6700-52400724230026 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  20.13

5500-52400724230027 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  20.13

6700-52400724230028 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  1,791.99

5600-48200724230029 GAS BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  71.12

6700-48200724230030 GAS BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  46.00

6700-52400724230031 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  776.09

6700-52400724230035 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  180.42

5500-52400724230098 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -JUL7/24/23 7/25/23  29.59

4200-52400724238640 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  288.17

4200-4820 GAS BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  46.00

4200-52400724238660 WATER BILL - JULY7/24/23 7/25/23  200.31

71169 7/20/2023  15,972.82     2688 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MINNESOTA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2640CNS0001291189 DENTAL SUBSCRIBERS -JUNE6/30/23 7/10/23  916.30

1000-2640CNS0001293184 DENTAL CLAIMS - JUNE6/30/23 7/10/23  15,056.52

Page 14 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192016 7/27/2023  15,347.27      199 ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-58209009581123051787 TOTAL ANNUAL PRICE5/23/23 6/22/23  15,347.27

192018 7/27/2023  14,935.31     2093 CANOSIA TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600072623RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING GRANT7/26/23 7/27/23  14,935.31

192128 8/10/2023  13,415.00     6843 MIDWEST MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3468201543159093468 AHU'S FOR B9 HVAC IMPROVEMENTS7/17/23 8/17/23  13,415.00 B9 YORK/JCI AHU FOR B9 HVAC PROJ

192048 7/27/2023  13,090.00     6805 RBA CONSULTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-781074049041810 LAND APP PROGRAM WORK7/7/23 8/6/23  55.00 LAND APP PROGRAM

7400-781074049141837 LAND APP PROGRAM WORK7/7/23 8/6/23  13,035.00 LAND APP PROGRAM

192019 7/27/2023  11,804.32     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5210648553502 MPLS7/12/23 8/1/23  848.15

7400-5210648554209 INTERNET7/12/23 8/1/23  1,998.30

4200-5210648590397 MPLS7/12/23 8/1/23  8,957.87

192008 7/20/2023  11,723.03     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001336570 FERRIC CHLORIDE6/29/23 7/29/23  11,723.03

192035 7/27/2023  11,531.93     2164 MIDWAY TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600072623RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING GRANT7/26/23 7/27/23  11,531.93

192197 8/17/2023  10,950.01     4605 RDO EQUIPMENT CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-7210550222R0516703 WEEKLY RENTAL RATE FOR 2017 VE7/28/23 8/27/23  10,950.01 BASE RENTAL RATE

Page 15 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

191998 7/20/2023  10,804.53     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956520021 1319HAWKINS, INC.7/11/23 8/10/23  10,804.53

14005 8/17/2023  10,581.77      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6700-48200808232283 GAS BILL - JULY8/8/23 8/9/23  10,581.77

71172 7/27/2023  10,490.51      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410072723HRLY DEDUCTIONS P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  10,490.51

71188 8/10/2023  10,407.31      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410081023HRLY DEDUCTIONS P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  10,407.31

192196 8/17/2023  10,290.80     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001338497 FERRIC CHLORIDE7/27/23 8/26/23  10,290.80

71182 7/31/2023  10,211.08      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510073123SAL PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  5,470.22

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  4,740.86

71196 8/15/2023  10,211.08      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510081523SAL PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  5,470.22

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  4,740.86

192053 7/27/2023  10,155.57     1945 SOLWAY TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600072623RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING GRANT7/26/23 7/27/23  10,155.57

192026 7/27/2023  10,044.38     2034 FREDENBERG TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600072623RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING GRANT7/26/23 7/27/23  10,044.38

Page 16 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192169 8/17/2023  10,000.00     2042 EMA INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-7810740469B052203752 EOPS SOFTWARE SUPPORT8/9/23 8/31/23  10,000.00

192092 8/3/2023  9,736.16     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001337602 FERRIC CHLORIDE7/13/23 8/12/23  9,736.16

71190 8/10/2023  9,585.26     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660081023HRLY DEFERRED COMP P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  9,585.26

192031 7/27/2023  9,471.00     5865 KEMBLE, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-5860900962600615 YW SOD/DIRT7/18/23 8/2/23  1,225.00

5500-5807900962600616 YW GRINDINGS7/19/23 8/3/23  8,246.00

13977 7/21/2023  9,007.67      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6700-48200710232283 GAS BILL - JUNE7/10/23 7/11/23  9,007.67

71174 7/27/2023  9,005.05     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660072723HRLY DEFERRED COMP P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  9,005.05

192059 7/27/2023  8,723.37     1028 PFC EQUIPMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104271412882 BEARING NUT, V801-603(#23)7/5/23 8/4/23  8,249.78 17500116

1000-1005104271 BEARING NUT, V801-603(#23)7/5/23 8/4/23  473.59 17500116

192175 8/17/2023  8,700.00      424 GOODWILL INDUSTRIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5812900966SINV01425 MATTRESS/BOXSPRING RECYCLING7/31/23 8/30/23  8,700.00

Page 17 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

191993 7/20/2023  8,620.95     6836 CRANE ENGINEERING SALES, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010417144098100 STUFFING BOX, ACA-18034-4341-6/30/23 7/30/23  8,475.00 20100082

1000-1005104171 STUFFING BOX, ACA-18034-4341-6/30/23 7/30/23  145.95 20100082

192021 7/27/2023  8,114.30     1069 CORE & MAIN LP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104296S937091 CLAPPER ASSY, 24" 524112 M&H7/5/23 8/4/23  7,964.30 61340089

1000-1005104296 CLAPPER ASSY, 24" 524112 M&H7/5/23 8/4/23  150.00 61340089

192020 7/27/2023  8,055.52     6454 CITON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3467201548S3129283425 FORTIGATE 60F STANDARD CONFIGU6/8/23 6/9/23  1,795.00 FORTIGATE 60F CONFIG

1000-1300-3425201507S3132373467 FORTIGATE 100F SECURITY APPLIA6/14/23 6/15/23  6,260.52 FORTIGATE 100F APPLIANCE

192151 8/10/2023  7,702.24     4827 STACK BROS.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-586040108750464 VACTOR OUT GRIT FROM BARSCREEN7/19/23 8/18/23  7,702.24 HYDRO VAC

13996 8/4/2023  7,326.70     1978 HARTEL'S DISPOSAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-5860900984875471 CHESTER CREEK DROP SITE SVCS7/25/23 8/14/23  369.00

5100-5790900963875529 20 YD. CARDBOARD ROLL OFF7/25/23 8/14/23  4,020.00

6000-5860900971875674 20 YARD PALLET DUMPSTER7/25/23 8/14/23  125.00

6000-5860900970875702 BUILDING 87/25/23 8/14/23  244.25

6000-5860900970875703 BUILDING 97/25/23 8/14/23  348.75

6000-5860900970875704 BUILDING 107/25/23 8/14/23  144.25

6000-5860900970875705 HHW7/25/23 8/14/23  1,188.88

6000-5860900970875706 YARD WASTE SITE7/25/23 8/14/23  497.01

6000-5860900970875707 MRC7/25/23 8/14/23  182.63

6000-5860900970875708 SCANLON PUMP STATION7/25/23 8/14/23  206.93

192162 8/17/2023  7,050.69     1596 BUSINESS SOFTWARE, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1160LUC24149 TAXFACTORY SUPPORT RENEWAL FEE6/30/23 8/30/23  7,050.69

Page 18 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55427 8/15/2023  6,979.50     2017 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-581890098610466528089 CANOSIA RECYCLING SERVICES7/5/23 8/4/23  6,979.50

192087 8/3/2023  6,653.75     1709 LHB ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-35022015722301600013502 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVI7/14/23 8/13/23  6,653.75 KNOWLTON BIOFILTER DRAIN REROUTE

192084 8/3/2023  6,580.73     2606 KENNEDY SCALES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5820661974148213B CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/18/23 8/17/23  6,580.73 8 CONTRACTOR

192075 8/3/2023  6,533.00      411 GENERAL CLEANING CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-452090084836590 BUILDING 97/27/23 8/6/23  3,243.00

4000-4520900848 BUILDING 87/27/23 8/6/23  2,293.00

5000-4520900848 TRANSFER STATION7/27/23 8/6/23  360.00

5600-4520900848 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE7/27/23 8/6/23  333.00

5100-4520900848 MATERIALS RECOVERY CENTER7/27/23 8/6/23  304.00

55431 8/17/2023  6,437.61      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-69006013999140669522 3M STOCK 700074963038/3/23 8/4/23  1,140.00 3M DBI SALA  DAVIT MASTS

6000-6900601399 3M STOCK 700074963038/3/23 8/4/23  39.87 3M DBI SALA  DAVIT MASTS

6600-58609008429140697565 WELDING GASES 20238/3/23 8/4/23  102.30

6000-69006013989140761852 FOR ARGON STORAGE8/7/23 8/8/23  1,930.41 SAF-T-CART STEEL 9 CYLINDER CAGE

6000-6900601398 FOR ARGON STORAGE8/7/23 8/8/23  114.95 SAF-T-CART STEEL 9 CYLINDER CAGE

6000-69006013999140761853 3M STOCK 700074962958/7/23 8/8/23  3,005.00 3M DBI SALA  DAVIT ARM

6000-6900601399 3M STOCK 700074962958/7/23 8/8/23  105.08 3M DBI SALA  DAVIT ARM

71200 8/18/2023  6,436.08     2688 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MINNESOTA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2640CNS0001314829 DENTAL SUBSCRIBERS -JULY7/31/23 8/10/23  916.30

1000-2640CNS0001317840 DENTAL CLAIMS - JULY7/31/23 8/10/23  5,519.78

Page 19 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55416 8/10/2023  6,019.60     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104282927791 PLUG VALVE, 8" VICTAULIC7/31/23 8/1/23  5,869.60 61390041

1000-1005104282 PLUG VALVE, 8" VICTAULIC7/31/23 8/1/23  150.00 61390041

192163 8/17/2023  5,971.26     5895 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1160570700KZ74983 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRIPT7/31/23 8/30/23  2,985.63 CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRIPTION

4700-5870570700 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRIPT7/31/23 8/30/23  1,990.42 CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRIPTION

5700-5870570700 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRIPT7/31/23 8/30/23  995.21 CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRIPTION

71178 7/28/2023  5,042.64      190 AFSCME COUNCIL 5

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2770073123DUES UNION DUES-JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  5,042.64

192098 8/3/2023  5,030.10     4827 STACK BROS.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-586040108850453 JET CLEAN AIR LATERALS (6/7/237/18/23 8/17/23  5,030.10 JET CLEAN BIOFILTER AIR LATERALS

192074 8/3/2023  5,000.00     6829 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58606013552023020287 COMPENSATION STUDY 20237/13/23 8/12/23  5,000.00 COMPENSATION STUDY

192041 7/27/2023  4,974.36     4878 NORTH STAR TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600072623RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING GRANT7/26/23 7/27/23  4,974.36

192152 8/10/2023  4,798.00     6700 STORMWIND LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-116074049250904 STORMWIND TRAINING - TERM FROM7/21/23 8/20/23  4,798.00 STORMWIND TRAINING

192063 8/3/2023  4,725.00     4325 ADVANCED WEIGHING SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1160500115INV002757AWS AWS ANNUAL SUPPORT - TERM (8/17/14/23 8/13/23  4,725.00 AWS ANNUAL SUPPORT

Page 20 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192036 7/27/2023  4,711.09      727 MIELKE ELECTRIC WORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104269107829IN ANALOG INPUT, 1746-SC-INI4VI7/17/23 7/18/23  4,685.32 30050207

1000-1005104269 ANALOG INPUT, 1746-SC-INI4VI7/17/23 7/18/23  25.77 30050207

71183 7/31/2023  4,622.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660073123SAL DEFERRED COMP P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  4,622.00

55395 7/28/2023  4,603.10     3044 RETROFIT RECYCLING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5813900960121321IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)7/22/23 8/21/23  2,211.20

5100-5813900960121322IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)7/22/23 8/21/23  2,391.90

71197 8/15/2023  4,522.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660081523SAL DEFERRED COMP P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  4,522.00

192172 8/17/2023  4,500.00     6453 FAEGRE DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-70006013545788117 LOBBYING SERVICES 20238/9/23 8/10/23  4,500.00

192000 7/20/2023  4,365.00     6634 HR GREEN INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34402014981646063440 ADD $245400 TO PO 201-447-0-CA7/7/23 7/27/23  4,365.00 CLOQ REHAB PROF SRV CONSTRUCTION

192141 8/10/2023  4,340.42     6809 PURAFIL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661865193300 PURACARB - PK12 MODULE   ITEM#5/23/23 8/10/23  806.02 N14481

6600-5520661865 PURACARB - PK12 MODULE   ITEM#5/23/23 8/10/23  16.00 N14481

4000-6010401079193412 WO 1316655/30/23 8/10/23  3,079.40 PURACARB

4000-6010401079 WO 1316655/30/23 8/10/23  439.00 PURACARB

Page 21 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192077 8/3/2023  4,237.41     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-55206805579333167128 400' SOOW 2-4 BLK7/25/23 8/24/23  4,182.41 N14566

6800-60609007889333167130 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS7/25/23 8/24/23  55.00

192188 8/17/2023  4,125.41     6867 MINNESOTA INDUSTRIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-61306619463358141 BIN CABINET7/27/23 8/26/23  3,589.41 46-BB-240 BIN CABINET

6600-6130661946 BIN CABINET7/27/23 8/26/23  536.00 46-BB-240 BIN CABINET

71156 7/19/2023  4,102.00     2676 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2175071923 STATE SALES TAX JUNE7/19/23 7/19/23  1,789.00

1000-2190 SW FEE PER YARD JUNE7/19/23 7/19/23  1,407.00

1000-2177 CITY SALES TAX JUNE7/19/23 7/19/23  390.00

1000-2185 SW FEE PER TON JUNE7/19/23 7/19/23  258.00

1000-2179 COUNTY SALES TAX JUNE7/19/23 7/19/23  130.00

1000-2170 SW TAX JUNE7/19/23 7/19/23  128.00

55379 7/20/2023  3,750.00     4785 NORTH SHORE ANALYTICAL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3491201526143953491 BLANKS BY EPA 16317/11/23 7/12/23  3,750.00

192168 8/17/2023  3,724.00     6815 DRAEGER, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201039345951619732 TRANSMITTER, DRAEGER POLYTRON7/26/23 8/25/23  3,724.00 30620050

192002 7/20/2023  3,299.57     2606 KENNEDY SCALES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5860661916147793 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS5/25/23 6/24/23  3,299.57 8 CONTRACTOR

71181 7/31/2023  3,156.58      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410073123SAL DEDUCTIONS P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  3,156.58

Page 22 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71195 8/15/2023  3,121.39      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410081523SAL DEDUCTIONS P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  3,121.39

192081 8/3/2023  3,025.00     2127 HOUCK TRANSIT ADVERTISING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8620570690118816 BUS ADS - PROBLEM MATERIALS7/15/23 8/15/23  3,025.00

192017 7/27/2023  3,000.00     6848 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-78104010711398519 DEVELOP SYSTEM SIZING AND COST5/22/23 6/21/23  3,000.00 INITIAL EVAL OF ON-SITE HYPO

192189 8/17/2023  2,873.39     1377 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-26901208584100 LIFE INSURANCE-AUGUST8/1/23 8/2/23  2,802.94

1000-2740 LIFE INS COBRA - AUGUST8/1/23 8/2/23  70.45

71175 7/27/2023  2,813.75     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370072723HRLY SECTION 125 P/E 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  2,813.75

71191 8/10/2023  2,813.75     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370081023HRLY SECTION 125 P/E 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  2,813.75

14002 8/11/2023  2,763.00     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-69006013929791778013 3M DBI SALA MODEL 85165638/3/23 8/4/23  2,763.00 DAVIT ARM BASES

192167 8/17/2023  2,726.00     6632 CUES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5870420560970001326 GRANITENET PREMIUM INSPECTION8/1/23 8/31/23  2,726.00 GRANITENET SOFTWARE SUPPORT

Page 23 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71199 8/18/2023  2,674.00     2676 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2190081823 SW FEE PER YARD JULY8/18/23 8/18/23  1,860.00

1000-2175 STATE SALES TAX JULY8/18/23 8/18/23  295.00

1000-2185 SW FEE PER TON JULY8/18/23 8/18/23  220.00

1000-2170 SW TAX JULY8/18/23 8/18/23  214.00

1000-2177 CITY SALES TAX JULY8/18/23 8/18/23  64.00

1000-2179 COUNTY SALES TAX JULY8/18/23 8/18/23  21.00

55389 7/28/2023  2,525.00     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962540415 AGRICULTURE TIRES7/8/23 7/9/23  2,525.00

192195 8/17/2023  2,496.05     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651906619 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT7/26/23 8/25/23  2,496.05

Page 24 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14003 8/17/2023  2,466.62     3471 AT&T MOBILITY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-5200838460067X08142023 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  400.16

7000-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  399.25

4300-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  258.71

4200-5210 TELEMETER - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  252.08

4200-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  213.43

5500-5871 MOBILE DEVICE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  175.30

6800-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  160.09

5100-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  124.51

4000-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  100.90

6600-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  92.78

7000-5210 TELEMETER - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  60.95

6000-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  49.54

7700-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  46.02

5100-5871 MOBILE DEVICE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  37.48

5500-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  31.09

7400-5210 TELEMETER - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  28.74

5600-5200 PHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  22.93

6700-5200 TELEPHONE - JULY8/6/23 8/26/23  12.66

192201 8/17/2023  2,406.01     1040 ACTIVAR PLASTICS PRODUCT GROUP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104322SI0351712 BUTTERFLY VALVE, 3" PVC/FKM SS7/26/23 8/25/23  2,381.85 61250043

1000-1005104322 BUTTERFLY VALVE, 3" PVC/FKM SS7/26/23 8/25/23  24.16 61250043

55404 8/3/2023  2,402.70     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962546389 AGRICULTURE TIRES7/22/23 7/23/23  2,402.70

192013 7/20/2023  2,387.18     1177 TECH SALES CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6010771353327223 REFRIGERATION UNIT FOR ISCO SA6/29/23 7/29/23  1,941.18 605804190

7700-6010771353 REFRIGERATION UNIT FOR ISCO SA6/29/23 7/29/23  446.00 605804190

Page 25 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192005 7/20/2023  2,293.49      727 MIELKE ELECTRIC WORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104060107702IN ANALOG INPUT CARD, 1769-IF4I7/5/23 7/6/23  2,277.80 30050282

1000-1005104060 ANALOG INPUT CARD, 1769-IF4I7/5/23 7/6/23  15.69 30050282

192161 8/17/2023  2,268.59     6819 BELL BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-721090096188456 ORGANICS LOADER8/10/23 8/25/23  2,268.59

55375 7/20/2023  2,248.44     4389 METRO SALES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8210900838INV2325128 3RD FLOOR B8 S/N: 3120R2015697/17/23 7/18/23  2,110.70

5600-8210900838 HHW S/N: 3370P30067/17/23 7/18/23  52.38

5100-5860900838 MRC S/N: 3370P3006257/17/23 7/18/23  43.09

4200-6010900838 SCANLON S/N: 3370P3006267/17/23 7/18/23  42.27

55372 7/20/2023  2,236.77     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043317027390041 BELT, BX597/7/23 7/8/23  285.22 27060156

1000-20201043237027390313 BALL BEARING, 5222 DOUBLE ROW7/7/23 7/8/23  1,933.31 15010011

1000-20201043317027440211 BELT, AX537/14/23 7/15/23  11.26 27060159

1000-20201043337027440290 BELT, AX23 GATES7/14/23 7/15/23  6.98 27060176

192062 7/27/2023  2,200.00     1145 ZIEGLER INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-7210550221IN001069660 WEEKLY: $925.00 4 WEEKS: $2,207/7/23 8/10/23  2,200.00 903D COMPACT WHEEL LOADER RENTAL

192109 8/10/2023  2,040.49     6648 DEERE CREDIT, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-72109007652808426 ORGANICS LOADER - MOVED TO MRC8/2/23 8/22/23  1,687.05

6600-5840900765 ORGANICS LOADER8/2/23 8/22/23  353.44

Page 26 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14004 8/17/2023  2,021.87     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-78009009684163228360 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE8/1/23 8/31/23  48.86

5100-78009009684163510472 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC8/3/23 9/2/23  126.26

5600-78009009684163516278 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW8/2/23 9/1/23  81.77

6600-78009009684163516348 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/2/23 9/1/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/2/23 9/1/23  9.34

4300-78009009684163516538 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/2/23 9/1/23  85.83

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/2/23 9/1/23  82.18

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/2/23 9/1/23  55.14

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/2/23 9/1/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/2/23 9/1/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/2/23 9/1/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/2/23 9/1/23  2.86

6600-78009009684163517040 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/2/23 9/1/23  344.20

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/2/23 9/1/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/2/23 9/1/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/2/23 9/1/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/2/23 9/1/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/2/23 9/1/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/2/23 9/1/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S8/2/23 9/1/23  1.49

4200-78009009684163931976 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE8/8/23 9/7/23  48.86

5100-78009009684164243185 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC8/10/23 9/9/23  150.74

4300-78009009684164248677 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/10/23 9/9/23  111.00

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/10/23 9/9/23  82.18

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/10/23 9/9/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/10/23 9/9/23  14.23

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/10/23 9/9/23  12.50

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/10/23 9/9/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/10/23 9/9/23  2.86

6600-78009009684164249046 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/10/23 9/9/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/10/23 9/9/23  9.34

5600-78009009684164249209 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW8/10/23 9/9/23  75.61

Page 27 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

6600-78009009684164249508 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/10/23 9/9/23  135.80

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/10/23 9/9/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/10/23 9/9/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/10/23 9/9/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/10/23 9/9/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/10/23 9/9/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/10/23 9/9/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S8/10/23 9/9/23  1.49

4300-78009234406414CR CREDIT FOR DOUBLE CHARGE8/4/23 8/16/23 -21.54

192090 8/3/2023  2,013.39     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651902439 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT7/12/23 8/11/23  1,585.71

5500-52309009651903930 DIESEL FUEL-ORGANICS7/18/23 8/17/23  427.68

192170 8/17/2023  1,977.67     4663 ENGINEERED SALES COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010435814060 REBUILD KIT, VENT-O-MAT 6"7/31/23 8/30/23  1,958.00 61340321

1000-1005104358 REBUILD KIT, VENT-O-MAT 6"7/31/23 8/30/23  19.67 61340321

192194 8/17/2023  1,833.27       61 PETROCHOICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-523043035051279794 1 TOTE OF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID7/27/23 8/26/23  1,833.27 DEF TOTE

192071 8/3/2023  1,800.00     6716 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING TEST

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713506410 ANNUAL WET TEST7/13/23 8/12/23  1,800.00

192139 8/10/2023  1,756.97     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651905095 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT7/19/23 8/18/23  1,756.97

192078 8/3/2023  1,706.57      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010434413655685/8030 TOTAL CHLORINE REAGENT SET,7/14/23 8/13/23  1,678.57 22190005

1000-1005104344 TOTAL CHLORINE REAGENT SET,7/14/23 8/13/23  28.00 22190005

Page 28 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192125 8/10/2023  1,689.36     4166 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-27001571846 LTD- AUGUST7/18/23 7/19/23  1,689.36

71198 8/15/2023  1,672.14     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370081523SAL SECTION 125 P/E 8/15/238/15/23 8/16/23  1,672.14

71184 7/31/2023  1,672.14     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370073123SAL SECTION 125 P/E 7/31/237/31/23 8/1/23  1,672.14

55377 7/20/2023  1,656.91     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010431846783327 CUTTING OIL, 00208 SPRAYON6/8/23 6/9/23  71.40 47060018

1000-202010432553257327 LOTION SOAP, 1000ML NXT REFILL6/27/23 6/28/23  483.36 22130022

1000-202010433454145667 LOCK, BLUE OPERATIONAL LOTO6/29/23 6/30/23  793.69 38020017

1000-1005104334 CARTRIDGE, 2097 3M P100 2EA/PK6/29/23 6/30/23 -0.60 69010041

1000-202010435057398627 SIMPLE GREEN,CLEANER/DEGREASER7/12/23 7/13/23  345.30 22150022

1000-1005104350 SIMPLE GREEN,CLEANER/DEGREASER7/12/23 7/13/23 -36.24 22150022

55387 7/28/2023  1,603.55     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661949180503 6" VIC TRANSITION COUPLNG FS G7/6/23 7/7/23  1,000.30 N14539

6600-5520661949 6" VIC TRANSITION COUPLNG FS G7/6/23 7/7/23  85.00 N14539

6600-5520661949207617 6" VIC COUPLING PTD GRV W/E GS7/17/23 7/18/23  224.85 N14538

1000-2020104335224165 AIR FILTER, 20X24X2 PLEATED7/19/23 7/20/23  293.40 35010140

192029 7/27/2023  1,574.00      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-552068055313650003 DPD1P1  HACH PH PROBE W/ TEMP7/11/23 8/10/23  1,574.00 N10431

191994 7/20/2023  1,550.00     5247 DAIRLYAND FENCE CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-586050010610095 REPAIR OF CORNER POST CHAIN LI7/7/23 7/22/23  1,550.00 CORNER POST REPAIR

Page 29 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192046 7/27/2023  1,536.89     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651900661 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT7/5/23 8/4/23  1,536.89

192199 8/17/2023  1,500.00     6367 SAND CREEK EAP LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6930SDC3905IN REDUCING STRESS TRAINING8/7/23 8/8/23  1,500.00

192206 8/17/2023  1,491.60      819 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5520680554S007122758001 FIXTURE, HUBBELL CLB2-40MH-W-E7/19/23 8/25/23  1,491.60 N14562

192137 8/10/2023  1,470.00     6625 CRESTMARK BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404888012 SETUP OF INTUNE AND O365 RBAC8/1/23 8/11/23  1,470.00 INTUNE RBAC SUPPORT

192079 8/3/2023  1,455.30      482 HAWKINS, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10204010866530516 330 GALLON TOTE OF SODIUM BISU7/18/23 8/17/23  1,455.30 1 TOTE OF SODIUM BISULFITE

Page 30 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

13984 7/27/2023  1,402.06     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-78009009684160839378 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/7/23 8/6/23  111.00

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/7/23 8/6/23  82.18

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/7/23 8/6/23  53.17

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/7/23 8/6/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/7/23 8/6/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/7/23 8/6/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/7/23 8/6/23  2.86

4300-78009009684161461588 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/13/23 8/12/23  111.00

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/13/23 8/12/23  82.18

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/13/23 8/12/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/13/23 8/12/23  14.23

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/13/23 8/12/23  12.50

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/13/23 8/12/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/13/23 8/12/23  2.86

5100-78009009684162137570 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC7/20/23 8/19/23  130.54

6600-78009009684162144147 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/20/23 8/19/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/20/23 8/19/23  9.34

5600-78009009684162144168 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW7/20/23 8/19/23  81.77

4300-78009009684162144534 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/20/23 8/19/23  111.00

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/20/23 8/19/23  82.18

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/20/23 8/19/23  55.14

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/20/23 8/19/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/20/23 8/19/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/20/23 8/19/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/20/23 8/19/23  2.86

6600-78009009684162144812 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/20/23 8/19/23  168.95

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/20/23 8/19/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/20/23 8/19/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/20/23 8/19/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/20/23 8/19/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/20/23 8/19/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/20/23 8/19/23  2.96

Page 31 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

4700-78009009684162144812 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S7/20/23 8/19/23  1.49

4300-78009232522608CR CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE7/21/23 7/27/23 -21.54

4000-7800 CREDIT FOR RETURN7/21/23 7/27/23 -42.99

13976 7/21/2023  1,382.59     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-78009009684160553977 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE7/5/23 8/4/23  48.86

5100-78009009684160656551 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC7/6/23 8/5/23  126.52

5600-78009009684160839184 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW7/7/23 8/6/23  81.77

6600-78009009684160839304 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/7/23 8/6/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/7/23 8/6/23  9.34

6600-78009009684160839817 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/7/23 8/6/23  177.59

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/7/23 8/6/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/7/23 8/6/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/7/23 8/6/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/7/23 8/6/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/7/23 8/6/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/7/23 8/6/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S7/7/23 8/6/23  1.49

4200-78009009684161139309 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE7/11/23 8/10/23  48.86

5100-78009009684161455697 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC7/13/23 8/12/23  116.21

6600-78009009684161461326 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/13/23 8/12/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/13/23 8/12/23  9.34

5600-78009009684161461338 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW7/13/23 8/12/23  75.61

6600-78009009684161461976 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/13/23 8/12/23  139.57

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/13/23 8/12/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/13/23 8/12/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/13/23 8/12/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/13/23 8/12/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/13/23 8/12/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/13/23 8/12/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S7/13/23 8/12/23  1.49

4200-78009009684161823100 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE7/18/23 8/17/23  48.86

Page 32 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192024 7/27/2023  1,376.43     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-6060901007MNDUL263865 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS7/7/23 8/6/23  390.63

1000-1040MNDUL263867 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES7/5/23 8/4/23  344.98

1000-1040MNDUL263953 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES7/10/23 8/9/23  269.48

6600-6060901007MNDUL263956 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS7/10/23 8/9/23  371.34

55434 8/17/2023  1,374.44     4389 METRO SALES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8210900838INV2344064 3RD FLOOR B8 S/N: 3120R2015698/14/23 8/15/23  1,239.12

5600-8210900838 HHW S/N: 3370P30068/14/23 8/15/23  51.67

4200-6010900838 SCANLON S/N: 3370P3006268/14/23 8/15/23  41.96

5100-5860900838 MRC S/N: 3370P3006258/14/23 8/15/23  41.69

192082 8/3/2023  1,350.00     6726 INVOLTA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-7810900907INV59231 MONTHLY SECURITY MONITORING7/15/23 8/14/23  1,350.00

55400 8/3/2023  1,268.66      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043289140100773 TEST GAS, ZERO AIR (20.9PCT7/13/23 7/14/23  731.66 22180032

7700-60409008439140100774 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20237/13/23 7/14/23  537.00

55425 8/15/2023  1,245.00     4785 NORTH SHORE ANALYTICAL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-782077130514435 D HG EPA 1631 SD001 WS0018/7/23 8/8/23  1,245.00

13980 7/21/2023  1,235.18     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043409756344124 BROOM HANDLE, 5' WOOD THREADED6/29/23 6/30/23  64.50 38100025

6600-55206619619759499594 186543LF BELL AND GOSSETT MECH7/5/23 7/6/23  584.25 N14549

6600-55206619639762199983 5W095 25X25X1/4, TRIM TO FIT F7/7/23 7/8/23  395.63 N11311

1000-20201043369765280426 FLOOR BROOM, 24" SOFT PUSH7/11/23 7/12/23  17.00 38100023

1000-1005104336 FLOOR BROOM, 24" SOFT PUSH7/11/23 7/12/23 -1.10 38100023

1000-20201043369767607535 FLOOR BROOM, 24" SOFT PUSH7/12/23 7/13/23  187.00 38100023

1000-1005104336 FLOOR BROOM, 24" SOFT PUSH7/12/23 7/13/23 -12.10 38100023

Page 33 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192158 8/10/2023  1,161.71     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5814900998EW1681452 BULB RECYCLING7/19/23 8/18/23  1,161.71

192121 8/10/2023  1,134.30     6517 KWIK TRIP INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-52309009750804239947 DIESEL8/4/23 8/5/23  931.76

6000-5220900975 GASOLINE8/4/23 8/5/23  202.54

192165 8/17/2023  1,120.73     5525 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-52109009790801233336 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS8/1/23 8/21/23  1,120.73

192033 7/27/2023  1,086.89     3428 MELLIN PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104332I63538 CAP, SUMMER MESH BLACK WLSSD7/12/23 8/1/23  1,044.00 69040035

1000-1005104332 CAP, SUMMER MESH BLACK WLSSD7/12/23 8/1/23  42.89 69040035

55418 8/10/2023  1,080.00     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962549318 CAR TIRE EACH OFF RIM7/29/23 7/30/23  1,080.00

191991 7/20/2023  1,070.55     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-52000701234910 PHONE BILL7/1/23 7/21/23  1,070.55

13994 8/4/2023  1,058.44     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-55206618519680269736 SS TUBE 3/8"X 6FT LENGHT4/20/23 4/21/23  57.54 N14382

6600-5520661851 SS TUBE 3/8"X 6FT LENGHT4/20/23 4/21/23  25.00 N14382

6000-69006013809687479437 B30C 1125 595 WT4/26/23 4/27/23  685.40 BRADY  1 1/8 IN X 100 WHITE

6600-55206619459748187672 LEAD FREE PRESSURE GUAGE 0-606/22/23 6/23/23  61.81 N14532

6600-55206619849783455208 3IN 45 DEG ELBOW SOCKET PVC7/26/23 7/27/23  144.76 N14523

6800-5520661984 REDUCING TEE 3X2X3 SCH80 SOCKE7/26/23 7/27/23  32.19 N14570

1000-20201043649785612384 DISH SOAP, DAWN 45112 ORIGINAL7/27/23 7/28/23  51.74 22130019

Page 34 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192130 8/10/2023  1,057.00     6485 MINNESOTA PETROLEUM SERVICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5820661980129150 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/20/23 8/19/23  1,057.00 8 CONTRACTOR

192136 8/10/2023  1,050.00      820 NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-5860401083151853 CAT 303 MINI EXCAVATOR, 1 WEEK6/20/23 6/21/23  1,050.00 MINI EXCAVATOR RENTAL

13986 7/27/2023  1,050.00     6440 STONE RIVER WILDLIFE CONTROL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-586090101023126 PEST MANAGEMENT / PLANT7/2/23 7/3/23  1,050.00

192007 7/20/2023  1,028.22     6493 NORTHERN TECHNOLOGIES INTL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-6090570695279779 NT1025-X-00009 NATUR-BAG 3 GAL6/30/23 7/30/23  880.10 NATUR-BAG 3 GAL 25/ROLL

5703-6090570695 NT1025-X-00009 NATUR-BAG 3 GAL6/30/23 7/30/23  148.12 NATUR-BAG 3 GAL 25/ROLL

192164 8/17/2023  1,025.13     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-52000801234910 PHONE BILL - AUGUST8/1/23 8/21/23  1,025.13

192039 7/27/2023  1,005.55      785 MULCAHY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661964PSINV166003 B AND G SLEEVE KIT 1851437/11/23 8/10/23  981.00 N14552

6600-5520661964 B AND G SLEEVE KIT 1851437/11/23 8/10/23  24.55 N14552

192102 8/3/2023  992.32     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5814900998EW1681137 BULB RECYCLING7/14/23 8/13/23  992.32

Page 35 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192159 8/17/2023  955.00     6584 A-1 DISPOSAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-58189009855090365 CANOSIA FILM RECYCLING7/31/23 8/30/23  103.00

5702-58189009855090369 DULUTH PLASTIC FILM RECYCLING7/31/23 8/30/23  139.00

5702-58189009855090373 FREDENBERG PLASTIC FILM RECYCL7/31/23 8/30/23  94.00

5702-58189009855090375 GRAND LAKE PLASTIC FILM RECYCL7/31/23 8/30/23  112.00

5702-58189009855090377 LAKEWOOD PLASTIC FILM RECYCLIN7/31/23 8/30/23  41.00

5702-58189009855090380 MIDWAY PLASTIC FILM RECYCLING7/31/23 8/30/23  94.00

5702-58609009875090382 GAYLORD OF FILM PLASTIC MRC7/31/23 8/30/23  67.00

5702-58189009855090383 NORTH STAR PLASTIC FILM RECYCL7/31/23 8/30/23  41.00

5702-58189009855090387 RICE LAKE PLASTIC FILM RECYCLI7/31/23 8/30/23  103.00

5702-58189009855090388 SOLWAY PLASTIC FILM RECYCLING7/31/23 8/30/23  85.00

5702-58609009875090393 ROLL CART FILM PLASTIC WLSSD7/31/23 8/30/23  76.00

55421 8/15/2023  926.62      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-55206805559140410219 I2417124983-7 SENSOR CHLORINE7/27/23 7/28/23  362.67 N11935

6800-5520680555 I2417124983-7 SENSOR CHLORINE7/27/23 7/28/23  26.95 N11935

7700-60409008439140556541 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20237/28/23 7/29/23  537.00

13989 8/4/2023  917.50     6825 BOLTON AND MENK INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34932015323163753493 ADDENDUM 1 FOR PROFESSIONAL SE7/18/23 7/19/23  917.50 PS ADD1 CLARIFIER EMERGENCY REP

55380 7/20/2023  895.00      817 NORTHERN DOOR & HARDWARE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34402015772323773440 FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW CORBIN7/7/23 7/27/23  895.00 CLOQUET SAMPLE DOOR KEY

192205 8/17/2023  889.40     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5814900998EW1682658 BULB RECYCLING7/27/23 8/26/23  889.40

Page 36 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

13990 8/4/2023  886.67     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-78009009684162530704 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE7/25/23 8/24/23  48.86

5100-78009009684162828249 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC7/27/23 8/26/23  117.63

6600-78009009684162833988 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/27/23 8/26/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/27/23 8/26/23  9.34

5600-78009009684162834133 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW7/27/23 8/26/23  75.61

4300-78009009684162834277 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/27/23 8/26/23  111.00

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/27/23 8/26/23  82.18

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/27/23 8/26/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/27/23 8/26/23  14.23

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/27/23 8/26/23  12.50

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/27/23 8/26/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/27/23 8/26/23  2.86

6600-78009009684162834540 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL7/27/23 8/26/23  137.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL7/27/23 8/26/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS7/27/23 8/26/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB7/27/23 8/26/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI7/27/23 8/26/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP7/27/23 8/26/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING7/27/23 8/26/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S7/27/23 8/26/23  1.49

192154 8/10/2023  882.64     6086 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713573023630 BARNSTEAD WATER CARTRIDGE7/20/23 8/19/23  882.64 22A00D802

192050 7/27/2023  874.99     3742 SGS AXYS ANALYTICAL SERVICES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-782077130911596751 LVCP DX PCBS AND DDT7/10/23 8/9/23  874.99

192193 8/17/2023  860.00     3109 PETERSON SEPTIC PUMPING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-341220158125213412 07/25/20238/1/23 8/31/23  860.00 PUMP OUT C012 C011 C010 C009

Page 37 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71170 7/26/2023  803.76     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6930072623PCOR PCOR FEE 20227/26/23 7/27/23  803.76

55439 8/17/2023  792.07     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-5710900957V50000020320 GRIT DISPOSAL8/6/23 8/7/23  226.78

4000-5710900957V50000020321 GRIT DISPOSAL8/6/23 8/7/23  565.29

192088 8/3/2023  791.10     1362 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066197711024897 4" X 2" 304 SS HINGE WITHOUT H7/14/23 8/13/23  171.78 N12529

6600-5520661977 4" X 2" 304 SS HINGE WITHOUT H7/14/23 8/13/23  10.57 N12529

6600-552066197211108075 OPEN END S HOOK 40 LBS. 25/PAC7/17/23 8/16/23  117.76 N14494

6600-5520661972 OPEN END S HOOK 40 LBS. 25/PAC7/17/23 8/16/23  10.42 N14494

6600-552066198511650444 1 1/2" NPT IPS FLANGE7/26/23 8/25/23  454.49 N14575

6600-5520661985 1 1/2" NPT IPS FLANGE7/26/23 8/25/23  26.08 N14575

192177 8/17/2023  790.93     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60609007889333318645 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/3/23 9/2/23  155.43

6800-60609007889333336695 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/4/23 9/3/23  135.98

6800-60609007889333358272 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/7/23 9/6/23  42.05

6800-60609007889333381121 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/8/23 9/7/23  25.97

6800-60609007889333381122 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/8/23 9/7/23  90.94

6800-60609007889333399305 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/9/23 9/8/23  17.44

6800-60609007889333399307 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/9/23 9/8/23  235.80

1000-20201043789333421345 PLUG, 5366-C HUBBELL 20A/125V8/10/23 9/9/23  87.32 30080037

192153 8/10/2023  783.12     1177 TECH SALES CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6010771361327306 ISCO PUMP7/25/23 8/24/23  744.12 605804128

7700-6010771361 ISCO PUMP7/25/23 8/24/23  39.00 605804128

Page 38 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

13998 8/4/2023  766.02     3428 MELLIN PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-6090570696I63525 SET UP CHARGE7/6/23 7/26/23  746.00 ORDER SET UP CHARGE

5702-6090570696 SET UP CHARGE7/6/23 7/26/23  20.02 ORDER SET UP CHARGE

192191 8/17/2023  762.45      820 NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104338153288 FILTER, FUEL HYDROSORB 700668/10/23 8/11/23  596.28 35050017

1000-1005104338 FILTER, FUEL HYDROSORB 700668/10/23 8/11/23  21.27 35050017

6600-5520661996153289 2 X 150 RED/WHITE REFLECTIVE T8/10/23 8/11/23  144.90 N14425

55399 7/28/2023  761.71     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-5710900957V50000020186 GRIT DISPOSAL6/30/23 7/1/23  365.18

4000-5710900957V50000020233 GRIT DISPOSAL7/16/23 7/17/23  396.53

192104 8/10/2023  759.16     5073 BLAINE BROTHERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066197520002245711 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/19/23 8/18/23  759.16 8 CONTRACTOR

192047 7/27/2023  729.22     5746 RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1160480327 LICENSE FEES4/27/23 8/9/23  729.22

192108 8/10/2023  696.00     2459 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-5860073123CC PLAN ADMIN FEE - AUG7/31/23 8/1/23  696.00

192100 8/3/2023  688.68     1241 UNITED WAY OF DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2780073123UW UNITED WAY WITHHOLDING - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  688.68

192114 8/10/2023  683.50     6853 GRAND RAPIDS CHEV GMC INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1340-8926072523 PAYBACK DOUBLE REFUND7/25/23 8/24/23  683.50

Page 39 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192042 7/27/2023  668.20     1606 NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840661940SWO0034771 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS6/15/23 7/15/23  668.20 8 CONTRACTOR

55401 8/3/2023  626.75     2512 CULLIGAN OF CLOQUET

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-5860900989103X03916607 CARBON R9 (PER CYLINDER)7/31/23 8/1/23  626.75

55384 7/20/2023  621.00     2017 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-586090099310453728080 DROP SITE - CONCORDIA CHURCH7/5/23 7/6/23  621.00

192072 8/3/2023  608.00     6667 EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-346920152222M1653053469 CARLTON PS MATERIALS TESTING:7/17/23 8/16/23  608.00 CARLTON PS MATERIALS TESTING

55428 8/15/2023  606.00     2017 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-586090099310537428087 DROP SITE - CONCORDIA CHURCH8/2/23 8/3/23  606.00

192187 8/17/2023  600.00     6865 MEDIA USA , INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-862057068992249 SKYWALK ADVERTISING - 3 PANELS8/1/23 8/31/23  600.00

192004 7/20/2023  600.00     6865 MEDIA USA , INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-862057068992068 SKYWALK ADVERTISING - 3 PANELS7/1/23 7/31/23  600.00

14010 8/22/2023  597.74     1708 BALDWIN SUPPLY CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043663813107 FILTER, 18611600035 PFAN 5/PKG8/9/23 9/8/23  561.04 35010137

1000-1005104366 FILTER, 18611600035 PFAN 5/PKG8/9/23 9/8/23  36.70 35010137

192049 7/27/2023  574.00     4959 SCP SCIENCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040771360IN0000363119 DIGI FILTERS, 100CT7/10/23 8/9/23  511.00 010-500-070

7700-6040771360 DIGI FILTERS, 100CT7/10/23 8/9/23  63.00 010-500-070

Page 40 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192058 7/27/2023  544.00     2978 U.W. SOIL TESTING LAB

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-5852901008557864062023 SOIL SAMPLES FOR TESTING BY UW6/30/23 7/30/23  544.00

192023 7/27/2023  530.72     4665 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713561000746501 TRAPS, 25ML,100CT7/6/23 8/5/23  516.50 C6100

7700-6040771356 TRAPS, 25ML,100CT7/6/23 8/5/23  14.22 C6100

192173 8/17/2023  527.62     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL264387 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES7/31/23 8/30/23  142.04

6600-6060901007MNDUL264388 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS7/31/23 8/30/23  385.58

192122 8/10/2023  525.33      647 BERKLEY RISK ADMINISTRATORS CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-434021213 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM #4912238/1/23 8/21/23  174.54

6000-434021250 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM #4928508/1/23 8/21/23  350.79

13985 7/27/2023  511.88     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043559775662662 CLEANSER, AJAX 21OZ 24/CASE7/19/23 7/20/23  130.76 22130008

1000-1005104355 CLEANSER, AJAX 21OZ 24/CASE7/19/23 7/20/23  25.00 22130008

1000-20201043629776858749 RIBBON, BRADY B30-R10000 BLACK7/20/23 7/21/23  356.12 57240005

55371 7/20/2023  500.00     6335 AIR FIBER INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-521090097845035 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS7/1/23 7/2/23  500.00

192045 7/27/2023  500.00     6242 PERFECT DULUTH DAY, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5704-70405706478718 HHW WEB ADS6/27/23 7/27/23  250.00

5702-7030570647 MRC/RECYCLE WEB ADS6/27/23 7/27/23  250.00

Page 41 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55430 8/17/2023  500.00     6335 AIR FIBER INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-521090097846203 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS8/1/23 8/2/23  500.00

55438 8/17/2023  480.00     1131 STEWART TAYLOR COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-821051029959667 PRINT MRC REUSE WAIVERS, 8K, 58/9/23 8/10/23  480.00 PRINT MRC REUSE WAIVERS

192178 8/17/2023  466.00      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010436313676850 TOTAL CHLORINE REAGENT SET/KIT7/28/23 8/27/23  450.00 22190008

1000-1005104363 TOTAL CHLORINE REAGENT SET/KIT7/28/23 8/27/23  16.00 22190008

192006 7/20/2023  462.00     4689 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713511206764 SM9221 C E FC %TS 7D GEO MEAN7/12/23 7/27/23  462.00

192131 8/10/2023  462.00     4689 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713511210429 SM9221 C E FC %TS 7D GEO MEAN8/3/23 8/18/23  462.00

192052 7/27/2023  460.00     4749 SOIL CONTROL LAB

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713033060545 MONTHLY SOL SO4 AND B ON BS7/6/23 8/5/23  349.00

7700-78207713033060546 MONTHLY SOL SO4 AND B ON BS7/6/23 8/5/23  111.00

55374 7/20/2023  455.04      702 MARS SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-613066195030446919 0-2IN .001 DIAL IND W/LUG BACK7/13/23 7/14/23  455.04

192113 8/10/2023  453.37     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL260326CR CREDIT FOR RETURN8/1/23 8/10/23 -28.64

1000-1040MNDUL264238 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES7/24/23 8/23/23  375.63

6600-6060901007MNDUL264239 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS7/24/23 8/23/23  106.38

Page 42 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192028 7/27/2023  452.03     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043549333122060 LIGHT FIXTURE, 50W LED LIN 4'7/21/23 8/20/23  452.03 30180058

55378 7/20/2023  440.15     6479 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040771354489366 INHIBITOR, 40G6/30/23 7/1/23  214.50 DO251

7700-6040771354 INHIBITOR, 40G6/30/23 7/1/23  10.29 DO251

7700-6040771355489604 CARBOY LID7/10/23 7/11/23  203.50 BN840A

7700-6040771355 CARBOY LID7/10/23 7/11/23  11.86 BN840A

14009 8/17/2023  437.84     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-6060680552CIN117136 HON IGNITION 28/9/23 8/10/23  437.84 OFFICE CHAIR - RON ERJAVEC

192143 8/10/2023  432.40     2508 RUSSELL-SEIK-STEEL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066196966272 1-1/2 X 11 GA 304 SS TUBE TYPE7/21/23 8/20/23  432.40 N14559

192010 7/20/2023  419.52     6791 SIR BENEDICT'S TAVERN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-73001072 STRATEGIC PLAN SESSION FOOD5/15/23 6/14/23  296.23

6000-73001074 CLOSED PERSONNEL MTG FOOD7/14/23 7/20/23  123.29

192096 8/3/2023  418.80     6655 SEK DESIGNS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8620570699INV20230713754 DESIGN BULKY/PROBLEM ITEM BILL7/13/23 8/2/23  418.80 DESIGN BULKY/PROBLEM ITEM BOARD

55391 7/28/2023  416.76     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066194350070887 #2 WELDED STRAIGHT LINK COIL C6/19/23 6/20/23  126.00 N14530

6000-690060139456769967 LOCK OUT LOCKS-3SETS KEYED DIF7/11/23 7/12/23  124.68 411KAGRNLZ1 - SET OF 2

1000-202010435057398617 CLEANER, BRAKE CRC 050897/13/23 7/14/23  238.20 22150020

1000-1005104350 CLEANER, BRAKE CRC 050897/13/23 7/14/23 -72.12 22150020

Page 43 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192085 8/3/2023  410.74      394 KURITA AMERICA INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6300901004INV766217 BUILDING 19 COOL TOW CHEMICALS7/14/23 8/13/23  410.74

192095 8/3/2023  408.30     1040 ACTIVAR PLASTICS PRODUCT GROUP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661936SI0351049 85411030S PVC FLANGE VANSTONE7/11/23 8/10/23  408.30 N12286

192027 7/27/2023  400.00     4580 GENE'S SEPTIC LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5820661962115717 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/5/23 8/4/23  400.00 8 CONTRACTOR

55429 8/17/2023  393.75     4986 AGVISE LABORATORIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-585290100647899 SOIL SAMPLES8/10/23 8/25/23  393.75

55402 8/3/2023  384.00     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104335193052 AIR FILTER, 20X24X2 PLEATED7/20/23 7/21/23  384.00 35010140

71177 7/27/2023  375.93     5775 MN DEPT OF REVENUE (C)

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710072723HRLY GARNISHMENT MISC PE 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  375.93

192073 8/3/2023  375.01     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL264090 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES7/17/23 8/16/23  129.19

6600-6060901007MNDUL264097 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS7/17/23 8/16/23  245.82

55405 8/3/2023  370.54      702 MARS SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-613066196530449885 196B1 0-100 .001 GRAD DIALINDI7/26/23 7/27/23  370.54 196B1 0-100 .001 GRAD DIALINDICA

Page 44 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

191997 7/20/2023  367.97      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010432013637856 DPD CHLORINE REAGENT PILLOW,6/29/23 7/29/23  93.00 22190009

1000-1005104320 DPD CHLORINE REAGENT PILLOW,6/29/23 7/29/23  12.00 22190009

1000-202010433713641182 CHLORINE STANDARD SOLUTION,6/30/23 7/30/23  248.97 22190006

1000-1005104337 CHLORINE STANDARD SOLUTION,6/30/23 7/30/23  14.00 22190006

55393 7/28/2023  367.95     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066197163824641 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/18/23 7/19/23  79.95 8 CONTRACTOR

6600-584066198163827841 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/24/23 7/25/23  288.00 8 CONTRACTOR

13978 7/21/2023  367.50      217 COMO LUBE & SUPPLIES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5860900997696634 PARTS WASHER SERVICE7/10/23 8/9/23  367.50

192183 8/17/2023  367.26     5874 SAMIDHA JUNGHARE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7000-6910073123 HOTEL DURING TRAINING7/20/23 7/20/23  290.73

7000-6910 GAS ON RETURN FROM TRAINING7/20/23 7/20/23  47.03

7000-6910 LUNCH ON RETURN FROM TRAINING7/20/23 7/20/23  17.70

7000-6910 BREAKFAST DURING TRAVEL7/20/23 7/20/23  11.80

55437 8/17/2023  364.47     2789 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010438045394 GASKET, PROFILE DISCHARGE KSB8/10/23 8/30/23  350.00 71010475

1000-1005104380 GASKET, PROFILE DISCHARGE KSB8/10/23 8/30/23  14.47 71010475

55394 7/28/2023  340.20     3766 PORTABLE JOHN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-586090097723543 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE (YW)7/24/23 7/25/23  113.40

5100-586090097723544 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE (MRC)7/24/23 7/25/23  226.80

55407 8/3/2023  336.32     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010436159840947 LOCK, BLUE LOTO 4EA/SET KEYED7/20/23 7/21/23  336.32 38020018

Page 45 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

191995 7/20/2023  331.04      729 DALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043394103366 WYPALLS, L40 WIPERS 13X12.56/30/23 7/1/23  331.04 38100009

192176 8/17/2023  326.70     2366 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609009833071571 LOCATE FEES7/31/23 8/30/23  326.70

55419 8/10/2023  326.44     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010437564528957 CLEANER, BRAKE CRC 050898/3/23 8/4/23  166.08 22150020

1000-202010437564528967 EXTENSION CORD, 25FT 12GA SJTW8/2/23 8/3/23  160.36 30450001

71193 8/10/2023  324.32     5775 MN DEPT OF REVENUE (C)

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710081023HRLY GARNISHMENT MISC PE 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  324.32

192156 8/10/2023  314.31     6766 UTILITY LOGIC, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7000-609070008014145 STEEL ROD W RED PVC T-HANDLE7/25/23 8/24/23  299.99 EZ T-PROBE

7000-6090700080 STEEL ROD W RED PVC T-HANDLE7/25/23 8/24/23  14.32 EZ T-PROBE

192032 7/27/2023  300.00      394 KURITA AMERICA INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6300901004INV763663 BUILDING 19 COOL TOW CHEMICALS7/5/23 8/4/23  300.00

13993 8/4/2023  298.92      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981820319187 MISC SHIPPING COSTS7/26/23 7/27/23  233.25

6000-8200900981821127004 MISC SHIPPING COSTS8/2/23 8/3/23  65.67

14000 8/11/2023  286.00     6841 APPLICANT PRO HOLDINGS, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6930900991242655 MONTHLY LICENSING FEE8/1/23 8/2/23  286.00

Page 46 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192150 8/10/2023  276.92      305 SPS COMPANIES, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104351S4824229001 FILTER, WATER COOLER ELKAY7/25/23 8/24/23  276.92 35050020

192061 7/27/2023  271.00     6459 ZACHARY LITCHKE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-6940062823A FINGER PRINTING FEE6/28/23 6/28/23  21.00

6000-6900070623 SAFETY BOOT REIMBURSEMENT7/6/23 7/6/23  250.00

13999 8/4/2023  260.00     5847 STERICYCLE, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-57919009904011953322 PER DRUM CHARGES7/31/23 8/30/23  260.00

14008 8/17/2023  255.37     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-55206805589790283528 TRUMETER HOUR METER: 120 TO 248/1/23 8/2/23  126.72 N14583

6000-69006014009797211050 CONFINED SPACE HARD HAT8/8/23 8/9/23  109.33 PETZL VERTEX VENT BLUE

1000-20201043819799247128 DRILL BIT, 17/64" HSS GENERAL8/9/23 8/10/23  19.32 97080025

192025 7/27/2023  253.89     1343 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713594415971 MULTI ELEMENT TEST SOLUTION7/10/23 8/9/23  253.89 NC1662133

192112 8/10/2023  252.18     6833 JOHN EZELL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  252.18

192132 8/10/2023  250.00     6542 MARSHALL SCHOOL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-8620080123GREGROHDE TEACHER WKSHOP REIMBURSEMENT8/1/23 8/10/23  250.00

192044 7/27/2023  250.00      874 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-782077120523100420941 TKN, NO2 NO3, SO4, METALS, CL7/12/23 8/6/23  250.00 MONTHLY TESTING

Page 47 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55415 8/10/2023  249.95     6299 BEAR SHOE WORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-690060139533327 SCOTT OLLILA7/10/23 7/11/23  249.95 SAFETY BOOTS

192105 8/10/2023  244.55     6313 JULENE BOE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 BOARD PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  244.55

55432 8/17/2023  243.95     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043797027657525 BELT, A428/14/23 8/15/23  25.32 27060003

1000-20201043657027658345 SLEEVE, 8E WOODS SUREFLEX8/14/23 8/15/23  218.63 27150032

55435 8/17/2023  243.03     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010438266806467 EYE BOLT, 5/8" N.C. W/SHOULDER8/10/23 8/11/23  243.03 17020012

55420 8/10/2023  239.06     2032 SHEL-DON REPRODUCTION CENTRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-821047030740032 PRINT 40 CAF MANUALS, 38PG COV7/28/23 7/29/23  239.06 PRINT CAF MANUALS

55412 8/3/2023  236.50     1041 VIKING INDUSTRIAL NORTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043523270547 GLOVES, DISP NITRILE XXL 7MIL7/28/23 7/29/23  236.50 69040102

13979 7/21/2023  235.22      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981818924203 MISC SHIPPING COSTS7/12/23 7/13/23  192.54

6000-8200900981819612869 MISC SHIPPING COSTS7/19/23 7/20/23  42.68

55426 8/15/2023  225.37     2032 SHEL-DON REPRODUCTION CENTRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-821047030940038 PRINT 10 SAFETY STROBE DECALS,8/7/23 8/8/23  225.37 PRINT SAFETY STROBE DECALS

Page 48 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192093 8/3/2023  225.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-70305706681263 MRC AD7/6/23 7/16/23  75.00

5702-70305706681264 MRC AD7/11/23 7/21/23  75.00

5702-70305706681265 MRC AD7/20/23 7/30/23  75.00

192138 8/10/2023  225.00     4758 OUT THERE ADVERTISING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-703057066725620 KDAL GARDEN SHOW UNDERWRITING7/28/23 8/12/23  225.00

192145 8/10/2023  220.09     6755 ROBERT SCHILLING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  220.09

191990 7/20/2023  219.48      850 AUTO VALUE DULUTH WEST

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661968602322413 STARTER FOR TRUCK 1417/12/23 7/13/23  219.48 N14557

71176 7/27/2023  213.75     4098 MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710072723HRLY GARNISHMENT PE 7/22/237/27/23 7/28/23  213.75

71192 8/10/2023  213.75     4098 MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710081023HRLY GARNISHMENT PE 8/5/238/10/23 8/11/23  213.75

192134 8/10/2023  212.84     6547 LAURA NESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  212.84

192126 8/10/2023  212.23     5283 DAVID MANDERFELD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  212.23

192144 8/10/2023  210.67     1022 CITY OF SCANLON WATER DEPT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400725232207 WATER BILL - JULY7/25/23 8/14/23  210.67

Page 49 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192043 7/27/2023  210.00     6625 OAKWOOD SYSTEMS GROUP INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404887889 SETUP OF INTUNE AND O365 RBAC7/24/23 8/3/23  210.00 INTUNE RBAC SUPPORT

55396 7/28/2023  203.25     2032 SHEL-DON REPRODUCTION CENTRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-862047030839884 PRINT 10 'WE'RE HIRING' POSTER7/20/23 7/21/23  101.80 PRINT HIRING POSTERS

4700-8620470308 PRINT 200 'WE'RE HIRING' CARDS7/20/23 7/21/23  101.45 PRINT HIRING CARDS

55398 7/28/2023  201.50     1041 VIKING INDUSTRIAL NORTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043523270009 GLOVES, DISP NITRILE XXL 7MIL7/21/23 7/22/23  193.50 69040102

1000-1005104352 GLOVES, DISP NITRILE XXL 7MIL7/21/23 7/22/23  8.00 69040102

192135 8/10/2023  200.00     3169 NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-80003736 JULY 2023-JULY2024 MEMBER DUES7/21/23 7/22/23  200.00

192056 7/27/2023  195.16     6427 TRAVIS M TOLAAS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6900071923 SAFETY BOOT REIMBURSEMENT7/7/23 7/7/23  195.16

55397 7/28/2023  195.00     1131 STEWART TAYLOR COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-821057069759543 PRINT 200 TBYT BROCHURES7/18/23 7/19/23  195.00 PRINT TBYT BROCHURES

192064 8/3/2023  187.92     5884 ROBERT ARRO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7400080123 MILEAGE REIMBURSE 4 JURY DUTY8/1/23 8/3/23  187.92

192054 7/27/2023  185.28      305 SPS COMPANIES, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661948S4813308002 1 X 20 PVC SCH 40 PIPE7/10/23 8/9/23  172.78 N14535

6600-5520661948 1 X 20 PVC SCH 40 PIPE7/10/23 8/9/23  12.50 N14535

Page 50 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192160 8/17/2023  181.44     5961 JAMES E AIRD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  181.44

192155 8/10/2023  175.55     6212 PAUL THOMSEN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  175.55

55385 7/28/2023  175.00     4986 AGVISE LABORATORIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-585290100647700 SOIL SAMPLES7/17/23 8/1/23  175.00

192146 8/10/2023  170.90     5042 SCIENTIFIC SALES, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6900900994INV00187650 SAFETY GLASSES & EYE WEAR7/19/23 8/18/23  170.90

13997 8/4/2023  169.55     2483 LAKES GAS CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-60609009822216741 PROPANE CYLINDERS MAINTENANCE7/28/23 8/7/23  169.55

192171 8/17/2023  164.00     6782 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207712063100126187 PCBS, METALS, PESTICIDES, CHLO7/31/23 8/30/23  164.00 MONTHLY/QUARTERLY/2X/YR

192124 8/10/2023  163.59      997 M & M ROGNESS EQUIPMENT CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010422619545 SOCKET, 3-R16 1/4FPT HANSEN7/19/23 8/18/23  151.65 40110029

1000-1005104226 SOCKET, 3-R16 1/4FPT HANSEN7/19/23 8/18/23  11.94 40110029

192127 8/10/2023  156.90     5836 MEDIACOM

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-58609009800728230428 MONTHLY SCANLON INTERNET ACCES7/28/23 8/7/23  156.90

192097 8/3/2023  154.08     6791 SIR BENEDICT'S TAVERN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-73001075 EPC TEACHER TRNG MTG7/26/23 8/3/23  154.08

Page 51 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192181 8/17/2023  150.33     6753 JASON BARSNESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6900072823 SAFETY BOOT REIMBURSEMENT7/19/23 7/19/23  150.33

192174 8/17/2023  150.00     1600 FLINT GROUP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-5880570644INV00776 SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING - SW7/31/23 8/10/23  75.00

4700-5880570644 SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING - WW7/31/23 8/10/23  75.00

192198 8/17/2023  150.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-70305706681267 MRC AD8/3/23 8/13/23  75.00

5702-70305706681268 MRC AD8/10/23 8/20/23  75.00

55376 7/20/2023  144.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6000900967420944 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT7/11/23 7/12/23  88.00

4000-6000900967422764 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT7/14/23 7/15/23  56.00

192067 8/3/2023  143.03     1915 CONNEY SAFETY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043496189763 CALIBRATION GAS, .60% PROPANE7/12/23 8/11/23  143.03 22180024

192069 8/3/2023  134.38     6870 DO NORTH PIZZERIA & PUB

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-73001201 FOOD FOR FINANCE COMM MTG7/28/23 7/31/23  134.38

13982 7/21/2023  130.92     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6070900696IN4261080 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20187/17/23 7/18/23  60.54

6000-6070900696IN4262509 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20187/18/23 7/19/23  6.50

6000-6070900696IN4262679 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20187/18/23 7/19/23  63.88

191999 7/20/2023  130.00     5197 HML

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-7820771343100905 FECAL COLIFORM SM9222D ANALYSI6/26/23 7/26/23  130.00 FECAL COLIFORM SM9222D ANALYSIS

Page 52 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192038 7/27/2023  129.60     1324 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661828MN1200396814 1B50SDS QD SHEAVE4/5/23 5/5/23  49.99 N10905

6600-5520661828 1B50SDS QD SHEAVE4/5/23 5/5/23  17.91 N10905

6600-5520661970MN1200408106 99177 SPEEDI SLEEVE 1.769-1.777/18/23 8/17/23  45.42 N12650

6600-5520661970 99177 SPEEDI SLEEVE 1.769-1.777/18/23 8/17/23  16.28 N12650

13992 8/4/2023  124.00     1461 DEX YP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-70205707010625231473 WHITE PAGE LISTING - WLSSD7/25/23 8/9/23  62.00

5704-7040570701 HHW/CLEAN SHOP LISTINGS7/25/23 8/9/23  31.00

5702-7030570701 MRC/RECYCLING LISTINGS7/25/23 8/9/23  31.00

14006 8/17/2023  124.00     1461 DEX YP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-70205707010725231473A WHITE PAGE LISTING - WLSSD7/25/23 8/9/23  62.00

5704-7040570701 HHW/CLEAN SHOP LISTINGS7/25/23 8/9/23  31.00

5702-7030570701 MRC/RECYCLING LISTINGS7/25/23 8/9/23  31.00

192129 8/10/2023  121.88     5660 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-48200804237101 GAS BILL - JULY8/4/23 8/5/23  60.90

4300-48200804238222 GAS BILL-JULY8/4/23 8/5/23  60.98

14001 8/11/2023  121.57      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400801237540 WATER BILL - JULY8/1/23 8/2/23  75.57

4200-4820 GAS BILL - JULY8/1/23 8/2/23  46.00

55424 8/15/2023  120.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6000900967434011 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT8/9/23 8/10/23  112.00

5100-5860900967434584 WATER JUGS-MRC8/10/23 8/11/23  8.00

Page 53 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192022 7/27/2023  115.35     5409 DIGI-KEY CORP. 1879901

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010428197498548 AXIAL FAN, PFB1224UHE 120X38MM7/18/23 7/19/23  108.36 39070044

1000-1005104281 AXIAL FAN, PFB1224UHE 120X38MM7/18/23 7/19/23  6.99 39070044

55417 8/10/2023  113.55     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632488965 RODENT CONTROL (MAIN PLANT)7/17/23 7/18/23  113.55

55433 8/17/2023  113.55     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632497402 RODENT CONTROL (MAIN PLANT)8/14/23 8/15/23  113.55

55390 7/28/2023  112.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6000900967426826 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT7/25/23 7/26/23  112.00

192140 8/10/2023  109.50     6211 MARCIA PODRATZ

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  109.50

55383 7/20/2023  109.09     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5702510298V50000020210 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL, ENVIR7/9/23 7/10/23  109.09 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL

192055 7/27/2023  108.50     6086 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713573011459 PIPET TIPS, 10ML, 1000CT7/6/23 8/5/23  108.50 1148C03

192111 8/10/2023  106.00     6782 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713063100125720 SAFE DISPOSAL FEES7/24/23 8/23/23  106.00

192119 8/10/2023  105.00     5742 INTEGRIS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5860900976495636 MRC MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS8/8/23 8/9/23  105.00

Page 54 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55411 8/3/2023  105.00     1131 STEWART TAYLOR COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-821057069759508 PRINT 100 FACILITIES POSTCARDS7/26/23 7/27/23  105.00 PRINT FACILITIES POSTCARD

192001 7/20/2023  105.00     5742 INTEGRIS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5860900976490295 MRC MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS7/6/23 7/7/23  105.00

192190 8/17/2023  105.00     1797 MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6910081623ASBESTOSCERT FEE 4 INSPECTOR CERTIFICATION8/16/23 8/17/23  105.00

192200 8/17/2023  103.80     4959 SCP SCIENCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040771360IN0000364846 SODIUM STD, 1000PPM,125ML7/26/23 8/25/23  82.80 140-051-111

7700-6040771360 SODIUM STD, 1000PPM,125ML7/26/23 8/25/23  21.00 140-051-111

191992 7/20/2023  102.03     6454 CITON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-5870901009S314550 MONTHLY MANAGED THALES MFA7/1/23 7/2/23  55.65

7400-5870901009S314551 MONTHLY MANAGED THALES MFA7/1/23 7/2/23  46.38

192089 8/3/2023  100.19       61 PETROCHOICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010434351270060 GREASE, MOBILITH SHC220 13.4OZ7/14/23 8/13/23  101.90 47040028

1000-1005104343 GREASE, MOBILITH SHC220 13.4OZ7/14/23 8/13/23 -1.71 47040028

192133 8/10/2023  100.00     1372 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-8020ALR0149774X ELEVATOR ANNUAL OPERATION7/29/23 7/30/23  100.00

192182 8/17/2023  100.00     6455 JOSH ZIKA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6910073123 SACRAMENTO STATE ONLINE CEU'S7/26/23 7/26/23  100.00

Page 55 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55413 8/10/2023  96.20      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-340520157891401011953405 8064848547 NI 180LT3507/13/23 7/14/23  96.20 NITROGEN IND LIQ 180LT 350PSI

191996 7/20/2023  96.00     6077 DULUTH SUPERIOR ECO ROTARY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-8000071423 ECO ROTARY MEETING FEES7/14/23 7/15/23  96.00

192014 7/20/2023  90.00     1195 TODD SIGNS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201042425607 FLAG, POW/MIA 3' X 5' 0701404/26/23 5/26/23  50.00 69080041

1000-1005104242 FLAG, POW/MIA 3' X 5' 0701404/26/23 5/26/23  40.00 69080041

192015 7/20/2023  90.00     6740 TOM KRAEMER, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-5860500109597987 TRANSFER STATION 20FT SHIPPING7/1/23 7/31/23  90.00 20FT SHIPPING STORAGE CONTAINER

192203 8/17/2023  90.00     6740 TOM KRAEMER, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-5860500109602733 TRANSFER STATION 20FT SHIPPING8/1/23 8/31/23  90.00 20FT SHIPPING STORAGE CONTAINER

192094 8/3/2023  89.00     5042 SCIENTIFIC SALES, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6900900994INV00187177 SAFETY GLASSES & EYE WEAR7/12/23 8/11/23  89.00

192149 8/10/2023  89.00     4749 SOIL CONTROL LAB

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713033070065 MONTHLY SOL SO4 AND B ON BS7/19/23 8/18/23  89.00

192068 8/3/2023  86.58     1069 CORE & MAIN LP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104348T198393 FLANGE, 4" 8HOLE PVC 80 FLANGE7/13/23 8/12/23  75.69 61230053

1000-1005104348 FLANGE, 4" 8HOLE PVC 80 FLANGE7/13/23 8/12/23  10.89 61230053

55381 7/20/2023  79.95     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066196663821421 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS7/12/23 7/13/23  79.95 8 CONTRACTOR

Page 56 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192106 8/10/2023  77.60     1121 WHITE CAP, L.P.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066198350023046011 50LB NON-SHRINK MASTERFLOW 1007/25/23 8/10/23  77.60 N14567

55408 8/3/2023  77.59     6479 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040771362490398 POTASSIUM PHOSPHATE DIBASIC, 57/25/23 7/26/23  70.60 P-91

7700-6040771362 POTASSIUM PHOSPHATE DIBASIC, 57/25/23 7/26/23  6.99 P-91

192123 8/10/2023  77.51     6533 LOREN LILLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010073123 PER DIEM - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  77.51

192118 8/10/2023  75.20     2075 CITY OF HERMANTOWN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

3100-3530073123CAF CAF FEE RETAINAGE - JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  75.20

192142 8/10/2023  75.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-70305706681266 MRC AD7/27/23 8/6/23  75.00

55436 8/17/2023  74.05     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066199563835951 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/7/23 8/8/23  74.05 8 CONTRACTOR

55409 8/3/2023  64.95     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066198663832571 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/1/23 8/2/23  64.95 8 CONTRACTOR

55406 8/3/2023  64.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5860900967428845 WATER JUGS-MRC7/28/23 7/29/23  64.00

192204 8/17/2023  64.00     2978 U.W. SOIL TESTING LAB

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-5852901008557864072023 SOIL SAMPLES FOR TESTING BY UW7/31/23 8/30/23  64.00

Page 57 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

13981 7/21/2023  59.85     3329 GREAT LAKES ALARM INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-586090097397575 SCANLON MONTHLY MONITORING FEE7/1/23 7/16/23  59.85

192186 8/17/2023  55.75     1362 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066199312247837 DOMED HEAD RIVETS 1/2 TO 5/88/7/23 9/6/23  45.47 1/4 ALUMINUM BLIND RIVETS

6600-5520661993 DOMED HEAD RIVETS 1/2 TO 5/88/7/23 9/6/23  10.28 1/4 ALUMINUM BLIND RIVETS

192120 8/10/2023  54.79     6590 BRAYDEN JOHNSON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-4010080923WC WORKER'S COMP REIMBURSEMENT8/9/23 8/9/23  54.79

13983 7/21/2023  54.62     4836 VERIZON WIRELESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52109939101610 TELEMETER SERVICE7/8/23 8/2/23  54.62

192065 8/3/2023  50.75     6807 CASTLE BRANCH, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6930900956894392IN BASIC PACKAGE BACKGROUND SEARC7/17/23 8/16/23  50.75

55423 8/15/2023  46.90      702 MARS SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-613066197830451943 SET SCREW EXT SP1-6CDH8/3/23 8/4/23  46.90

192099 8/3/2023  46.12     6427 TRAVIS M TOLAAS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-6910071923A DINNER AT COMPOST TRAINING7/10/23 7/10/23  29.50

5500-6910 DINNER AT COMPOST TRAINING7/10/23 7/10/23  16.62

55388 7/28/2023  39.85     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632488967 RODENT CONTROL (CARLTON STOR.)7/6/23 7/7/23  39.85

55403 8/3/2023  39.85     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632488966 RODENT CONTROL (MRC)7/27/23 7/28/23  39.85

Page 58 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192060 7/27/2023  39.33     6038 VOSS LIGHTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043171536724200 LAMP, INDICATOR 755 6.3V6/19/23 7/19/23  33.20 30260017

1000-1005104317 LAMP, INDICATOR 755 6.3V6/19/23 7/19/23  6.13 30260017

192207 8/17/2023  39.33     6038 VOSS LIGHTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043601536787100 LAMP, INDICATOR 755 6.3V7/28/23 8/27/23  33.20 30260017

1000-1005104360 LAMP, INDICATOR 755 6.3V7/28/23 8/27/23  6.13 30260017

192091 8/3/2023  34.58      901 PETTY CASH - OFFICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1000073123 Q-TIPS FOR INVENTORY7/31/23 8/3/23  16.31

5700-6910 GAS REIMBURSE 4 COMPOST TRNG7/31/23 8/3/23  15.00

6000-7400 MILEAGE TO BANK7/31/23 8/3/23  3.27

55392 7/28/2023  33.65     5219 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-60609009026113851004 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS6/27/23 6/28/23  33.65

192083 8/3/2023  29.50     6660 JOHN PETER LANG

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-6910071423 DINNER AT COMPOST TRAINING7/10/23 7/10/23  29.50

192184 8/17/2023  27.30     6549 SEAN MACKEY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-6910080423 MEAL DURING TRAINING7/27/23 7/27/23  27.30

192086 8/3/2023  25.00      621 LABOR WORLD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8010072723 LABORWORLD SUBSCRIPTION7/27/23 8/17/23  25.00

55386 7/28/2023  24.06     6065 BEARING DISTRIBUTORS INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-55206619289503211823 10034 CR OIL SEAL7/12/23 8/1/23  24.06 N12232

Page 59 of 60



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 7/19/2023 - 8/22/2023

8/23/2023

 8:15:41AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14007 8/17/2023  23.84      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981821798434 MISC SHIPPING COSTS8/9/23 8/10/23  23.84

55414 8/10/2023  23.56     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043657027595190 BELT, A388/4/23 8/5/23  23.56 27060037

13995 8/4/2023  22.95     3329 GREAT LAKES ALARM INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-586090097297773 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE8/1/23 8/16/23  22.95

71179 7/28/2023  17.18     5028 TREASURER OF THE PEOPLE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710073123PEOP TREAS OF THE PEOPLE-JULY7/31/23 8/1/23  17.18

192103 8/3/2023  13.10     6459 ZACHARY LITCHKE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-7400072223 LUNCH @ COOK CO. HHW COLLECTIO7/22/23 7/22/23  13.10

13987 7/27/2023  12.43     2300 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200901002568153293 SHIPPING CHARGES7/22/23 8/1/23  12.43

192115 8/10/2023  10.74     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60609007889333122061 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS7/21/23 8/20/23  10.74

 16,021,471.66Checks: Total:359

Page 60 of 60



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone:(218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Operations and Planning Committee 

Date: August 14, 2023 

Subject: Sanitary Sewer Extension – Water Street (City of Duluth) 

Background 

This proposed project consists of installing a new 8” PVC gravity sewer main and two manholes 
to serve the proposed 10-unit apartment building. The project is located on the south side of 
Water Street between south 22nd Avenue East and south 23rd Avenue East (see-attached maps). 
No further extensions are proposed from this project at this time.    

It is estimated the project could generate approximately 2,600 gallons per day.  The flow from 
this project will enter the WLSSD Lakeside interceptor at LS039. The City of Duluth will be 
responsible for future operation and maintenance of the sewer utilities. 

A copy of the WLSSD and MPCA Sewer Extension Application Forms are attached for your 
information.   

Recommendation 

The Operations and Planning Committee recommends that the WLSSD Board of directors 
approve the sewer extension and review the forwarded the application for approval. 

3d

























































 

 

 

 

 
New Business Items  

For  
Discussion and Approval 



Page 1 of 2 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 

 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 

 Phone:  (218) 722-3336 

 FAX:    (218) 727-7471 

 http:\\www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Operations & Planning Committee 

Date: August 14, 2023 

Subject: Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Rehabilitation Project –Lakeside Interceptor – 

Professional Services Recommendation 

Project Background 

The Lakeside Interceptor, constructed in 1932 and 1967, is located along London Road and the Duluth 

Lakewalk and consists of 30-36” reinforced concrete pipe and a section of 48” x 72” tunnel.  The 

Minnesota Department of Transportation (MNDOT) is planning to reconstruct London Road beginning 

in 2025.  WLSSD’s Lakeside Interceptor parallels and crosses London Road in the MNDOT project 

area.   

WLSSD’s interceptor asset management program identified several condition and capacity issues with 

a number of pipe segments within the Lakeside Interceptor. Pipes LS001 to LS015 were cured in place 

pipe (CIPP) lined in 2020.  The MNDOT project provides an opportunity to coordinate plans for the 

rehabilitation of pipes LS015 to LS028 to avoid adverse impacts to the new road, limit road closures 

and reduce disruption to the public.  This project will also design solutions for the remainder of the 

Lakeside Interceptor (LS029 to LS047), which flows into the Endion Pump Station. Options to replace, 

rehabilitate and relocate the Lakeside Interceptor will be evaluated.  Priorities will be determined and 

bid accordingly based on available budget.   

The WLSSD’s hydraulic model will be used to model the proposed pipe sizes using projected future 

flows.  This analysis will take into account future development in the areas entering this interceptor.  

Proposals were requested and received from two qualified firms CDM Smith and Short Elliott 

Hendrickson to provide design services.  The proposals were reviewed and Short Elliott Hendrickson 

(S.E.H.) was selected to provide the requested professional engineering services.   

Scope of Work 

SEH’s proposal includes a detailed scope of work and fee proposal to provide professional engineering 

services. The scope of work includes the following:   

a. Review rehabilitation type and timing with respect to future work by MNDOT.

b. Coordinate with stakeholders including MNDOT, City of Duluth, adjacent property

owners, DNR and MPCA.

c. Evaluate known environmental impacts in areas of pipe replacement or relocation.

4a



Page 2 of 2 

 

d. Identify and coordinate permitting requirements.  

e. Survey project area and evaluate subsurface conditions. 

f. Determine project grouping based on priority timeline and type of rehabilitation.   

g. Determine design criteria for corrective actions at each pipe segment. 

h. Provide cost estimates.    

i. Prepare bid documents.   

j. Conduct pre-bid meeting and prepare any necessary addenda.  

k. Review bids and recommend award. 

 

S.E.H. proposed a fee of $274,911 for the design phase services.  Construction phase services were 

also evaluated and will be requested and awarded when the project is bid.   

 

Schedule 

Planning and design will proceed immediately upon approval by the Board and award of a contract.   

The project is planned to be ready to submit to the MPCA by Spring, 2024.  The project completion 

schedule will be determined once more information is known about the final design and coordination 

with MNDOT.   

 

Budget 

The professional services will be funded from the 2023 Lakeside Interceptor Rehabilitation and 2022 

Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor project capital budgets.  The construction is proposed to be funded 

in the 2024 budget at $3.845 million.  This project is eligible for low interest loan funding through the 

Clean Water State Revolving Fund.   

 

Recommendation   

The Operations & Planning Committee recommends that the WLSSD Board of Directors 

authorize entering into a contract with Short, Elliott and Hendrickson (S.E.H.) for design phase 

engineering services associated with the Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Rehabilitation–

Lakeside Interceptor Project in an amount not to exceed $274,911. 

 



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http://wlssd.com 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Operations & Planning Committee 

Date: August 14, 2023 

Subject: Recycling Services at Rural Recycling Sites – WLSSD BID #1473 

WLSSD provides operations grant funding and recycling service for collected recyclables at nine 
rural recycling sites within the Districts extended solid waste service area. The current agreement, 
ending August 31, 2023, has a series of 6- or 8-yard dumpsters serviced at the nine rural sites for 
cardboard and mixed recyclables. The cost to provide this service in 2023 was estimated to be 
about $80,000 for 2023. 

Sealed bids for Recycling Services at Rural Recycling Sites – WLSSD BID #1473 were requested 
this summer. One bid was received from the current vendor, Waste Management, and opened on 
July 13, 2023. The bid tab is on the next page. The annual cost is calculated based on every 
dumpster being emptied on a scheduled basis and is typically the highest amount that would be 
paid—$94,435.90.  

As the signed agreement will again include the stipulation that only dumpsters labeled with 
flagging tape be emptied, the actual annual cost should be lower—under $80,000. Based on the tip 
fees in the bid received, a 7% decrease from current amounts, and the expected number of 
dumpsters serviced to be similar for the rest of 2023, the cost to finish out the year should also stay 
within budget. 

Operations & Planning Committee recommends the WLSSD Board of Directors approve 
WLSSD to enter an agreement with Waste Management for the rural recycling hauling 
services at an annual cost not to exceed $94,435.90.  The initial agreement is for three years 
with one optional two-year extension; a CPI adjustment is applied each September after the 
first year. These rural recycling services are paid out of account 5702-5818. 

4b



 

 

 

 

 
Committee 

Reports 
 



Board Members Present: Jack Ezell, Robert Schilling, David Manderfeld, Marcia Podratz, Paul 
Thomsen, Loren Lilly, Laura Ness, Julene Boe 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, Paul Swanson, Jamie Carlson, Joe Boutain, 
Brandon Kohlts, and Bev Culver 

Member Thomsen called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 

2024 Budget Inputs - Draft 
Assumptions 
Cathy Remington highlighted the assumed budget increases for 2024. Electrical increase 10% 
over 2023; gasoline and diesel-off road (for generators) $3.50 per gallon each; diesel $4.50 per 
gallon; water 9% increase per the City of Duluth; storm water fee 11.25% over 2023, effective 
July 1, per City of Duluth; natural gas, 10% increase; chemicals 5% increase across all, effective 
at varying times of the year. 

Staffing 
Marianne Bohren highlighted the staffing issues and challenges for 2024.  Staff is recommending 
the addition of another Senior Treatment Plant operator, another Engineer, and the addition of a 
training position in Human Resources. 

2024 Draft Wastewater Capital Budget 
Brandon Kohlts highlighted the draft capital improvement plan expenditures. The Clarifier 
rehabilitation, Lakeside Interceptor Rehabilitation and miscellaneous forcemain improvements, 
are the primary priorities. The total waste water capital budget for 2024 is $42.5 million with 
$17.5 million funded through state bonding for the secondary clarifier project.   

2024 Draft Wastewater 5 Year Rate Projection 
The budgeted increase over 2023 is 7.27 % 

2024 Draft Solid Waste Budget 
The overall increase for Solid Waste is 7.7%.  

2024 Draft Transfer Station and Solid Waste Budget 
Repairs are needed at the Transfer Station and the solid Waste Program is in need of replacement 
fleet vehicle, loader and windrow turner. 

The meeting adjourned at 11:55 a.m. 

MINUTES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 9, 2023 
11:30 a.m. 

5b



 
 
 
 



Board Members Present: Jim Aird, Paul Thomsen, Jack Ezell, Julene Boe, and Rob Schilling 

Staff Present: Brandon Kohlts, Eric King, Carrie Clement, Dianne Mathews, Robert Walton, 
Paul Wilken, Samidha Junghare, Tim Lundell, Lori Blais and Bev Culver 

Member Boe called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 

ACTION ITEMS:  

 Approval of Rural Shed Recycling Services – Bid #1473: One sealed bid was received
from Waste Management for the servicing of the nine rural recycling sites within the
District’s extended solid waste service area.  The annual cost calculation is based on
every dumpster being emptied on a scheduled basis and the highest amount would be
$94,435.90.  In actuality, the dumpsters are flagged for tipping and only those dumpsters
would be charged, this will bring the cost to under $80,000. The terms of the agreement
is for three years with one optional two-year extension not to exceed $94,435.90
annually.

ACTION: Motion by Schilling, second by Ezell to approve Bid #1473 for Rural Shed
Recycling Services. Motion carried unanimously.

 Approval City of Duluth Water Street Sewer Extension: This proposal is for a new
City of Duluth owned 8” PVC gravity sanitary sewer and two manholes located on Water
Street to serve a proposed ten-unit apartment building. The new line will connect into a
new City of Duluth manhole then flow into the District’s Lakeside Interceptor at an
existing manhole. This will be a privately constructed pipe in which ownership and
maintenance responsibility will be transferred to the City.

ACTION: Motion by Thomsen, second by Aird to approve the Water Street Sewer
Extension. Motion carried unanimously.

 Approval of Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Design – Lakeside: The Lakeside
Interceptor is three miles long, with just under a mile of pipe rehabbed in 2020.  This
project will be coordinated with MNDOT during the planned reconstruction of London
Road to minimize road closures and disruptions for homeowners.  This project will also
design solutions for the remainder of the Lakeside Interceptor which flows into the
Endion Pump Station.  Options to replace, rehabilitate and/or relocate the Lakeside
Interceptor will be evaluated.  Priorities will be determined and bid accordingly based on
available budget.

MINUTES 
OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 14, 2023 
11:30 a.m. 

5c



Proposals were requested and received from CDM Smith and Short Elliott Hendrickson 
to provide design services.  The proposals were reviewed and Short Elliott Hendrickson 
(S.E.H.) was selected to provide the requested professional engineering services.  SEH’s 
proposal includes a detailed scope of work and fee proposal of $274,911 to provide 
professional engineering design phase services. 

 
ACTION: Motion by Ezell, second by Thomsen to approve the Approval of 
Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Design - Lakeside 

 
 
USG Capacity Allocation Update: Over the past 18 months USG has exceeded their current 
limits in BOD & TSS. The District’s Capacity Allocation Ordinance allows for either the 
WLSSD Board to recommend reallocation or the user can request modifications.  WLSSD staff 
has made USG aware of the exceedances and recommends that USG request a Capacity 
Allocation Permit adjustment. Staff is still waiting for a confirmation with USG to proceed with 
a reallocation before bringing forward for Board approval.  Any revision made to the permit 
would be effective January 1, 2024. 
 
PROJECT UPDATES: 
Bio-Filter Rehab Update: The east cell of the biofilter was experiencing very low air flow 
numbers. District staff ruled out various suspected causes including standing water, grit, 
compaction from driving over it, and mineral deposits. 
 
Staff excavated down to the rock layer and found that there was quite a bit of grit found within 
that layer.  Many reasons why that may be. Stack Brothers was hired to come in and remove the 
rock layer.  A new PVC liner was stalled, nice, clean round rock from Lake Superior was 
brought in; the Yard Waste screened the mulch that was removed and staff was able to power 
wash the air laterals and reinstall them. After everything was installed, the air flow numbers were 
taken again and they increased to 112% when they were previously were reading 16%. 
 
Release Valve C001: The knife gate valve was compromised during routine preventative 
maintenance on August 1, 2023.  The valve is currently inoperable but is not leaking and there 
was no impending threat of failure identified.  Replacement will take 52 weeks of lead time and 
be challenging due to the proximity of the railroad tracks.  Several options for improvements are 
being considered. 
 
CHP Project Phases 1 & 2: Fiberglass piping was installed to remove H2S from Methane.  New 
isolation valves for flare have been installed.  Transformers for the new substation have been 
preliminarily installed, to be completed Spring of 2024.   
 
Clarifier #2:  The center column from Ovivo will arrive any day.  It will be installed through the 
ceiling cover.  Old equipment is being removed from the clarifier to make room for the new 
renovations.  Completion is targeted for the end of September. 
 



Sludge Storage:  Building 13 after digesters before dewatering.  The sludge storage tanks have 
not been cleaned in several decades.  Pumps are struggling with debris.  Much needed cleaning is 
taking place.  The tanks were originally constructed in 1939. 
 
 
OTHER: 
Transfer Station Fire: 3rd fire in the last 18 months.  The fire occurred on August 9 in the 
transfer trailer that was being actively loaded.  Transfer station operators reacted quickly to 
remove the trailer from the loading bay and quickly dump the load.  Fire department was quickly 
on the scene to extinguish the flames.  There was significant damage to the Carlson Timber 
trailer.  The MPCA and Superior Landfill were notified of the incident.  Although unconfirmed, 
batteries are the suspected cause of the fire.  



 

 

 

 

 
Executive Director  

Reporting 



07.19.2023 Article Whole Foods Co-Op Membership Newsletter: “WLSSD Food Waste Drop-Off 

Sites” with link to WLSSD website 

07.29.2023 Article Notice of Public Hearing, “Western Lake Superior Sanitary District 2024 Capital 

Budget Projects” 

SELECTED COMMUNICATIONS 
Regular Board Meeting 
August 28, 2023 

6a



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

July 2023 

Page 

Wastewater Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 1 

Wastewater Flows and Loads 2-4

Direct Wastewater Expense Statement 5-6

Solid Waste Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 7 

Direct Solid Waste Expense Statement 8-9

Allocated Departments Expense Statement 10-11

Total District Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 12 

Total District Revenue Statement 13-18

Total District Expense Statement 19-21

Balance Sheet 22-34

6b



08/22/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                        WASTEWATER TREATMENT SCHEDULE OF REVENUE & EXPENSE
                                                        AS OF 07/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       MUNICIPALITIES        12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $7,258,923  $7,258,923                100%
       INDUSTRIES            15,507,989   1,309,449   1,323,244      13,795    101        9,019,517  10,202,913   1,183,396    113
       OPERATING INVEST EARN    200,000      13,356      54,481      41,125    408          101,747     309,002     207,255    304
       DISTRICT WIDE ALLOC      355,000                                                     177,500     177,501           1    100
       MISCELLANEOUS REV      1,150,000     144,797     119,675      25,122-    83          528,973     684,020     155,047    129
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        29,656,844  $2,504,591  $2,534,389     $29,798    101%      17,086,660  18,632,359  $1,545,699    109%

       DIRECT WASTEWATER EXP
         CLEAN WATER PRODUCT $5,091,747    $607,297    $372,390    $234,907    61 %      $2,916,396  $2,537,260    $379,136    87 %
         CONVEYANCE           2,318,700     190,954     197,913       6,959-  104         1,314,093   1,396,985      82,892-  106
         BIOSOLIDS            1,018,133      84,504      61,319      23,185    73           598,934     504,261      94,673    84
         ENV PROG WASTEWATER    307,576      31,122      21,737       9,385    70           186,881     170,938      15,943    91
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $8,736,156    $913,877    $653,359    $260,518    71 %      $5,016,304  $4,609,444    $406,860    92 %

       ALLOCATED DEPARTMENT
         BUSINESS SERVICES   $2,024,131    $163,807    $171,962      $8,155-  105 %      $1,182,425  $1,192,618     $10,193-  101 %
         MECHANICAL MAINT     2,153,127     186,553     168,593      17,960    90         1,273,114   1,288,775      15,661-  101
         FACILITIES & UTILIT  3,154,872     247,944     259,848      11,904-  105         1,855,570   1,764,799      90,771    95
         ELECTRICAL MAINT     1,592,098     122,525     110,661      11,864    90           954,993     790,638     164,355    83
         PLANNING & ENGINEER    931,256      80,455      62,835      17,620    78           550,654     536,045      14,609    97
         MANAGEMENT INFO        796,070      64,192      66,219       2,027-  103           495,205     459,661      35,544    93
         LAB SERVICES           989,570      75,315      80,604       5,289-  107           606,355     571,780      34,575    94
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         11,641,124    $940,791    $920,722     $20,069     98%      $6,918,316  $6,604,316    $314,000     95%

       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  20,377,280  $1,854,668  $1,574,081    $280,587    85 %      11,934,620  11,213,760    $720,860    94 %

         CAPITAL PROJECTS    $3,000,000    $250,000    $250,000               100 %      $1,750,000  $1,750,000               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $75,000      $4,990     $39,038     $34,048    782%         $41,851    $261,710    $219,859    625%
         INVEST EARN DEBT SE    150,000      11,647     101,953      90,306    875           80,623     549,080     468,457    681
         DEBT SERVICE        $8,584,567    $715,381    $715,381               100 %      $5,007,667  $5,007,667               100 %

       NET SURPLUS           $2,080,003-   $298,821-   $135,918    $434,739     45%      $1,483,153- $1,471,722  $2,954,875     99%




2023 FLOW (MGD) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 7/31/2023 VARIANCE

                                                        

DULUTH 12.700 15.056 2.356

CLOQUET 1.150 1.110 (0.040)

HERMANTOWN 0.650 0.698 0.048

PROCTOR 0.450 0.461 0.011

ESKO 0.2062 0.212 0.005

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 0.169 0.174 0.005

CARLTON 0.150 0.180 0.030

THOMSON 0.010 0.009 (0.002)

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 0.050 0.035 (0.015)

RICE LAKE 0.060 0.064 0.004

OLIVER 0.022 0.019 (0.003)

PIKE LAKE 0.100 0.102 0.002

KNIFE RIVER 0.022 0.025 0.003

MPCA LANDFILL 0.002 0.003 0.001

WRENSHALL 0.027 0.036 0.009

JAY COOKE 0.002 0.0022 0.000

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 0.0030 0.005 0.0023

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 0.050 0.058 0.008

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 15.823 18.247 2.424

SAPPI 16.500 16.627 0.127

USG 0.450 0.597 0.147

ST PAPER 1 1.000 2.513 1.513

SPECIALTY MINERALS 0.200 0.195 (0.005)

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 18.150 19.932 1.782

TOTAL FLOW 33.973 38.180 4.207



2023 BOD (LBS/DAY) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 7/31/2023 VARIANCE

DULUTH 13,100 12,956 (144)

CLOQUET 1,717 1,657 (60)

HERMANTOWN 1,150 1,089 (61)

PROCTOR 530 567 37

ESKO 263 263 0

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 290 8

CARLTON 160 160 0

THOMSON 17 14 (3)

(City only)   

TWIN LAKES 209 145 (64)

RICE LAKE 100 107 7

OLIVER 37 32 (5)

PIKE LAKE 167 169 2

KNIFE RIVER 37 41 4

MPCA LANDFILL 3 5 2

WRENSHALL 45 60 15

JAY COOKE 3 4 1

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 8 12 4

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 97 14

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 17,910 17,668 (242)

SAPPI 42,500 42,833 333

USG 1,450 2,277 827

ST PAPER 1 5,000 7,454 2,454

SPECIALTY MINERALS 5 5 0

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 48,955 52,569 3,614

TOTAL BOD 66,865 70,237 3,372



 

2023 SUSPENDED SOLIDS (LBS/DAY) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 7/31/2023 VARIANCE

  

DULUTH 16,100 17,964 1,864

CLOQUET 2,522 2,435 (87)

HERMANTOWN 1,100 1,136 36

 

PROCTOR 600 851 251

ESKO 305 305 0

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 290 8

CARLTON 183 183 0

THOMSON 17 14 (3)

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 187 130 (57)

RICE LAKE 100 107 7

 

OLIVER 37 32 (5)

PIKE LAKE 167 169 2

KNIFE RIVER 37 41 4

MPCA LANDFILL 3 5 2

WRENSHALL 45 60 15

JAY COOKE 3 4 1

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 5 9 4

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 97 14

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 21,776 23,832 2,056

SAPPI 18,500 22,836 4,336

USG 1,600 7,182 5,582

 

ST PAPER 1 500 1,561 1,061

SPECIALTY MINERALS 300 558 258

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 20,900 32,137 11,237

TOTAL DISTRICT 42,676 55,969 13,293



08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            WASTEWATER EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $1,924,923    $162,213    $129,579     $32,634    80 %      $1,124,673  $1,011,999    $112,674    90 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM            47,146       3,929       4,219         290-  107            27,501      30,323       2,822-  110
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM           26,278       2,920                   2,920                  11,678                  11,678
  4040 SHIFT                     10,564         897         838          59    93             6,137       6,403         266-  104
  4050 VACATION                 169,925      14,432      19,427       4,995-  135            98,695     144,692      45,997-  147
  4060 HOLIDAY                   77,452       8,606       9,847       1,241-  114            34,424      41,786       7,362-  121
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            25,818       2,192       1,124       1,068    51            15,000       8,574       6,426    57
  4080 SICK                      75,314       6,396      12,336       5,940-  193            43,746      52,968       9,222-  121
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,357,420    $201,585    $177,370     $24,215    88 %      $1,361,854  $1,296,745     $65,109    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $192,256     $15,621     $32,076     $16,455-  205 %        $111,700    $155,854     $44,154-  140 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,549,676    $217,206    $209,446      $7,760    96 %      $1,473,554  $1,452,599     $20,955    99 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $158,470     $13,459     $12,155      $1,304    90 %         $92,045     $84,214      $7,831    91 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      37,061       3,148       2,843         305    90            21,523      19,696       1,827    92
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           191,225      16,241      15,382         859    95           111,070     106,042       5,028    95
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED       598,569      43,823      40,212       3,611    92           379,454     362,256      17,198    95
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              26,353       2,197       2,104          93    96            15,368      14,949         419    97
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 2,705         225         205          20    91             1,580       1,484          96    94
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY       6,024         502         442          60    88             3,514       3,229         285    92
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                                                                                 17,140      17,140-
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,020,407     $79,595     $73,343      $6,252    92 %        $624,554    $609,010     $15,544    98 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $3,570,083    $296,801    $282,789     $14,012    95 %      $2,098,108  $2,061,609     $36,499    98 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $30,336      $2,528      $2,293        $235    91 %         $17,696     $16,989        $707    96 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL                                      2,177-      2,177
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS           9,189         356         162         194    46             5,636       4,447       1,189    79
  5000 ELECTRICITY            1,323,037     112,365     112,683         318-  100           768,454     776,854       8,400-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                  8,584         716         661          55    92             5,006       4,690         316    94
  5210 TELEMETER                115,000       9,583      10,113         530-  106            67,085      67,771         686-  101
  5230 DIESEL                   152,919      12,326       7,905       4,421    64            87,289      59,356      27,933    68
  5240 WATER                     15,000       1,250       2,205         955-  176             8,750      18,181       9,431-  208
  5241 STORM WATER FEE              600          50          76          26-  152               350         473         123-  135
  5570 REPAIRS-INTERCEPTORS      40,000       3,333      23,972      20,639-  719            23,335      96,449      73,114-  413
  5580 CLEAN-INTERCEPTORS       165,000      10,000                  10,000                  54,000      22,893      31,107    42
  5710 GRIT DISPOSALS            14,102       2,070         397       1,673    19             9,057       8,870         187    98
  5805 CONT SERV-BIOFILTER       10,000                                                      10,000                  10,000
  5852 CONT SERV-FIELD WORK       8,000         670         239         431    36             4,670       1,614       3,056    35
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          162,650     103,083      18,570      84,513    18           143,235      59,126      84,109    41
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT        20,385       1,699       4,526       2,827-  266            11,889      22,427      10,538-  189
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY        3,900       1,400          75       1,325     5             3,400       2,639         761    78
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING         27,240       2,250       3,790       1,540-  168            15,870      12,748       3,122    80
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       110,500       9,666       5,317       4,349    55            64,670      55,439       9,231    86
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER             5,250         500       1,398         898-  280             3,050       7,477       4,427-  245
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY              766         150           8         142     5               500         424          76    85
  6300 CHEMICALS-GENERAL         35,344       1,032         711         321    69            22,204      11,004      11,200    50
  6315 CHEMICALS-LIQUID OXYG     20,100       1,675       1,768          93-  106            11,725      16,221       4,496-  138
  6320 CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYPO  1,220,728     186,519     101,198      85,321    54           644,704     500,984     143,720    78




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            WASTEWATER EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6330 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-THI   $236,293     $20,849     $23,166      $2,317-  111 %        $132,047     $99,124     $32,923    75 %
  6335 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-DEW    941,675      85,901      33,133      52,768    39           517,714     473,933      43,781    92
  6370 CHEMICALS-DEFOAMANT       66,048       5,596       2,552       3,044    46            39,725      28,049      11,676    71
  6410 CHEMICALS-SODIUM BISU      2,222                                                       1,111       5,202       4,091-  468
  6420 CHEMICALS-FERRIC CHLO    284,561      25,569       8,143      17,426    32           158,364     104,816      53,548    66
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         26,240       2,666         272       2,394    10            17,870      15,566       2,304    87
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION        26,670       3,500         727       2,773    21            17,200      17,521         321-  102
  7200 EASEMENTS                 25,000       2,083       1,810         273    87            14,585      12,769       1,816    88
  7800 LAUNDRY                   13,373       1,116       1,128          12-  101             7,805       8,997       1,192-  115
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE                                3,000       3,000-                              3,000       3,000-
  8000 DUES                      19,286       1,500                   1,500                  10,850       6,265       4,585    58
  8010 PUBLICATIONS                 500                                                         500                     500
  8200 POSTAGE                      750                                                         475         860         385-  181
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING         6,200       1,025         307         718    30             3,525       3,370         155    96
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS       10,000       2,550                   2,550                   6,850                   6,850
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT        8,625       1,500         443       1,057    30             7,000       1,288       5,712    18
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $5,166,073    $617,076    $370,571    $246,505    60 %      $2,918,196  $2,547,836    $370,360    87 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        $8,736,156    $913,877    $653,360    $260,517    71 %      $5,016,304  $4,609,445    $406,859    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




08/22/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE OF REV & EXP
                                                        AS OF 07/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       TIPPING FEES          $6,646,470    $644,993    $605,732     $39,261-    94%      $3,850,109  $3,655,716    $194,393-    95%
       MATERIAL RECOVERY FEE    664,525      72,383      79,312       6,929    110          364,299     368,067       3,768    101
       HAULER COLLECTED FEES  2,695,000     226,133     239,343      13,210    106        1,546,410   1,676,398     129,988    108
       PROPERTY TAX           1,143,613      95,301      97,358       2,057    102          667,108     670,502       3,394    101
       OPERATING INVEST EARN     40,000       3,333       9,614       6,281    288           23,335      54,530      31,195    234
       GRANTS                   364,000                                                     214,000     226,038      12,038    106
       HHW REVENUES             373,500     123,213     135,503      12,290    110          169,274     154,140      15,134-    91
       YARD WASTE/ORGANICS      121,770       8,579      12,185       3,606    142           98,650     118,625      19,975    120
       MISCELLANEOUS              2,500         208           1         207-                  1,460          90       1,370-     6
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        12,051,378  $1,174,143  $1,179,048      $4,905    100%      $6,934,645  $6,924,106     $10,539-   100%

       DIRECT SOLID WASTE EX
         TRANSTER STA 27TH   $6,510,915    $632,843    $586,661     $46,182    93 %      $3,834,562  $3,515,628    $318,934    92 %
         MATERIALS RECOVERY   1,483,085     142,950     124,361      18,589    87           869,171     672,446     196,725    77
         ORGANICS COMPOSTING    391,426      46,111      51,009       4,898-  111           246,560     258,173      11,613-  105
         HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS  1,021,976     125,005     151,147      26,142-  121           553,664     475,843      77,821    86
         ENV PROG SOLID WAST    926,332     191,804     171,051      20,753    89           601,224     518,402      82,822    86
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         10,333,734  $1,138,713  $1,084,229     $54,484    95 %      $6,105,181  $5,440,492    $664,689    89 %

       ALLOCATED DEPARTMENT
         BUSINESS SERVICES   $1,112,597     $90,038     $94,522      $4,484-  105 %        $649,954    $655,542      $5,588-  101 %
         MECHANICAL MAINT       170,734      14,793      13,369       1,424    90           100,961     102,194       1,233-  101
         ELECTRICAL MAINT        25,888       1,993       1,799         194    90            15,536      12,856       2,680    83
         PLANNING & ENGINEER    327,198      28,268      22,077       6,191    78           193,472     188,340       5,132    97
         MANAGEMENT INFO        258,382      20,836      21,488         652-  103           160,723     149,162      11,561    93
         LAB SERVICES           152,725      11,623      12,440         817-  107            93,583      88,246       5,337    94
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $2,047,524    $167,551    $165,695      $1,856    99 %      $1,214,229  $1,196,340     $17,889    99 %

       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  12,381,258  $1,306,264  $1,249,924     $56,340    96 %      $7,319,410  $6,636,832    $682,578    91 %

         CAPITAL PROJECTS       $67,500      $5,625      $5,625               100 %         $39,375     $39,375               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $10,000        $833      $6,592      $5,759    791%          $5,835     $38,465     $32,630    659%
         TRANSFER STA CAPITA    116,228      11,385       9,318       2,067     82           68,671      51,708      16,963     75
       NET SURPLUS             $503,608-   $148,298-    $79,227-    $69,071     53%        $486,976-   $234,656    $721,632     48%




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            SOLID WASTE EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $1,114,017     $93,879     $80,132     $13,747    85 %        $650,886    $571,330     $79,556    88 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM             4,218         351                     351                   2,463       2,189         274    89
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM            1,356         151                     151                     602                     602
  4040 SHIFT                         78           7          27          20-  386                44          63          19-  143
  4050 VACATION                  87,876       7,464      13,117       5,653-  176            51,040      49,892       1,148    98
  4060 HOLIDAY                   43,736       4,859       4,790          69    99            19,440      17,761       1,679    91
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            14,578       1,238         632         606    51             8,468       3,052       5,416    36
  4080 SICK                      43,155       3,665         247       3,418     7            25,066      21,891       3,175    87
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,309,014    $111,614     $98,945     $12,669    89 %        $758,009    $666,178     $91,831    88 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                 $33,600      $4,550      $7,141      $2,591-  157 %         $21,375     $31,279      $9,904-  146 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,342,614    $116,164    $106,086     $10,078    91 %        $779,384    $697,457     $81,927    89 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $106,170      $9,018      $6,160      $2,858    68 %         $61,662     $41,453     $20,209    67 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      19,518       1,658       1,441         217    87            11,334       9,694       1,640    86
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           100,313       8,518       7,581         937    89            58,269      51,017       7,252    88
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED       359,536      26,923      20,569       6,354    76           224,921     176,458      48,463    78
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              17,451       1,454       1,242         212    85            10,181       8,322       1,859    82
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 1,605         133         123          10    92               940         847          93    90
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY       3,441         287         235          52    82             2,006       1,628         378    81
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP         20,000                                                      15,897       9,709       6,188    61
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $628,034     $47,991     $37,351     $10,640    78 %        $385,210    $299,128     $86,082    78 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $1,970,648    $164,155    $143,437     $20,718    87 %      $1,164,594    $996,585    $168,009    86 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $17,000      $1,415        $997        $418    70 %          $9,901      $7,279      $2,622    74 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              5,000                                                       2,700       1,481       1,219    55
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS           9,000         300          71         229    24             5,450       5,368          82    98
  5000 ELECTRICITY               30,500       1,650       1,724          74-  104            17,250      17,012         238    99
  5200 TELEPHONE                  4,110         344         107         237    31             2,400       1,535         865    64
  5230 DIESEL                    20,000       1,975       1,892          83    96            12,075      10,637       1,438    88
  5240 WATER                        600         100          50          50    50               400         899         499-  225
  5701 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL   4,533,390     444,067     391,741      52,326    88         2,678,428   2,383,063     295,365    89
  5702 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-    272,168      26,000      27,451       1,451-  106           154,000     114,091      39,909    74
  5703 TR STA OPERATION AND   1,829,799     179,237     185,919       6,682-  104         1,081,086   1,066,745      14,341    99
  5704 SOLID WASTE HAULING-M    211,000      30,000      23,657       6,343    79           124,000     108,729      15,271    88
  5705 ANNUAL UNACCEPTABLE I     20,000
  5706 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-      2,000                                                       1,000         500         500    50
  5790 CONT SERV-DISP HOUSEH     25,000       2,100       4,020       1,920-  191            14,000      24,265      10,265-  173
  5791 CONT SERV-DISP MEDICA      1,500         100         260         160-  260             1,050       1,510         460-  144
  5792 CONT SERV-DISP PHARMA        300                                                         200         266          66-  133
  5794 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI      1,500         750         100-        850    13-              750                     750
  5795 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI                                200         200-                                400         400-
  5806 CONT SERV-BAGGING         17,000                                                      17,000      19,070       2,070-  112
  5807 CONT SERV-WOOD GRINDI     27,000                   8,246       8,246-                 13,000      20,741       7,741-  160
  5808 CONT SERV-SNOW PLOWIN     15,000                                                      11,500       9,103       2,397    79
  5812 CONT SERV-DISP MATRES    100,000      10,000       8,700       1,300    87            62,000      47,180      14,820    76
  5813 CONT SERV-DISP ELECTR     70,000       8,000       4,603       3,397    58            38,000      21,589      16,411    57
  5814 CONT SERV-DISP FLUORE     22,000       1,600       2,524         924-  158            12,400       9,688       2,712    78




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            SOLID WASTE EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  5815 CONT SERV-DISP TIRE      $43,000      $5,500      $6,008        $508-  109 %         $28,000     $20,750      $7,250    74 %
  5816 CONT SERV-DISP LOCAL     100,000      20,000       4,461-     24,461    22-           45,000      22,696      22,304    50
  5817 CONT SERV-DISP COUNTY     70,000       4,000      40,307      36,307- 1008            24,000      43,708      19,708-  182
  5818 CONT SERV-RECY SHEDS      92,000       7,559       7,792         233-  103            54,208      43,605      10,603    80
  5819 CONT SERV-DISP PAINT     125,000      10,000      20,908      10,908-  209            60,000      43,601      16,399    73
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          130,475      14,600      12,170       2,430    83            77,562      41,809      35,753    54
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT         8,000         420       1,868       1,448-  445             5,940       7,103       1,163-  120
  5871 CONT SERV-MOBILE DEVI      5,600         470         547          77-  116             3,290       3,442         152-  105
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY       12,900                      75          75-                  8,150       1,089       7,061    13
  5900 CONT SERV-ENFORCEMENT      1,000                                                       1,000                   1,000
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING          3,500         208           4         204     2             1,956           4       1,952
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT        15,500         625                     625                   4,375          28       4,347     1
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE              600          50                      50                     350         318          32    91
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER            21,300         974       6,112       5,138-  628            12,426      27,630      15,204-  222
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY            1,100          83          42          41    51               681       1,758       1,077-  258
  6120 SUPPLIES-SITE              3,000         250                     250                   1,750       1,735          15    99
  6150 SUPPLIES-SHIPPING         25,000       2,000                   2,000                  14,000                  14,000
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES          8,399       3,100       1,845       1,255    60             5,240      10,028       4,788-  191
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT        400                      21          21-                    400         170         230    43
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION         8,875         500          20         480     4             6,690       5,728         962    86
  7030 PUBLIC INFO-RECYCLING     62,875       5,000       1,246       3,754    25            37,750      27,526      10,224    73
  7040 PUBLIC INFO-HHW           25,700       1,500         341       1,159    23            12,525       8,621       3,904    69
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            70,000      17,083      12,637       4,446    74            48,085      44,727       3,358    93
  7400 TRAVEL                     1,200         200          13         187     7               800         259         541    32
  7640 LEASE-LAND-DULUTH AIR     11,712         976         992          16-  102             6,832       6,942         110-  102
  7800 LAUNDRY                   10,000         841         679         162    81             5,787       5,989         202-  103
  8000 DUES                       3,658         148         996         848-  673             2,948       2,534         414    86
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        25,000         833         420         413    50            12,827       8,308       4,519    65
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS      217,000     167,000     164,006       2,994    98           182,000     171,959      10,041    94
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT       26,425       3,000       4,146       1,146-  138            17,425      20,689       3,264-  119
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $8,363,086    $974,558    $940,796     $33,762    97 %      $4,940,587  $4,443,907    $496,680    90 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        10,333,734  $1,138,713  $1,084,233     $54,480    95 %      $6,105,181  $5,440,492    $664,689    89 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            ALLOCATED DEPARTMENTS EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $4,249,469    $358,102    $273,801     $84,301    76 %      $2,482,837  $2,251,625    $231,212    91 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM             9,462         788         693          95    88             5,522       4,620         902    84
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM            5,274         586                     586                   2,343                   2,343
  4040 SHIFT                      2,768         235          53         182    23             1,611         321       1,290    20
  4050 VACATION                 395,183      33,563      81,487      47,924-  243           229,534     346,084     116,550-  151
  4060 HOLIDAY                  172,324      19,148      17,671       1,477    92            76,588      72,272       4,316    94
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            57,442       4,878       2,117       2,761    43            33,364      21,378      11,986    64
  4080 SICK                     153,988      13,078       8,201       4,877    63            89,442     106,620      17,178-  119
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $5,045,910    $430,378    $384,023     $46,355    89 %      $2,921,241  $2,802,920    $118,321    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $127,244     $12,553     $10,192      $2,361    81 %         $72,479     $71,743        $736    99 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $5,173,154    $442,931    $394,215     $48,716    89 %      $2,993,720  $2,874,663    $119,057    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $333,631     $28,335     $23,357      $4,978    82 %        $193,784    $170,646     $23,138    88 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      75,332       6,398       5,462         936    85            43,756      39,909       3,847    91
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           387,988      32,952      29,536       3,416    90           225,352     215,432       9,920    96
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED     1,307,015      97,494      86,979      10,515    89           819,545     766,307      53,238    94
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              58,965       4,914       4,643         271    94            34,395      32,441       1,954    94
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 7,161         597         569          28    95             4,180       3,923         257    94
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY      13,326       1,111         979         132    88             7,771       6,938         833    89
  4340 WORKERS COMPENSATION     180,000      15,000      13,416       1,584    89           105,000      92,780      12,220    88
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                                                                                  3,605       3,605-
  4390 OTHER BENEFITS            32,000       2,150       1,188         962    55            26,430      24,370       2,060    92
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,395,418    $188,951    $166,129     $22,822    88 %      $1,460,213  $1,356,351    $103,862    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $7,568,572    $631,882    $560,344     $71,538    89 %      $4,453,933  $4,231,014    $222,919    95 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $39,600      $3,300      $3,243         $57    98 %         $23,100     $23,264        $164-  101 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              2,000                   2,177       2,177-                  2,000       2,177         177-  109
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS         240,867       1,267      10,628       9,361-  839           150,692     139,293      11,399    92
  5000 ELECTRICITY            2,347,354     195,734     211,025      15,291-  108         1,369,100   1,369,972         872-  100
  5200 TELEPHONE                 38,700       3,223       2,565         658    80            22,579      15,963       6,616    71
  5210 TELEMETER                 48,893       4,025       3,793         232    94            28,771      27,320       1,451    95
  5220 GASOLINE                  35,700       2,975       2,272         703    76            20,825      17,220       3,605    83
  5230 DIESEL                     3,000         250         174          76    70             1,750       1,244         506    71
  5240 WATER                    162,924      17,785      13,513       4,272    76            94,644      72,256      22,388    76
  5241 STORM WATER FEE           37,000       3,083       2,959         124    96            21,581      18,917       2,664    88
  5520 REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE      631,000      55,083      40,058      15,025    73           380,585     357,927      22,658    94
  5525 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS                             18,829      18,829-                             16,905      16,905-
  5530 INVENTORY COST VARIAN                                 45          45-                                263         263-
  5800 CONT SERV-ELECTRICAL      36,000       2,000       1,583         417    79            28,000      15,528      12,472    55
  5820 CONT SERV-O/M PLANT      130,500      12,000      23,385      11,385-  195            70,000      92,593      22,593-  132
  5835 CONT SERV-GENERATORS      40,000       1,000                   1,000                   6,000                   6,000
  5840 CONT SERV-O/M MOBILE     170,000      15,000       4,289      10,711    29           105,000      88,335      16,665    84
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          262,041      22,343      13,966       8,377    63           157,426     142,023      15,403    90
  5868 CONT SERV-HARDWARE MA     54,114       4,509       4,779         270-  106            31,567      37,084       5,517-  117
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT       387,952      24,821      31,543       6,722-  127           260,615     244,851      15,764    94
  5875 CONT SERV-SERV FEE        45,800
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING                                    159         159-                                447         447-




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            ALLOCATED DEPARTMENTS EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       $55,573      $7,650      $4,005      $3,645    52 %         $41,900     $55,203     $13,303-  132 %
  6040 SUPPLIES-LAB              40,000       3,500       4,126         626-  118            22,700      37,146      14,446-  164
  6050 SUPPLIES-LUBE             20,000       4,000                   4,000                  12,000       6,419       5,581    53
  6060 SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE      70,000       5,967       3,571       2,396    60            40,165      35,188       4,977    88
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE            4,575         400         180         220    45             2,675       2,095         580    78
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER             6,975         815         790          25    97             4,140       8,871       4,731-  214
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY           66,500         808         473         335    59            62,460       7,715      54,745    12
  6125 SUPPLIES-SOFTWARE          5,000       1,000                   1,000                   3,000         646       2,354    22
  6130 SUPPLIES-TOOLS            22,000       1,000       5,231       4,231-  523            13,000      10,639       2,361    82
  6360 CHEMICALS-BOILER           2,000                                                       2,000                   2,000
  6560 INSURANCE-PROPERTY       225,000      18,750      24,039       5,289-  128           131,250     139,567       8,317-  106
  6700 LEGAL                    150,000      12,500      15,055       2,555-  120            87,500     107,260      19,760-  123
  6750 AUDIT                     38,260                     460         460-                 38,260      41,766       3,506-  109
  6900 SAFETY PROGRAM            97,225       8,102       6,368       1,734    79            56,715      36,694      20,021    65
  6905 TRAINING-MATERIALS           500          42                      42                     290       1,628       1,338-  561
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         61,550       5,800       4,940         860    85            37,250      35,241       2,009    95
  6920 TRAINING-TRAVEL              250          21                      21                     145       1,015         870-  700
  6930 PERSONNEL                 13,000       1,083       1,539         456-  142             7,585      14,213       6,628-  187
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT      1,500         125          20         105    16               875         582         293    67
  6950 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT     10,500         875       1,053         178-  120             6,125      12,537       6,412-  205
  7000 OTHER SPEC SERV           94,000       7,833      11,094       3,261-  142            54,835      63,609       8,774-  116
  7010 BOARD MEMBERS COMP        20,000       1,667       1,686          19-  101            11,665      12,511         846-  107
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            17,500         500                     500                  16,500                  16,500
  7220 MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSI      1,000          83                      83                     585         266         319    45
  7300 MEETING EXPENSES           6,500         542         708         166-  131             3,790       6,072       2,282-  160
  7400 TRAVEL                       500          42         191         149-  455               290         609         319-  210
  7800 LAUNDRY                   20,790       1,800       1,689         111    94            12,187      13,194       1,007-  108
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE      124,433       9,636      17,212       7,576-  179            74,553      89,574      15,021-  120
  7820 LAB SERVICES              95,000       5,000       5,913         913-  118            55,000      30,176      24,824    55
  8000 DUES                      24,100       1,987      21,887      19,900- 1102            14,115      32,705      18,590-  232
  8010 PUBLICATIONS               5,250         417         199         218    48             3,035         896       2,139    30
  8020 PERMITS                   62,800       1,000                   1,000                  59,000      50,353       8,647    85
  8200 POSTAGE                   20,000       1,667         547       1,120    33            11,665      11,466         199    98
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        17,000       1,417       2,111         694-  149             9,915      12,517       2,602-  126
  8500 BANK SERVICE CHARGES         350          29                      29                     205         188          17    92
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS        7,000       2,000                   2,000                   7,000       7,500         500-  107
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $6,120,076    $476,456    $526,072     $49,616-  110 %      $3,678,610  $3,569,643    $108,967    97 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        13,688,648  $1,108,338  $1,086,416     $21,922    98 %      $8,132,543  $7,800,657    $331,886    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




08/22/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                            TOTAL DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF REVENUES & EXPENSES
                                                        AS OF 07/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       MUNICIPALITIES        12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $7,258,923  $7,258,923                100%
       INDUSTRIES            15,507,989   1,309,449   1,323,244      13,795    101        9,019,517  10,202,913   1,183,396    113
       SOLID WASTE           11,644,878   1,170,602   1,169,433       1,169-   100        6,695,850   6,643,448      52,402-    99
       OPERATING INVEST EARN    240,000      16,689      64,095      47,406    384          125,082     363,531     238,449    291
       DISTRICT-WIDE ALLOC      355,000                                                     177,500     177,501           1    100
       GRANTS                   364,000                   9,020       9,020                 214,000     330,122     116,122    154
       OTHER                  1,152,500     145,005     122,693      22,312-    85          530,433   1,377,241     846,808    260
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        41,708,222  $3,678,734  $3,725,474     $46,740    101%      24,021,305  26,353,679  $2,332,374    110%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       PAYROLL
         SALARIES,VAC,HOL,PE $8,439,887    $720,438    $639,551     $80,887    89 %      $4,882,850  $4,584,364    $298,486    94 %
         SICK                   272,457      23,139      20,785       2,354    90           158,254     181,479      23,225-  115
         OVERTIME               353,100      32,724      49,409      16,685-  151           205,554     258,876      53,322-  126
         OTHER                4,043,859     316,537     276,823      39,714    87         2,469,977   2,264,488     205,489    92
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           TOTAL PAYROLL     13,109,303  $1,092,838    $986,568    $106,270    90 %      $7,716,635  $7,289,207    $427,428    94 %
       NON-PAYROLL
         FUEL OIL                $7,000                                                      $4,700      $3,659      $1,041    78 %
         NATURAL GAS            259,056       1,923      10,861       8,938-  565           161,778     149,108      12,670    92
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL           $266,056      $1,923     $10,861      $8,938-  565 %        $166,478    $152,767     $13,711    92 %
         ELECTRICITY         $3,700,891    $309,749    $325,433     $15,684-  105 %      $2,154,804  $2,163,838      $9,034-  100 %
         OTHER UTIL & FUELS     643,030      57,685      48,286       9,399    84           373,505     316,462      57,043    85
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $4,343,921    $367,434    $373,719      $6,285-  102 %      $2,528,309  $2,480,300     $48,009    98 %
         REPAIRS               $836,000     $68,416     $82,903     $14,487-  121 %        $457,920    $494,438     $36,518-  108 %
         INSURANCE              225,000      18,750      24,039       5,289-  128           131,250     139,567       8,317-  106
         SOLID WASTE DISPOSA  6,910,759     684,324     633,545      50,779    93         4,063,571   3,708,439     355,132    91
         CONTRACT SERV        2,257,253     277,917     218,775      59,142    79         1,343,549   1,108,926     234,623    83
         SUPPLIES               504,379      41,896      35,207       6,689    84           321,668     271,929      49,739    85
         CHEMICALS            2,808,971     327,141     170,671     156,470    52         1,529,594   1,239,333     290,261    81
         OTHER                1,496,896     280,289     287,719       7,430-  103           995,054     965,686      29,368    97
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         15,039,258  $1,698,733  $1,452,859    $245,874    86 %      $8,842,606  $7,928,318    $914,288    90 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
         TOTAL NON-PAYROLL   19,649,235  $2,068,090  $1,837,439    $230,651    89 %      11,537,393  10,561,385    $976,008    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  32,758,538  $3,160,928  $2,824,007    $336,921    89 %      19,254,028  17,850,592  $1,403,436    93 %
         CAPITAL PROJECTS    $3,067,500    $255,625    $255,625               100 %      $1,789,375  $1,789,375               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $85,000      $5,823     $45,630     $39,807    784%         $47,686    $300,175    $252,489    629%
         INVEST EARN DEBT SE    150,000      11,647     101,953      90,306    875           80,623     549,080     468,457    681
         TRANSFER STAT CAPIT    116,228      11,385       9,318       2,067     82           68,671      51,708      16,963     75
         DEBT SERVICE        $8,584,567    $715,381    $715,381               100 %      $5,007,667  $5,007,667               100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES    44,291,833  $4,125,849  $3,656,748    $336,921    89 %      25,991,432  23,850,087  $1,403,436    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       NET SURPLUS           $2,583,611-   $447,115-    $68,726    $515,841     15%      $1,970,127- $2,503,592  $4,473,719    127%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




08/22/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 07/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
  3000 WWT CHARGE-DULUTH     $9,622,827    $801,902    $801,902                100%      $5,613,314  $5,613,314                100%
  3020 WWT CHARGE-CLOQUET     1,081,998      90,167      90,167                100          631,169     631,169                100
  3040 WWT CHARGE-PROCTOR       351,828      29,319      29,319                100          205,233     205,233                100
  3060 WWT CHARGE-HERMANTOWN    598,050      49,838      49,838                100          348,866     348,866                100
  3080 WWT CHARGE-SCANLON       141,775      11,815      11,815                100           82,705      82,705                100
  3100 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON TW    167,899      13,992      13,992                100           97,944      97,944                100
  3120 WWT CHARGE-CARLTON       120,945      10,079      10,079                100           70,553      70,553                100
  3140 WWT CHARGE-WRENSHALL      24,994       2,083       2,083                100           14,581      14,581                100
  3150 WWT CHARGE-TWIN LAKES     79,156       6,596       6,596                100           46,172      46,172                100
  3160 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON CI     10,128         844         844                100            5,908       5,908                100
  3170 WWT CHARGE-OLIVER         18,744       1,562       1,562                100           10,934      10,934                100
  3180 WWT CHARGE-JAY COOKE       2,485         207         207                100            1,449       1,449                100
  3190 WWT CHARGE-PIKE LAKE      84,466       7,039       7,039                100           49,273      49,273                100
  3210 WWT CHARGE-NORTH SHOR     49,176       4,098       4,098                100           28,686      28,686                100
  3213 WWT CHARGE-MPCA LANDF      8,624         719         719                100            5,033       5,033                100
  3214 WWT CHARGE-MIDWAY          4,697         391         391                100            2,737       2,737                100
  3215 WWT CHARGE-KNIFE RIVE     20,510       1,709       1,709                100           11,963      11,963                100
  3220 WWT CHARGE-RICE LAKE      55,553       4,629       4,629                100           32,403      32,403                100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $7,258,923  $7,258,923                100%

  3360 WWT CHARGE-SAPPI      13,006,827  $1,099,123  $1,025,603     $73,520-    93%      $7,563,455  $7,891,957    $328,502    104%
  3380 WWT CHARGE-USG           609,250      51,426      67,192      15,766    131          354,362     792,466     438,104    224
  3420 WWT CHARGE-SPEC MINER    149,138      12,564      11,132       1,432-    89           86,780     103,628      16,848    119
  3440 WWT CHARGE-ST PAPER 1  1,742,774     146,336     219,317      72,981    150        1,014,920   1,414,861     399,941    139
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             15,507,989  $1,309,449  $1,323,244     $13,795    101%      $9,019,517  10,202,912  $1,183,395    113%

  3510 WWT CHARGE-PERMITS          $750         $12                     $12-                   $390        $650        $260    167%
  3520 WWT CHARGE-HAULED WAS    617,000      69,429      53,512      15,917-    77          310,969     271,706      39,263-    87
  3530 CAPACITY AVAILABILITY    500,000      73,233      63,318       9,915-    86          200,929     400,590     199,661    199
  3535 FINANCE CHARGE REVENU                                493         493                               2,836       2,836
  3540 BIOSOLIDS REVENUE         30,000       1,733       2,331         598    135           14,997       8,217       6,780-    55
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,147,750    $144,407    $119,654     $24,753-    83%        $527,285    $683,999    $156,714    130%

  3600 TIPPING FEE-DISTRICT  $3,924,536    $384,427    $397,067     $12,640    103%      $2,318,703  $2,450,925    $132,222    106%
  3610 TIPPING FEE-SELF HAUL      3,165         310           6         304-     2            1,869          50       1,819-     3
  3660 TIPPING FEE-CARLTON      970,210      87,177      84,422       2,755-    97          554,279     497,767      56,512-    90
  3665 TIPPING FEE-SUPERIOR     569,654      50,439      31,813      18,626-    63          316,315     214,287     102,028-    68
  3675 TIPPING FEE-COOK CTY     367,110      42,350      32,202      10,148-    76          202,458     128,192      74,266-    63
  3680 TIPPING FEE-LAKE CTY     525,348      52,945      33,017      19,928-    62          293,206     186,967     106,239-    64
  3605 SW UNACCEPTABLE REVEN                              1,000       1,000                               8,960       8,960
  3615 SW UNACCEPTABLE TICKE                              2,600       2,600                              28,400      28,400
  3685 SW PERMITS/LICENSES        5,000         417          50         367-    12            2,915       1,100       1,815-    38




08/22/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 07/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
  3720 ADMIN FEE-DISTRICT       $77,568      $7,598      $7,046        $552-    93%         $45,829     $46,589        $760    102%
  3721 ADMIN FEE-CARLTON CTY     33,176       2,981       2,567         414-    86           18,953      15,752       3,201-    83
  3722 ADMIN FEE-SUPERIOR        20,250       1,793       1,118         675-    62           11,245       7,314       3,931-    65
  3723 ADMIN FEE-COOK CTY        13,050       1,505       1,618         113    108            7,198       7,531         333    105
  3724 ADMIN FEE-LAKE CTY        18,675       1,882       1,582         300-    84           10,422       9,135       1,287-    88
  3725 CAPITAL FEE-DISTRICT      18,000       1,763       1,650         113-    94           10,634       8,966       1,668-    84
  3726 CAPITAL FEE-CARLTON C     28,928       2,291       1,911         380-    83           16,137      10,770       5,367-    67
  3727 CAPITAL FEE-SUPERIOR      27,000       2,391       1,491         900-    62           14,992       9,752       5,240-    65
  3728 CAPITAL FEE-COOK CTY      17,400       2,007       2,157         150    107            9,597      10,041         444    105
  3729 CAPITAL FEE-LAKE CTY      24,900       2,509       2,109         400-    84           13,897      12,179       1,718-    88
  3730 SW ORDINANCE LATE CHA      2,500         208         308         100    148            1,460       1,039         421-    71
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $6,646,470    $644,993    $605,734     $39,259-    94%      $3,850,109  $3,655,716    $194,393-    95%

  3630 MRC-DEMO, MIXED WASTE   $664,525     $72,383     $79,312      $6,929    110%        $364,299    $368,067      $3,768    101%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $664,525     $72,383     $79,312      $6,929    110%        $364,299    $368,067      $3,768    101%

  3690 SERV FEE-DISTRICT     $2,605,000    $226,133    $239,343     $13,210    106%      $1,506,410  $1,634,120    $127,710    108%
  3695 SERV FEE-CARLTON OUT      10,000
  3698 SERV FEE-OTHER            80,000                                                      40,000      42,278       2,278    106
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,695,000    $226,133    $239,343     $13,210    106%      $1,546,410  $1,676,398    $129,988    108%

  3801 PROPERTY TAX-ST LOUIS   $948,063     $79,005     $80,759      $1,754    102%        $553,038    $556,128      $3,090    101%
  3802 PROPERTY TAX-CARLTON     195,550      16,296      16,599         303    102          114,070     114,375         305    100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,143,613     $95,301     $97,358      $2,057    102%        $667,108    $670,503      $3,395    101%

  3700 INVESTMENT EARNINGS     $240,000     $16,689     $64,095     $47,406    384%        $125,082    $363,531    $238,449    291%
  3701 INVESTMENT EARN-CONST     85,000       5,823      45,630      39,807    784           47,686     300,175     252,489    629
  3702 INVESTMENT EARN-DS       150,000      11,647     101,953      90,306    875           80,623     549,080     468,457    681
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $475,000     $34,159    $211,678    $177,519    620%        $253,391  $1,212,786    $959,395    479%

  3800 DISTRICT-WIDE           $355,000                                                    $177,500    $177,501          $1    100%
  3850 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS        750         267          21         246-     8              553          21         532-     4
  3906 GRANTS-CAPITAL                                     9,020       9,020                             115,190     115,190
  3930 LITIGATION PROCEEDS                                                                              600,000     600,000
  3860 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSET                                                                             11,283-     11,283-
  3944 FINANCE CHARGE REVENU      2,500         208           1         207-                  1,460          90       1,370-     6
  3950 MISCELLANEOUS              1,500         123       3,016       2,893   2452            1,135      90,094      88,959   7938
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $359,750        $598     $12,058     $11,460   2016%        $180,648    $971,613    $790,965    538%

  3900 HHW-STATE GRANT          $64,000                                                     $64,000     $63,519        $481-    99%
  3650 HHW CONTRACT-REGIONAL    100,000      10,376      54,138      43,762    522           35,026      54,138      19,112    155
  3641 HHW REV-BATTERIES          5,000          41                      41-                  1,828       1,269         559-    69
  3642 HHW FEES-VSQG             21,000       2,796       1,608       1,188-    58            9,920      12,868       2,948    130
  3643 HHW FEES-PAINT CARE      190,000      95,000      67,359      27,641-    71           95,000      67,359      27,641-    71
  3648 HHW REV-DEPT OF AG         7,500       2,500                   2,500-                  2,500       1,292-      3,792-    52
  3655 HHW SERVICE FEES          50,000      12,500      12,398         102-    99           25,000      15,881       9,119-    64
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $437,500    $123,213    $135,503     $12,290    110%        $233,274    $213,742     $19,532-    92%




08/22/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 07/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       RECYCLING
  3640 RECYCLING REVENUE                                                                                 $3,918      $3,918
  3890 STATE GRANT-SCORE        300,000                                                     150,000     151,413       1,413    101
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $300,000                                                    $150,000    $155,331      $5,331    104%

  3637 YARD WASTE REVENUE      $121,770      $8,579     $12,185      $3,606    142%         $98,650    $118,625     $19,975    120%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $121,770      $8,579     $12,185      $3,606    142%         $98,650    $118,625     $19,975    120%

  3831 PCARD REBATE                                                                                     $14,319     $14,319
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL                                                                                        $14,319     $14,319

       TOTAL                 41,943,222  $3,696,204  $3,873,058    $176,854    105%      24,149,614  27,202,934  $3,053,320    113%




08/22/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 07/31/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
  3000 WWT CHARGE-DULUTH    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902
  3020 WWT CHARGE-CLOQUET    90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167
  3040 WWT CHARGE-PROCTOR    29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319
  3060 WWT CHARGE-HERMANT    49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838
  3080 WWT CHARGE-SCANLON    11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815
  3100 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON    13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992
  3120 WWT CHARGE-CARLTON    10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079
  3140 WWT CHARGE-WRENSHA     2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083
  3150 WWT CHARGE-TWIN LA     6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596
  3160 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON       844        844        844        844        844        844        844
  3170 WWT CHARGE-OLIVER      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562
  3180 WWT CHARGE-JAY COO       207        207        207        207        207        207        207
  3190 WWT CHARGE-PIKE LA     7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039
  3210 WWT CHARGE-NORTH S     4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098
  3213 WWT CHARGE-MPCA LA       719        719        719        719        719        719        719
  3214 WWT CHARGE-MIDWAY        391        391        391        391        391        391        391
  3215 WWT CHARGE-KNIFE R     1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709
  3220 WWT CHARGE-RICE LA     4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL          1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989

  3360 WWT CHARGE-SAPPI   1,135,831  1,014,541  1,109,804    965,770  1,372,307  1,268,102  1,025,603
  3380 WWT CHARGE-USG       124,498    125,855    139,623    142,495    110,095     82,708     67,192
  3420 WWT CHARGE-SPEC MI    24,111     11,208     11,918     18,291     13,303     13,665     11,132
  3440 WWT CHARGE-ST PAPE   131,742    196,485    207,259    233,454    213,964    212,641    219,317
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL          1,416,182  1,348,089  1,468,604  1,360,010  1,709,669  1,577,116  1,323,244

  3510 WWT CHARGE-PERMITS        50         50        200         50        250         50
  3520 WWT CHARGE-HAULED      4,868     38,076     41,669     38,761     40,108     54,711     53,512
  3530 CAPACITY AVAILABIL        45-     6,362      1,767     47,865     25,982    255,342     63,318
  3535 FINANCE CHARGE REV       341        861        221         27        870         23        493
  3540 BIOSOLIDS REVENUE      1,034        858      1,125                            2,870      2,331
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL              6,248     46,207     44,982     86,703     67,210    312,996    119,654

  3600 TIPPING FEE-DISTRI   315,350    275,796    317,095    321,289    407,001    417,327    397,067
  3610 TIPPING FEE-SELF H                                          7                    37          6
  3660 TIPPING FEE-CARLTO    61,466     56,140     62,109     66,427     85,878     81,325     84,422
  3665 TIPPING FEE-SUPERI    30,909     27,387     27,561     30,861     29,858     35,899     31,813
  3675 TIPPING FEE-COOK C    14,035      8,556     11,326     11,555     24,374     26,145     32,202
  3680 TIPPING FEE-LAKE C    23,502     21,466     23,955     22,986     29,623     32,418     33,017
  3605 SW UNACCEPTABLE RE       620        680      1,510      1,410      2,370      1,370      1,000
  3615 SW UNACCEPTABLE TI     2,400      2,800      4,800      4,000      6,600      5,200      2,600
  3685 SW PERMITS/LICENSE                  525        350         50         75         50         50




08/22/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 07/31/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
  3720 ADMIN FEE-DISTRICT     5,080      4,330      4,876      9,698      7,803      7,755      7,046
  3721 ADMIN FEE-CARLTON      1,616      1,472      1,621      3,176      2,770      2,530      2,567
  3722 ADMIN FEE-SUPERIOR       603        896        895      1,408      1,087      1,306      1,118
  3723 ADMIN FEE-COOK CTY       633        602        615      1,111      1,324      1,627      1,618
  3724 ADMIN FEE-LAKE CTY       904        935        978      1,568      1,461      1,707      1,582
  3725 CAPITAL FEE-DISTRI       928        582        808      1,134      1,694      2,170      1,650
  3726 CAPITAL FEE-CARLTO     1,355      1,121      1,102      1,481      1,904      1,895      1,911
  3727 CAPITAL FEE-SUPERI       905      1,344      1,343      1,478      1,449      1,742      1,491
  3728 CAPITAL FEE-COOK C       950        904        923      1,173      1,766      2,169      2,157
  3729 CAPITAL FEE-LAKE C     1,356      1,402      1,468      1,620      1,947      2,277      2,109
  3730 SW ORDINANCE LATE                               55                   676                   308
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL            462,612    406,938    463,390    482,432    609,660    624,949    605,734

  3630 MRC-DEMO, MIXED WA    23,705     20,900     26,907     39,115     90,700     87,428     79,312
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL             23,705     20,900     26,907     39,115     90,700     87,428     79,312

  3690 SERV FEE-DISTRICT    248,162    222,374    226,092    228,904    227,029    242,216    239,343
  3698 SERV FEE-OTHER                    1,077     17,500         49-               23,750
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL            248,162    223,451    243,592    228,855    227,029    265,966    239,343

  3801 PROPERTY TAX-ST LO    80,793     79,005     78,905     78,655     79,005     79,005     80,759
  3802 PROPERTY TAX-CARLT    16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,599
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL             97,089     95,301     95,201     94,951     95,301     95,301     97,358

  3700 INVESTMENT EARNING    40,167     39,553     44,928     53,475     59,929     61,383     64,095
  3701 INVESTMENT EARN-CO    30,190     33,344     41,957     48,556     51,623     48,875     45,630
  3702 INVESTMENT EARN-DS    53,846     56,827     67,016     80,429     92,282     96,726    101,953
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL             124,203    129,724    153,901    182,460    203,834    206,984    211,678

  3800 DISTRICT-WIDE                                                    177,501
  3850 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTI                                                                          21
  3906 GRANTS-CAPITAL                   41,048      4,365     37,160     11,106     12,491      9,020
  3930 LITIGATION PROCEED              600,000
  3860 GAIN ON SALE OF AS                                     11,283-
  3944 FINANCE CHARGE REV                               5                    75          9          1
  3950 MISCELLANEOUS            570      2,438      2,540      2,756     77,350      1,424      3,016
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL                570    643,486      6,910     28,633    266,032     13,924     12,058

  3900 HHW-STATE GRANT                                                              63,519
  3650 HHW CONTRACT-REGIO                                                                      54,138
  3641 HHW REV-BATTERIES                     8                 1,243                    18
  3642 HHW FEES-VSQG            375        932      1,900        927      5,153      1,972      1,608
  3643 HHW FEES-PAINT CAR                                                                      67,359
  3648 HHW REV-DEPT OF AG                1,292-
  3655 HHW SERVICE FEES                                        3,483                           12,398
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                 375        352-     1,900      5,653      5,153     65,509    135,503




08/22/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 07/31/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       RECYCLING
  3640 RECYCLING REVENUE        471                 1,660      1,222                   566
  3890 STATE GRANT-SCORE                                                151,413
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                 471                 1,660      1,222    151,413        566

  3637 YARD WASTE REVENUE        25                    10     12,411     57,175     36,820     12,185
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                  25                    10     12,411     57,175     36,820     12,185

  3831 PCARD REBATE                                14,319
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL                                   14,319

       TOTAL              3,416,631  3,950,733  3,558,365  3,559,434  4,520,165  4,324,548  3,873,058




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $7,288,409    $614,194    $483,512    $130,682    79 %      $4,258,396  $3,834,954    $423,442    90 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM            60,826       5,068       4,911         157    97            35,486      37,131       1,645-  105
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM           32,908       3,657                   3,657                  14,623                  14,623
  4040 SHIFT                     13,410       1,139         917         222    81             7,792       6,787       1,005    87
  4050 VACATION                 652,984      55,459     114,031      58,572-  206           379,269     540,668     161,399-  143
  4060 HOLIDAY                  293,512      32,613      32,307         306    99           130,452     131,820       1,368-  101
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            97,838       8,308       3,873       4,435    47            56,832      33,004      23,828    58
  4080 SICK                     272,457      23,139      20,785       2,354    90           158,254     181,479      23,225-  115
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $8,712,344    $743,577    $660,336     $83,241    89 %      $5,041,104  $4,765,843    $275,261    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $353,100     $32,724     $49,409     $16,685-  151 %        $205,554    $258,876     $53,322-  126 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $9,065,444    $776,301    $709,745     $66,556    91 %      $5,246,658  $5,024,719    $221,939    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $598,271     $50,812     $41,671      $9,141    82 %        $347,491    $296,313     $51,178    85 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC     131,911      11,204       9,746       1,458    87            76,613      69,299       7,314    90
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           679,526      57,711      52,500       5,211    91           394,691     372,490      22,201    94
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED     2,265,120     168,240     147,761      20,479    88         1,423,920   1,305,021     118,899    92
  4260 GROUP DENTAL             102,769       8,565       7,989         576    93            59,944      55,712       4,232    93
  4280 GROUP LIFE                11,471         955         897          58    94             6,700       6,254         446    93
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY      22,791       1,900       1,655         245    87            13,291      11,794       1,497    89
  4340 WORKERS COMPENSATION     180,000      15,000      13,416       1,584    89           105,000      92,780      12,220    88
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP         20,000                                                      15,897      30,454      14,557-  192
  4390 OTHER BENEFITS            32,000       2,150       1,188         962    55            26,430      24,370       2,060    92
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $4,043,859    $316,537    $276,823     $39,714    87 %      $2,469,977  $2,264,487    $205,490    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         13,109,303  $1,092,838    $986,568    $106,270    90 %      $7,716,635  $7,289,206    $427,429    94 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $86,936      $7,243      $6,533        $710    90 %         $50,697     $47,531      $3,166    94 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              7,000                                                       4,700       3,659       1,041    78
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS         259,056       1,923      10,861       8,938-  565           161,778     149,108      12,670    92
  5000 ELECTRICITY            3,700,891     309,749     325,433      15,684-  105         2,154,804   2,163,838       9,034-  100
  5200 TELEPHONE                 51,394       4,283       3,333         950    78            29,985      22,189       7,796    74
  5210 TELEMETER                163,893      13,608      13,906         298-  102            95,856      95,091         765    99
  5220 GASOLINE                  35,700       2,975       2,272         703    76            20,825      17,220       3,605    83
  5230 DIESEL                   175,919      14,551       9,971       4,580    69           101,114      71,236      29,878    70
  5240 WATER                    178,524      19,135      15,768       3,367    82           103,794      91,336      12,458    88
  5241 STORM WATER FEE           37,600       3,133       3,035          98    97            21,931      19,390       2,541    88
  5520 REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE      631,000      55,083      40,058      15,025    73           380,585     357,927      22,658    94
  5525 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS                             18,829      18,829-                             16,905      16,905-
  5530 INVENTORY COST VARIAN                                 45          45-                                263         263-
  5570 REPAIRS-INTERCEPTORS      40,000       3,333      23,972      20,639-  719            23,335      96,449      73,114-  413
  5580 CLEAN-INTERCEPTORS       165,000      10,000                  10,000                  54,000      22,893      31,107    42
  5701 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL   4,533,390     444,067     391,741      52,326    88         2,678,428   2,383,063     295,365    89
  5702 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-    272,168      26,000      27,451       1,451-  106           154,000     114,091      39,909    74
  5703 TR STA OPERATION AND   1,829,799     179,237     185,919       6,682-  104         1,081,086   1,066,745      14,341    99
  5704 SOLID WASTE HAULING-M    211,000      30,000      23,657       6,343    79           124,000     108,729      15,271    88
  5705 ANNUAL UNACCEPTABLE I     20,000
  5706 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-      2,000                                                       1,000         500         500    50
  5710 GRIT DISPOSALS            14,102       2,070         397       1,673    19             9,057       8,870         187    98




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  5790 CONT SERV-DISP HOUSEH    $25,000      $2,100      $4,020      $1,920-  191 %         $14,000     $24,265     $10,265-  173 %
  5791 CONT SERV-DISP MEDICA      1,500         100         260         160-  260             1,050       1,510         460-  144
  5792 CONT SERV-DISP PHARMA        300                                                         200         266          66-  133
  5794 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI      1,500         750         100-        850    13-              750                     750
  5795 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI                                200         200-                                400         400-
  5800 CONT SERV-ELECTRICAL      36,000       2,000       1,583         417    79            28,000      15,528      12,472    55
  5805 CONT SERV-BIOFILTER       10,000                                                      10,000                  10,000
  5806 CONT SERV-BAGGING         17,000                                                      17,000      19,070       2,070-  112
  5807 CONT SERV-WOOD GRINDI     27,000                   8,246       8,246-                 13,000      20,741       7,741-  160
  5808 CONT SERV-SNOW PLOWIN     15,000                                                      11,500       9,103       2,397    79
  5812 CONT SERV-DISP MATRES    100,000      10,000       8,700       1,300    87            62,000      47,180      14,820    76
  5813 CONT SERV-DISP ELECTR     70,000       8,000       4,603       3,397    58            38,000      21,589      16,411    57
  5814 CONT SERV-DISP FLUORE     22,000       1,600       2,524         924-  158            12,400       9,688       2,712    78
  5815 CONT SERV-DISP TIRE       43,000       5,500       6,008         508-  109            28,000      20,750       7,250    74
  5816 CONT SERV-DISP LOCAL     100,000      20,000       4,461-     24,461    22-           45,000      22,696      22,304    50
  5817 CONT SERV-DISP COUNTY     70,000       4,000      40,307      36,307- 1008            24,000      43,708      19,708-  182
  5818 CONT SERV-RECY SHEDS      92,000       7,559       7,792         233-  103            54,208      43,605      10,603    80
  5819 CONT SERV-DISP PAINT     125,000      10,000      20,908      10,908-  209            60,000      43,601      16,399    73
  5820 CONT SERV-O/M PLANT      130,500      12,000      23,385      11,385-  195            70,000      92,593      22,593-  132
  5835 CONT SERV-GENERATORS      40,000       1,000                   1,000                   6,000                   6,000
  5840 CONT SERV-O/M MOBILE     170,000      15,000       4,289      10,711    29           105,000      88,335      16,665    84
  5852 CONT SERV-FIELD WORK       8,000         670         239         431    36             4,670       1,614       3,056    35
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          555,166     140,026      44,707      95,319    32           378,223     242,958     135,265    64
  5868 CONT SERV-HARDWARE MA     54,114       4,509       4,779         270-  106            31,567      37,084       5,517-  117
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT       416,337      26,940      37,937      10,997-  141           278,444     274,382       4,062    99
  5871 CONT SERV-MOBILE DEVI      5,600         470         547          77-  116             3,290       3,442         152-  105
  5875 CONT SERV-SERV FEE        45,800
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY       16,800       1,400         150       1,250    11            11,550       3,728       7,822    32
  5900 CONT SERV-ENFORCEMENT      1,000                                                       1,000                   1,000
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING         30,740       2,458       3,953       1,495-  161            17,826      13,199       4,627    74
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       181,573      17,941       9,323       8,618    52           110,945     110,670         275   100
  6040 SUPPLIES-LAB              40,000       3,500       4,126         626-  118            22,700      37,146      14,446-  164
  6050 SUPPLIES-LUBE             20,000       4,000                   4,000                  12,000       6,419       5,581    53
  6060 SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE      70,000       5,967       3,571       2,396    60            40,165      35,188       4,977    88
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE            5,175         450         180         270    40             3,025       2,413         612    80
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER            33,525       2,289       8,299       6,010-  363            19,616      43,978      24,362-  224
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY           68,366       1,041         523         518    50            63,641       9,897      53,744    16
  6120 SUPPLIES-SITE              3,000         250                     250                   1,750       1,735          15    99
  6125 SUPPLIES-SOFTWARE          5,000       1,000                   1,000                   3,000         646       2,354    22
  6130 SUPPLIES-TOOLS            22,000       1,000       5,231       4,231-  523            13,000      10,639       2,361    82
  6150 SUPPLIES-SHIPPING         25,000       2,000                   2,000                  14,000                  14,000
  6300 CHEMICALS-GENERAL         35,344       1,032         711         321    69            22,204      11,004      11,200    50
  6315 CHEMICALS-LIQUID OXYG     20,100       1,675       1,768          93-  106            11,725      16,221       4,496-  138
  6320 CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYPO  1,220,728     186,519     101,198      85,321    54           644,704     500,984     143,720    78
  6330 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-THI    236,293      20,849      23,166       2,317-  111           132,047      99,124      32,923    75
  6335 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-DEW    941,675      85,901      33,133      52,768    39           517,714     473,933      43,781    92
  6360 CHEMICALS-BOILER           2,000                                                       2,000                   2,000
  6370 CHEMICALS-DEFOAMANT       66,048       5,596       2,552       3,044    46            39,725      28,049      11,676    71
  6410 CHEMICALS-SODIUM BISU      2,222                                                       1,111       5,202       4,091-  468
  6420 CHEMICALS-FERRIC CHLO    284,561      25,569       8,143      17,426    32           158,364     104,816      53,548    66
  6560 INSURANCE-PROPERTY       225,000      18,750      24,039       5,289-  128           131,250     139,567       8,317-  106
  6700 LEGAL                    150,000      12,500      15,055       2,555-  120            87,500     107,260      19,760-  123
  6750 AUDIT                     38,260                     460         460-                 38,260      41,766       3,506-  109




08/22/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 07/31/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6900 SAFETY PROGRAM           $97,225      $8,102      $6,368      $1,734    79 %         $56,715     $36,694     $20,021    65 %
  6905 TRAINING-MATERIALS           500          42                      42                     290       1,628       1,338-  561
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         96,189      11,566       7,056       4,510    61            60,360      60,835         475-  101
  6920 TRAINING-TRAVEL              250          21                      21                     145       1,015         870-  700
  6930 PERSONNEL                 13,000       1,083       1,539         456-  142             7,585      14,213       6,628-  187
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT      1,900         125          41          84    33             1,275         752         523    59
  6950 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT     10,500         875       1,053         178-  120             6,125      12,537       6,412-  205
  7000 OTHER SPEC SERV           94,000       7,833      11,094       3,261-  142            54,835      63,609       8,774-  116
  7010 BOARD MEMBERS COMP        20,000       1,667       1,686          19-  101            11,665      12,511         846-  107
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION        35,545       4,000         747       3,253    19            23,890      23,249         641    97
  7030 PUBLIC INFO-RECYCLING     62,875       5,000       1,246       3,754    25            37,750      27,526      10,224    73
  7040 PUBLIC INFO-HHW           25,700       1,500         341       1,159    23            12,525       8,621       3,904    69
  7200 EASEMENTS                 25,000       2,083       1,810         273    87            14,585      12,769       1,816    88
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            87,500      17,583      12,637       4,946    72            64,585      44,727      19,858    69
  7220 MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSI      1,000          83                      83                     585         266         319    45
  7300 MEETING EXPENSES           6,500         542         708         166-  131             3,790       6,072       2,282-  160
  7400 TRAVEL                     1,700         242         204          38    84             1,090         868         222    80
  7640 LEASE-LAND-DULUTH AIR     11,712         976         992          16-  102             6,832       6,942         110-  102
  7800 LAUNDRY                   44,163       3,757       3,496         261    93            25,779      28,179       2,400-  109
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE      124,433       9,636      20,212      10,576-  210            74,553      92,574      18,021-  124
  7820 LAB SERVICES              95,000       5,000       5,913         913-  118            55,000      30,176      24,824    55
  8000 DUES                      47,044       3,635      22,883      19,248-  630            27,913      41,503      13,590-  149
  8010 PUBLICATIONS               5,750         417         199         218    48             3,535         896       2,639    25
  8020 PERMITS                   62,800       1,000                   1,000                  59,000      50,353       8,647    85
  8200 POSTAGE                   20,750       1,667         547       1,120    33            12,140      12,326         186-  102
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        48,200       3,275       2,837         438    87            26,267      24,194       2,073    92
  8500 BANK SERVICE CHARGES         350          29                      29                     205         188          17    92
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS      234,000     171,550     164,006       7,544    96           195,850     179,459      16,391    92
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT       35,050       4,500       4,588          88-  102            24,425      21,977       2,448    90
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     19,649,235  $2,068,090  $1,837,438    $230,652    89 %      11,537,393  10,561,384    $976,009    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  9022 INTEREST EXP-WWT-DS     $633,777     $52,815     $52,815               100 %        $369,705    $369,705               100 %
  9200 DEPREC-FURNITURE          13,868       1,156       1,156               100             8,092       8,092               100
  9210 DEPREC-EQUIPMENT         136,114      11,343      11,343               100            79,401      79,401               100
  9220 DEPREC-COMPUTER          123,471      10,289      10,289               100            72,023      72,025           2-  100
  9230 DEPREC-BUILDING          118,538       9,878       9,878               100            69,146      69,146               100
  9240 DEPREC-IMPROVEMENTS    9,353,908     779,492     779,492               100         5,456,444   5,456,444               100
  9260 DEPREC-MOTOR VEHICLE      66,600       5,550       5,550               100            38,850      38,850               100
  9400 AMORT-ISSUE COSTS                                                                                 17,020      17,020-
  9465 LOSS ON OBSOLETE INV                                 586         586-                              3,235       3,235-
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-OPERATING E 10,446,276    $870,523    $871,109        $586-  100 %      $6,093,661  $6,113,918     $20,257-  100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        43,204,814  $4,031,451  $3,695,115    $336,336    92 %      25,347,689  23,964,508  $1,383,181    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
   225-0000 CASH-CHECKING-US BANK (201        $40,936.93-     $946,816.97-      $1,405,059.69       $1,364,122.76
   370-0000 CASH-CHECKING-SECT 125 (US         32,394.48           149.55           27,844.59-           4,549.89
   380-0000 CASH-WW PLANNING GRANT FUN         34,096.34                                                34,096.34
   382-0000 CASH-RECYCLING SITE IMPROV         19,500.85                                                19,500.85
   383-0000 CASH-SW UNACCEPTABLE TICKE        304,400.00         2,600.00           28,400.00          332,800.00
   385-0000 CASH-WELLNESS GRANT                 3,442.93           296.18-           1,235.85            4,678.78
   390-0000 CASH-DICK HOLT MEMORIAL FU          2,138.26                               100.00-           2,038.26
   425-0000 CASH-WESTERN NATIONAL BANK      1,225,532.36           218.81            1,502.65        1,227,035.01
   480-0000 CASH-PETTY                          2,675.00                                                 2,675.00

            SUB TOTAL                      $1,583,243.29      $944,144.79-      $1,408,253.60       $2,991,496.89

   600-0000 INVESTMENTS-OPERATIONS        $16,678,229.97    $1,504,330.75       $1,507,940.81-     $15,170,289.16
   611-0000 INVESTMENTS-SW-CONST            1,294,105.59         8,081.05           53,928.55-       1,240,177.04
   614-0000 INVESTMENTS-TR STA RES FD         481,457.70        10,347.53           97,340.54          578,798.24
   615-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2006/2016/        668,665.98-      156,151.39-          27,969.48          640,696.50-
   616-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2007/2020       1,857,696.91-      125,853.52-       1,257,426.78          600,270.13-
   618-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2011/2012/                       1,547,620.80-       3,465,547.23-       3,465,547.23-
   621-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-CONST O&M       9,237,600.76       153,616.45          163,426.51        9,401,027.27
   623-0000 INVESTMENTS-RATE STABILIZ      16,972,552.02       765,466.95        5,335,278.93       22,307,830.95
   624-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-LOAN DS         6,335,626.86                           274,425.29-       6,061,201.57
   627-0000 INVESTMENTS-WIF CAPITAL RE      5,017,596.00       350,000.00-         350,000.00-       4,667,596.00
   628-0000 INVESTMENTS-WW-MN POWER EN        343,396.58                             1,673.50          345,070.08

            SUB TOTAL                     $53,834,202.59      $262,217.02       $1,231,273.86      $55,065,476.45

   800-0000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE              $229,069.50        $2,040.90-         $10,010.90         $239,080.40
   805-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-NOT APPLIED           26,293.90-           43.59-           9,054.55           17,239.35-
   810-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-SW                   408,883.39        12,530.07-         197,538.86          606,422.25
   820-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-WWT                1,306,109.60       178,055.59-         123,550.19        1,429,659.79
   840-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-COBRA                  1,638.49         1,047.83              520.21-           1,118.28
   850-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVT UNITS         203,116.49       413,144.91-              76.83          203,193.32
   860-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOV-SW              44,966.38         3,560.23           22,526.52-          22,439.86
   870-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOV-WWT          1,498,213.72        35,236.97-         235,949.24-       1,262,264.48
   917-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-OPER              98,790.03        25,941.37          108,031.47          206,821.50
   918-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-OPER               17,433.55         4,577.89           19,064.38           36,497.93
   919-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-CONST               7,602.58         2,046.12           10,196.13           17,798.71
   920-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-TRANS ST            2,967.31         1,060.51            4,491.07            7,458.38
   921-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-CONST             55,700.54        16,353.26          108,696.13          164,396.67
   922-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-DS               141,499.57        51,867.29          221,468.31          362,967.88

            SUB TOTAL                      $3,989,697.25      $534,597.53-        $553,182.85       $4,542,880.10

  1000-0000 INVENTORY-MATERIAL             $2,310,324.21       $95,985.17         $259,223.45       $2,569,547.66
  1005-0000 INVENTORY-ITEM COST VARIAN                               0.01-               0.01-               0.01-
  1010-0000 INVENTORY-FUELS                    44,431.39         3,306.09-           4,550.94-          39,880.45
  1020-0000 INVENTORY-CHEMICALS               449,594.58        40,823.15          134,458.65          584,053.23
  1040-0000 INVENTORY-VENDING MACHINE          10,061.82           275.46              965.73           11,027.55

            SUB TOTAL                      $2,814,412.00      $133,777.68         $390,096.88       $3,204,508.88

  1150-0000 PREPAID INSURANCE                 $92,601.32       $22,761.42-        $175,513.51         $268,114.83
  1160-0000 PREPAID OTHER                     342,985.59        36,615.03-          68,608.87          411,594.46

            SUB TOTAL                        $435,586.91       $59,376.45-        $244,122.38         $679,709.29




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1200-0000 LAND                             $398,860.90                                              $398,860.90
  1200-3134 LAND-04-GENERATORS                 38,000.00                                                38,000.00
  1200-3190 LAND-10-POLK STREET PUMP S         62,582.82                                                62,582.82
  1200-3606 LAND-00-LAND APP FAC              105,821.11                                               105,821.11
  1220-0000 FURNITURE                          98,135.33                                                98,135.33
  1220-2620 FURN-11-PROCESS CONTROL ER         53,583.88                                                53,583.88
  1220-2621 FURN-14-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         14,584.90                                                14,584.90
  1220-2622 FURN 15 - OFFICE IMPROVEME         13,977.87                                                13,977.87
  1220-2623 FURN-16-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         15,182.72                                                15,182.72
  1220-2624 FURN-18-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         10,144.70                                                10,144.70
  1220-2625 FURN-19-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         74,816.48                                                74,816.48
  1220-2626 FURN-21-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT          9,971.82                                                 9,971.82
  1240-0000 EQUIPMENT                      22,373,254.96                                            22,373,254.96
  1240-2504 EQUIP-05-FOOD MIXER                 5,991.03                                                 5,991.03
  1240-2506 EQUIP-05-MATRESS EQUIP             16,124.10                                                16,124.10
  1240-3121 EQUIP-04-EMERGENCY RESP EQ         49,580.51                                                49,580.51
  1240-3617 EQUIP-05-LAND APP EQUIP            77,493.70                                                77,493.70
  1240-8219 EQUIP-05-COPIER                    16,462.70                                                16,462.70
  1240-8444 EQUIP-07-UPGRADE GPS UNITS         11,060.03                                                11,060.03
  1240-8724 EQUIP-05-LAB EQUIPMENT             24,732.03                                                24,732.03
  1240-8897 EQUIP-05-MAINT EQUIP               34,414.50                                                34,414.50
  1240-8898 EQUIP-06-CONVEYANC SPARES         313,249.34                                               313,249.34
  1240-8901 EQUIP-06-SCREW PUMP SPAR           61,853.27                                                61,853.27
  1240-8902 EQUIP-08-LAND APP SPREADER         41,540.00                                                41,540.00
  1240-8903 EQUIP-08-WELD TRUCK WELDER         13,184.97                                                13,184.97
  1240-8904 EQUIP-08-BIKE RACKS                 1,482.49                                                 1,482.49
  1240-8905 EQUIP-08-POWER TESING EQUI         53,115.59                                                53,115.59
  1240-8906 EQUIP-08-ENG PLOTTER               17,022.96                                                17,022.96
  1240-8907 EQUIP-09-GPS REPLACEMENTS          14,410.54                                                14,410.54
  1240-8910 EQUIP-10-GPS UNITS                  8,555.34                                                 8,555.34
  1240-8911 EQUIP-11-THERMAL IMAGING C          8,970.96                                                 8,970.96
  1240-8912 EQUIP-12-VIBRATION ANALYZE         12,435.41                                                12,435.41
  1240-8913 EQUIP-12-ISCO SAMPLERS WIT         11,520.59                                                11,520.59
  1240-8914 EQUIP-13-LAB STERILIZER            37,644.48                                                37,644.48
  1240-8915 EQUIP-14-ISCO SAMPLER REPL         11,019.43                                                11,019.43
  1240-8916 EQUIP-15-LAND APP EQUIPMEN         11,357.21                                                11,357.21
  1240-8917 EQUIP-15-MRC LOADER                28,400.22                                                28,400.22
  1240-8918 EQUIP-15-ATOMIC SPECTROSCO         58,965.21                                                58,965.21
  1240-8919 EQUIP-16-MERCURY ANALYZER          34,504.72                                                34,504.72
  1240-8920 EQUIP-16-SIMPLE DIST SYSTE         14,506.24                                                14,506.24
  1240-8921 EQUIP-17-BIOSOLIDS SPREADE         47,975.00                                                47,975.00
  1240-8922 EQUIP-17-BIOSOLIDS SPREADE         50,584.55                                                50,584.55
  1240-8923 EQUIP-17-OVERHEAD CHAIN OP         18,283.22                                                18,283.22
  1240-8924 EQUIP-17-SKIDSTEER REPLACE         50,030.27                                                50,030.27
  1240-8926 EQUIP-18-JOHN DEERE 204K L         70,925.00                                                70,925.00
  1240-8927 EQUIP-19-CEM SOLIDS ANALYZ          9,145.00                                                 9,145.00
  1240-8928 EQUIP-19-JOHN DEERE AG TRA         91,600.00                                                91,600.00
  1240-8929 EQUIP-19-SELF PRIMING SILE         38,435.00                                                38,435.00
  1240-8931 EQUIP-20-MANLIFT                   14,950.00                                                14,950.00
  1240-8932 EQUIP-20-WELLO THERMOMETER         63,435.33                                                63,435.33
  1240-8933 EQUIP-20-LAB DISHWASHER            13,794.98                                                13,794.98
  1240-8934 EQUIP-21-TRANSFER STATION          71,044.50                            71,044.50-
  1240-8935 EQUIP-21-TRANSFER STATION          20,849.50                                                20,849.50
  1240-8936 EQUIP-21-ENGINEERING MOBIL         13,585.70                                                13,585.70
  1240-8937 EQUIP-21-LAB INDUCTIVELY C        103,170.11                                               103,170.11




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1240-8938 EQUIP-21-LAND APP LOADER         $182,465.28                                              $182,465.28
  1240-8939 EQUIP-21-CONVEYANCE TRAILE         15,402.93                                                15,402.93
  1240-8940 EQUIP-22-COLD STORAGE FORK         24,500.00                                                24,500.00
  1240-8941 EQUIP-22-TRANSFER STATION             622.00                                                   622.00
  1240-8942 EQUIP-22-LAND APP GPS UNIT         17,070.81                                47.00           17,117.81
  1240-8943 EQUIP-23-HILTI CONCRETE SC                                              38,044.20           38,044.20
  1260-0000 COMPUTER                        2,030,045.00                                             2,030,045.00
  1260-8430 COMP-02-COMPUTER UPGRADE A        101,392.62                                               101,392.62
  1260-8431 COMP-03-COMPUTER UPGRAD            94,698.77                                                94,698.77
  1260-8432 COMP-03-DATA WAREHOUSE II          72,934.92                                                72,934.92
  1260-8433 COMP-04-COMP UPGRADES              89,266.77                                                89,266.77
  1260-8437 COMP-05-COMP & PHONE UPG          113,241.17                                               113,241.17
  1260-8451 COMP-07-COMPUTER UPGRADES          42,627.77                                                42,627.77
  1260-8452 COMP-08-COMPUTER UPGRADES          48,576.27                                                48,576.27
  1260-8601 COMP-12-SOLIDWORKS SOFTWAR         10,676.81                                                10,676.81
  1260-8602 COMP-12-PHONE SYSTEM REPLA         71,747.22                                                71,747.22
  1260-8603 COMP-13-SERVER AND SAN EXP         29,803.23                                                29,803.23
  1260-8604 COMP-14-EOPS SOFTWARE UPGR         21,651.19                                                21,651.19
  1260-8605 COMP-14-RICOH 8002 COPIER          20,509.31                                                20,509.31
  1260-8606 COMP-14-WINDOWS XP MACHINE         42,401.84                                                42,401.84
  1260-8608 COMP-15-DATA MINING AND AP         15,975.00                                                15,975.00
  1260-8609 COMP-15-LAWSON V10 UPGRADE        116,443.99                                               116,443.99
  1260-8610 COMP-15-NETWORK PROFESSION         80,530.95                                                80,530.95
  1260-8611 COMP-16-MPLS CIRCUIT EQUIP         50,810.45                                                50,810.45
  1260-8612 COMP-18-CIMPLICITY (SCADA)         98,961.78                                                98,961.78
  1260-8613 COMP-18-TAPE BACKUP REPLAC         54,266.06                                                54,266.06
  1260-8614 COMP-18-SHAREPOINT UPGRADE         67,055.00                                                67,055.00
  1260-8615 COMP-19-IT IMPR LAND APP D         64,563.50                                                64,563.50
  1260-8903 COMP-10-NETWORK SERVER UPG        134,514.06                                               134,514.06
  1260-8904 COMP-19-LAWSON ADFS                13,090.00                                                13,090.00
  1260-8905 COMP-20-EAM UPGRADE                21,767.50                                                21,767.50
  1260-8906 COMP-20-VIRTUAL SERVER UPG        230,024.17                                               230,024.17
  1260-8907 COMP-20-EOPS UPGRADE              108,590.00                                               108,590.00
  1260-8908 COMP-20-COVID-19 TECH IMPR         54,488.92                                                54,488.92
  1260-8909 COMP-21-LABORATORY INFORMA         28,794.50                            12,137.50           40,932.00
  1260-8910 COMP-22-CIMPLICITY UPGRADE         53,281.63                                                53,281.63
  1260-8912 COMP-22-NETWORK SWITCH CAB         12,579.68                                                12,579.68
  1260-8913 COMP-22-SOLARWINDS IMPLEME         41,936.25                                                41,936.25
  1260-8914 COMP-23-NEXT GENERATION FI                         202,984.24          205,703.88          205,703.88
  1260-8915 COMP-23-UPS UNITS FOR PC,                                               55,278.23           55,278.23
  1260-8916 COMP-23-PC VIDEO WALL UPGR                                              19,085.02           19,085.02
  1260-8917 COMP-23-SIMPLIVITY VIRTUAL                                             140,068.37          140,068.37
  1280-0000 BUILDING                       73,980,668.12                                            73,980,668.12
  1280-3123 BLDG-04-SCANLON STORAGE            16,782.27                                                16,782.27
  1280-3131 BLDG-04-RR ST REPLACE             675,093.96                                               675,093.96
  1300-0000 IMPROVEMENTS                   45,544,209.35                                            45,544,209.35
  1300-2216 IMPROVE-01-TRANSFER STA IM        192,923.49                                               192,923.49
  1300-2217 IMPROVE-05-TRANS STA FLR           71,321.00                                                71,321.00
  1300-2453 IMPROVE-94-LF CLOSURE III             808.74                                                   808.74
  1300-2466 IMPROVE-01-LF MATL RECOVER        528,982.71                                               528,982.71
  1300-2467 IMPROVE-02-CLOSED LF PROG           2,611.46                                                 2,611.46
  1300-2507 IMPROVE-05-ORGANICS IMPRV          15,147.80                                                15,147.80
  1300-2508 IMPROVE-06-ORG SITE PROC           50,010.10                                                50,010.10
  1300-2509 IMPROVE-06-RECYCLING SHEDS         26,392.96                                                26,392.96
  1300-2510 IMPROVE-06-MRC FACILITY IM         37,318.88                                                37,318.88




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-2511 IMPROVE-06-MRC APPLIANCE P        $39,842.14                                               $39,842.14
  1300-2512 IMPROVE-07-MRC GATES & SEC         65,162.44                                                65,162.44
  1300-2513 IMPROVE-07-TRANSFER STATIO         98,670.49                                                98,670.49
  1300-2514 IMPROVE-07-RECYCLING SHEDS         10,558.10                                                10,558.10
  1300-2515 IMPROVE-08-MRC DISPOSAL BA         17,797.52                                                17,797.52
  1300-2516 IMPROVE-08-TRANSFER STATIO         99,061.79                                                99,061.79
  1300-2517 IMPROVE-08-TR ST DIVERTER          16,900.00                                                16,900.00
  1300-2518 IMPROVE-08-ORGANICS LOADER          7,668.00                                                 7,668.00
  1300-2519 IMPROVE-08-HHW DOOR MODS A          7,941.00                                                 7,941.00
  1300-2520 IMPROVE-09-MRC E-WASTE BUI         30,784.67                                                30,784.67
  1300-2521 IMPROVE-08-MRC APPLIANCE L         41,506.58                                                41,506.58
  1300-2522 IMPROVE-09-ORGANICS BLOWER          7,022.76                                                 7,022.76
  1300-2523 IMPROVE-09-MRC FORKLIFT            14,014.06                                                14,014.06
  1300-2524 IMPROVE-09-MRC SEWER PIPEL          4,121.84                                                 4,121.84
  1300-2525 IMPROVE-10-COMPOST FACILIT        264,058.70                                               264,058.70
  1300-2526 IMPROVE-10-MRC ELECTRONICS         10,537.89                                                10,537.89
  1300-2527 IMPROVE-10-MRC ELECTRICAL          10,712.36                                                10,712.36
  1300-2528 IMPROVE-10-TR STA SCALE EL         44,467.37                                                44,467.37
  1300-2529 IMPROVE-11-COMPOST BAGGER          24,950.58                                                24,950.58
  1300-2530 IMPROVE-11-COMPOST PAD ELE          1,743.23                                                 1,743.23
  1300-2531 IMPROVE-11-MRC LIGHTING            25,860.16                                                25,860.16
  1300-2532 IMPROVE-11-HHW PAINT BULKE         14,138.83                                                14,138.83
  1300-2533 IMPROVE-11-TR STA SCALE RE         26,561.25                                                26,561.25
  1300-2534 IMPROVE-11-TRANS STA ATTEN          2,665.65                                                 2,665.65
  1300-2535 IMPROVE-12-HHW VENTILATION         23,300.05                                                23,300.05
  1300-2536 IMPROVE-12-PAINT BULKER TR          4,275.00                                                 4,275.00
  1300-2537 IMPROVE-12-MRC STORMWATER          67,615.35                                                67,615.35
  1300-2538 IMPROVE-13-HHW REUSE FACIL         74,513.57                                                74,513.57
  1300-2540 IMPROVE-13-TR STA INTERIOR         62,845.78                                                62,845.78
  1300-2541 IMPROVE-13-HHW ROOF RAILIN         24,199.41                                                24,199.41
  1300-2542 IMPROVE-13-MRC BARRIER WAL         52,536.97                                                52,536.97
  1300-2543 IMPROVE-14-SOLID WASTE SOF         58,103.62                                                58,103.62
  1300-2544 IMPROVE-14-TRANSFER STATIO        101,913.62                                               101,913.62
  1300-2545 IMPROVE-14-TRANSFER STATIO         42,319.66                                                42,319.66
  1300-2546 IMPROVE-14-MRC REUSE FACIL         72,434.00                                                72,434.00
  1300-2547 IMPROVE-15-TRANSFER STATIO         88,332.36                                                88,332.36
  1300-2548 IMPROVE-15-MRC TRAFFIC FLO         41,287.50                                                41,287.50
  1300-2549 IMPROVE-16-YW SITE ENTRANC         32,267.05                                                32,267.05
  1300-2550 IMPROVE-16-MRC REUSE BUILD         29,326.92                                                29,326.92
  1300-2551 IMPROVE-17-TRANSFER STATIO         58,966.17                                                58,966.17
  1300-2552 IMPROVE-17-MRC LIFT & LOAD         17,471.26                                                17,471.26
  1300-2553 IMPROVE-17-MRC OPERATIONAL         71,074.90                                                71,074.90
  1300-2554 IMPROVE-17-MRC STORMWATER           5,510.00                                                 5,510.00
  1300-2555 IMPROVE-18-MRC LOCKER ROOM         20,745.11                                                20,745.11
  1300-2556 IMPROVE-18-TRANSFER STATIO        101,791.27                                               101,791.27
  1300-2557 IMPROVE-18-MRC SEWER               16,781.11                                                16,781.11
  1300-2558 IMPROVE-18-MRC SURFACE IMP        167,491.00                                               167,491.00
  1300-2559 IMPROVE-18-TRANSFER STATIO         66,186.00                                                66,186.00
  1300-2560 IMPROVE-19-MRC TRAFFIC/CUS        249,942.16                                               249,942.16
  1300-2561 IMPROVE-19-HHW YARD IMPROV        217,020.00                                               217,020.00
  1300-2562 IMPROVE-19-YW SITE GRADING         11,596.60                                                11,596.60
  1300-2563 IMPROVE-19-TRANSER STATION         54,501.61                                                54,501.61
  1300-2565 IMPROVE-19-TRANSFER STATIO          4,428.00                                                 4,428.00
  1300-2566 IMPROVE-19-HHW DOOR EXPANS         15,375.00                                                15,375.00
  1300-2567 IMPROVE-19-TRANSFER STATIO         15,300.00                                                15,300.00




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-2568 IMPROVE-19-MRC FACILITY OP         $4,158.50                                                $4,158.50
  1300-2569 IMPROVE-20-MRC E-WASTE BUI        104,549.00                                               104,549.00
  1300-2570 IMPROVE-20-MRC SHOP BLDG S         32,954.00                                                32,954.00
  1300-2571 IMPROVE-20-MRC CAMERA SYST         30,106.89                                                30,106.89
  1300-2572 IMPROVE-20-HHW HVAC CONTRO         15,480.00                                                15,480.00
  1300-2573 IMPROVE-20-YW SITE SURFACE         12,054.38                                                12,054.38
  1300-2575 IMPROVE-20-TRANSFER STATIO         52,710.29                                                52,710.29
  1300-2576 IMPROVE-20-SW MANAGEMENT P        155,625.99                             6,023.49          161,649.48
  1300-2577 IMPROVE-21-YW CONDUIT IMPR         16,910.00                                                16,910.00
  1300-2578 IMPROVE-21-TRANSFER STATIO         50,834.00                                                50,834.00
  1300-2579 IMPROVE-21-YW SITE SURFACE         13,568.00                                                13,568.00
  1300-2581 IMPROVE-21-HHW HAZARDOUS W          8,372.50                                                 8,372.50
  1300-2582 IMPROVE-21-HHW / TRANSFER          14,360.00                                                14,360.00
  1300-2583 IMPROVE-21-ORGANICS SITE W         13,654.10                                                13,654.10
  1300-2584 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO         32,180.00                                                32,180.00
  1300-2585 IMPROVE-22-HHW ROOF REPLAC                                             106,650.00          106,650.00
  1300-2586 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO          2,277.50                               820.00            3,097.50
  1300-2625 IMPROVE-03-HHW SAFETY               6,392.60                                                 6,392.60
  1300-2626 IMPROVE-03-HHW SW SERV             15,000.40                                                15,000.40
  1300-2627 IMPROVE-04-HHW/YW IMPROV           24,960.53                                                24,960.53
  1300-2628 IMPROVE-05-FLOOR RESEAL             9,213.89                                                 9,213.89
  1300-3026 IMPROVE-00-TANK DRAINAGE          153,816.37                                               153,816.37
  1300-3035 IMPROVE-01-INFLUENT PUMPIN        422,697.23                                               422,697.23
  1300-3041 IMPROVE-02-PROC CONTROL           124,796.81                                               124,796.81
  1300-3042 IMPROVE-02-BIO FILTER             120,526.62                                               120,526.62
  1300-3045 IMPROVE-03-SECONDARY SETTL        786,421.94                                               786,421.94
  1300-3046 IMPROVE-03-INFL CHANNEL            74,619.99                                                74,619.99
  1300-3049 IMPROVE-03-DAFT POLY DRY           80,972.55                                                80,972.55
  1300-3050 IMPROVE-03-HVAC IMPROVE         1,444,358.78                                             1,444,358.78
  1300-3053 IMPROVE-03-LIFTING BEAMS           16,121.82                                                16,121.82
  1300-3054 IMPROVE-03-MAINT EQUIP             29,944.47                                                29,944.47
  1300-3055 IMPROVE-03-PRIM ELEMENTS          104,605.99                                               104,605.99
  1300-3057 IMPROVE-03-ROOF VENTILAT           32,125.86                                                32,125.86
  1300-3058 IMPROVE-03-SITE IMPROVE            85,399.33                                                85,399.33
  1300-3060 IMPROVE-03-WWT GENERAL             30,363.89                                                30,363.89
  1300-3061 IMPROVE-04-SEPTIC DUMP MOD          8,000.00                                                 8,000.00
  1300-3062 IMPROVE-04-VALVE ACTUATORS         62,264.71                                                62,264.71
  1300-3063 IMPROVE-04-PLASTIC REMOV          146,992.87                                               146,992.87
  1300-3064 IMPROVE-04-WWT GENERAL             74,981.96                                                74,981.96
  1300-3065 IMPROVE-04-FLUOC TNK WEI          131,693.62                                               131,693.62
  1300-3067 IMPROVE-04-BIOSOLIDS SUST         150,775.60                                               150,775.60
  1300-3068 IMPROVE-04-THICKENER               86,092.50                                                86,092.50
  1300-3069 IMPROVE-04 PRIM ELEM & SEN         71,832.01                                                71,832.01
  1300-3070 IMPROVE-04-SITE IMPROVE           145,477.15                                               145,477.15
  1300-3071 IMPROVE-05-BIOFILTER              173,876.98                                               173,876.98
  1300-3072 IMPROVE-05-CHANNEL IMPRV        1,961,184.24                                             1,961,184.24
  1300-3073 IMPROVE-05-DISINFECTION         1,679,457.32                                             1,679,457.32
  1300-3074 IMPROVE-05-CONCRETE RPR           100,377.85                                               100,377.85
  1300-3075 IMPROVE-05-BOILER BURNER          192,218.94                                               192,218.94
  1300-3076 IMPROVE-05-WWT GENERAL             91,471.88                                                91,471.88
  1300-3077 IMPROVE-05-PROC CONTROL            74,224.89                                                74,224.89
  1300-3078 IMPROVE-05-DIGESTER PILOT          30,000.00                                                30,000.00
  1300-3079 IMPROVE-06-FLOCCULATION         3,847,077.46                                             3,847,077.46
  1300-3080 IMPROVE-06-MULTIMEDIA FIL       1,965,930.89                                             1,965,930.89
  1300-3081 IMPROVE-06-CATHODIC PROTE          20,907.57                                                20,907.57




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3082 IMPROVE-06-SUBSTATION UPGR        $49,767.00                                               $49,767.00
  1300-3083 IMPROVE-06-PLANT EQUIP             81,652.04                                                81,652.04
  1300-3084 IMPROVE-06-SITE IMPR & UPG         61,707.03                                                61,707.03
  1300-3085 IMPROVE-06-WW PROC IMPR &         105,413.90                                               105,413.90
  1300-3086 IMPROVE-06-INSTR IMPR & UP         44,311.04                                                44,311.04
  1300-3087 IMPROVE-06-SEC CLARIFIER C        262,013.45                                               262,013.45
  1300-3090 IMPROVE-07-OCTOPUS-CENTRIF         19,280.00                                                19,280.00
  1300-3091 IMPROVE-07-BIOFILTER DESIG         51,420.00                                                51,420.00
  1300-3092 IMPROVE-07-SEC CLARIFIER B        495,601.86                                               495,601.86
  1300-3093 IMPROVE-07-SEC CLAR PHASE         247,162.22                                               247,162.22
  1300-3094 IMPROVE-08-SCREW PUMP VIBR         13,597.07                                                13,597.07
  1300-3095 IMPROVE-08-ODOR/VENT SYSTE        322,981.51                                               322,981.51
  1300-3096 IMPROVE-08-SODIUM BISULFIT         18,426.09                                                18,426.09
  1300-3097 IMPROVE-08-STREET LIGHT RE         31,555.75                                                31,555.75
  1300-3098 IMPROVE-08-SAFETY B8 TANK          56,022.45                                                56,022.45
  1300-3099 IMPROVE-08-DISINFECTION SA         12,401.93                                                12,401.93
  1300-3107 IMPROVE-02-DIVISION D UPGR      2,501,686.22                                             2,501,686.22
  1300-3109 IMPROVE-02-I/I REDUCTION           79,781.33                                                79,781.33
  1300-3110 IMPROVE-02-INTERCEPT TELEV         59,850.00                                                59,850.00
  1300-3113 IMPROVE-02-H'TOWN INT RELO        111,736.00                                               111,736.00
  1300-3114 IMPROVE-03-CONVEY MSTR PLN        378,224.72                                               378,224.72
  1300-3116 IMPROVE-03-INTERCEPT CLN           90,667.50                                                90,667.50
  1300-3118 IMPROVE-03-OVERFLW ALTERN          21,588.46                                                21,588.46
  1300-3119 IMPROVE-03-POLK STA UPGR          102,971.02                                               102,971.02
  1300-3124 IMPROVE-04-ENDION VFD              70,228.94                                                70,228.94
  1300-3125 IMPROVE-04-DIMMINUTERS             30,718.90                                                30,718.90
  1300-3126 IMPROVE-04-BIOFILTER MTCE          37,273.44                                                37,273.44
  1300-3127 IMPROVE-04-CONVEYANCE IMP          92,394.73                                                92,394.73
  1300-3128 IMPROVE-04-INTERCEPT INSP         123,108.28                                               123,108.28
  1300-3129 IMPROVE-04-BRISTOL ST WET         594,241.49                                               594,241.49
  1300-3130 IMPROVE-04-PUMP STA I&C UP      1,081,930.11                                             1,081,930.11
  1300-3132 IMPROVE-04-POLK ST INTERC         421,974.20                                               421,974.20
  1300-3133 IMPROVE-91-MISC CONVEY IMP        187,396.93                                               187,396.93
  1300-3134 IMPROVE-04-BACKUP POWER         7,027,604.64                                             7,027,604.64
  1300-3135 IMPROVE-05-OVERFLOW STRUCT        587,017.50                                               587,017.50
  1300-3136 IMPROVE-05 CLEAN INTERCEPT         83,604.72                                                83,604.72
  1300-3137 IMPROVE-05 REPL LAKESIDE P         34,068.00                                                34,068.00
  1300-3139 IMPROVE-05-CONVEYANCE IMP          72,966.35                                                72,966.35
  1300-3140 IMPROVE-05-TRINITY RD CROS        103,295.87                                               103,295.87
  1300-3141 IMPROVE-05-DSGN FOR 2006          278,878.54                                               278,878.54
  1300-3142 IMPROVE-06-KNWL CK REHAB        1,571,758.73                                             1,571,758.73
  1300-3143 IMPROVE-06-LS OVERFLOW            389,476.99                                               389,476.99
  1300-3144 IMPROVE-06-ONEOTA P.S.          2,374,825.02                                             2,374,825.02
  1300-3145 IMPROVE-06-CONVEYANCE IMP         129,994.32                                               129,994.32
  1300-3146 IMPROVE-06-SAPPI SURGE PON        108,187.10                                               108,187.10
  1300-3147 IMPROVE-06-2007 CAP IMPR P         28,462.21                                                28,462.21
  1300-3148 IMPROVE-06-DIV C/CN RR CRO        240,390.75                                               240,390.75
  1300-3149 IMPROVE-07-DIV D PIPELINE       2,424,500.71                                             2,424,500.71
  1300-3151 IMPROVE-07-PREFAB PUMP STA         30,608.93                                                30,608.93
  1300-3153 IMPROVE-07-PROCTOR METER S         25,950.00                                                25,950.00
  1300-3154 IMPROVE-07-SPARE CONV TRAN         57,844.27                                                57,844.27
  1300-3155 IMPROVE-07-HIGH CAP PUMP V         30,117.92                                                30,117.92
  1300-3156 IMPROVE-08-CMOM IMPL-SYS C        311,166.11                                               311,166.11
  1300-3157 IMPROVE-08-CONV VIBR SENSO         15,072.23                                                15,072.23
  1300-3158 IMPROVE-08-FLOW MONITORING         54,982.19                                                54,982.19




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3159 IMPROVE-08-UPPER SCANLON I     $1,015,386.88                                            $1,015,386.88
  1300-3160 IMPROVE-08-SCANLON UNMETER         68,123.46                                                68,123.46
  1300-3161 IMPROVE-08-SCANLON PUMP ST      2,369,371.35                                             2,369,371.35
  1300-3162 IMPROVE-08-HERMANTOWN INTE        150,114.88                                               150,114.88
  1300-3163 IMPROVE-08-GENERAL INTERCE         31,821.36                                                31,821.36
  1300-3164 IMPROVE-08-BAYVIEW/PROCTOR         80,405.02                                                80,405.02
  1300-3165 IMPROVE-08-INTERCEPTOR ACC         74,010.11                                                74,010.11
  1300-3166 IMPROVE-08-WEST INTERCEPTO         15,385.00                                                15,385.00
  1300-3167 IMPROVE-08-ATV DISCRETIONA         13,152.75                                                13,152.75
  1300-3168 IMPROVE-08-OFFICE FURNTIUR         27,916.19                                                27,916.19
  1300-3169 IMPROVE-08-TRANSFORMER REP         92,884.04                                                92,884.04
  1300-3170 IMPROVE-08-WEST INTERCEPTO         56,951.39                                                56,951.39
  1300-3171 IMPROVE-08-KNOWLTON CREEK          11,411.95                                                11,411.95
  1300-3172 IMPROVE-08-PIKE LAKE PUMP          50,096.86                                                50,096.86
  1300-3173 IMPROVE-08-BLDG 9 CONFEREN            879.65                                                   879.65
  1300-3174 IMPROVE-08-PROCTOR INTERCE        295,548.85                                               295,548.85
  1300-3175 IMPROVE-08-O2 MIXER PROG/R        114,520.03                                               114,520.03
  1300-3176 IMPROVE-08-LIGHTING IMPROV          2,690.40                                                 2,690.40
  1300-3177 IMPROVE-08-PUMP STATION EN         32,742.70                                                32,742.70
  1300-3178 IMPROVE-08-HYDRAULIC MODEL         48,365.29                                                48,365.29
  1300-3179 IMPROVE-08-SAPPI SURGE PON         48,586.59                                                48,586.59
  1300-3180 IMPROVE-08-DISCHARGE PRESS         16,657.66                                                16,657.66
  1300-3181 IMPROVE-08-DIGESTER REHAB         468,849.09                                               468,849.09
  1300-3182 IMPROVE-08-WW SERV MASTER         134,538.95                                               134,538.95
  1300-3183 IMPROVE-08-CMOM PROGRAM DE         68,960.02                                                68,960.02
  1300-3184 IMPROVE-09-LIFTING BEAMS/H         33,389.56                                                33,389.56
  1300-3185 IMPROVE-09-INTER REHAB (HE        125,366.79                                               125,366.79
  1300-3186 IMPROVE-09-HERMANTOWN FLOW        345,773.77                                               345,773.77
  1300-3187 IMPROVE-09-PROCESS CONTROL      1,369,580.48                                             1,369,580.48
  1300-3188 IMPROVE-09-MSTR PLAN 02 PL        155,789.98                                               155,789.98
  1300-3190 IMPROVE-09-POLK ST PUMP ST      5,079,695.20                                             5,079,695.20
  1300-3191 IMPROVE-09-BIOGAS UTILIZAT         43,824.00                                                43,824.00
  1300-3192 IMPROVE-09-AIR SCOUR AUTOM          3,254.78                                                 3,254.78
  1300-3193 IMPROVE-09-DISINFECTION           238,839.08                                               238,839.08
  1300-3194 IMPROVE-09-CAMERA SYSTEM           12,930.71                                                12,930.71
  1300-3195 IMPROVE-09-AIR RELEASE VAL         18,914.90                                                18,914.90
  1300-3197 IMPROVE-09-GARY PUMP STATI        915,639.16                                               915,639.16
  1300-3198 IMPROVE-09-ELEVATOR-CODE I          7,800.01                                                 7,800.01
  1300-3199 IMPROVE-08-FUEL OIL METERS          3,082.30                                                 3,082.30
  1300-3200 IMPROVE-09-RAILROAD STREET        333,138.97                                               333,138.97
  1300-3201 IMPROVE-09-BLDG 2 CONTROL           2,940.00                                                 2,940.00
  1300-3202 IMPROVE-09-BLDG 10 LIGHTIN         46,542.55                                                46,542.55
  1300-3203 IMPROVE-09-MERCURY ANALYZE         17,764.77                                                17,764.77
  1300-3204 IMPROVE-09-ARC FLASH SAFET          7,389.80                                                 7,389.80
  1300-3205 IMPROVE-09-CLOQUET SAMPLIN             59.00                                                    59.00
  1300-3206 IMRPOVE-09-CONCRETE REPAIR         35,675.00                                                35,675.00
  1300-3207 IMPROVE-09-SKIMMER DRIVE            8,201.58                                                 8,201.58
  1300-3208 IMPROVE-09-RIDGEVIEW ROAD          15,986.63                                                15,986.63
  1300-3209 IMPROVE-09-DOME FALL PROTE         13,306.02                                                13,306.02
  1300-3210 IMPROVE-10-HVAC BLDG 11 EV            600.00                                                   600.00
  1300-3211 IMPROVE-10-HERMANTOWN/WOOD        774,624.04                                               774,624.04
  1300-3212 IMPROVE-10-PIKE LAKE STORA        991,190.25                                               991,190.25
  1300-3213 IMPROVE-10-INFOR MAINT MNG        140,478.66                                               140,478.66
  1300-3214 IMPROVE-09-ZOOM CAMERA             16,843.51                                                16,843.51
  1300-3216 IMPROVE-10-ELECTRICAL RELI      2,235,959.43                                             2,235,959.43




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3217 IMPROVE-10-BIOFILTER HUMID        $16,603.10                                               $16,603.10
  1300-3218 IMPROVE-10-LOW PRESSURE AI        316,232.78                                               316,232.78
  1300-3220 IMPROVE-10-AIR RELEASE VAL         22,132.10                                                22,132.10
  1300-3221 IMPROVE-10-EIM ACTUATORS           25,353.18                                                25,353.18
  1300-3222 IMPROVE-10-RAILROAD STREET        151,571.55                                               151,571.55
  1300-3223 IMPROVE-10-TRANSFER STATIO         43,248.04                                                43,248.04
  1300-3224 IMPROVE-10-ENERGY METRICS          12,377.69                                                12,377.69
  1300-3225 IMPROVE-10-FLAG POLE                5,000.04                                                 5,000.04
  1300-3227 IMPROVE-10-BUILDING 13 IMP         37,353.04                                                37,353.04
  1300-3232 IMPROVE-11-PROCTOR INTERCE        479,363.44                                               479,363.44
  1300-3233 IMPROVE-10-CETAC ENVIRONME          4,923.30                                                 4,923.30
  1300-3234 IMPROVE-11-MIDWAY TWN METE         64,208.73                                                64,208.73
  1300-3235 IMPROVE-11-SCANLON INTERCE     10,508,690.57                                            10,508,690.57
  1300-3236 IMPROVE-11-CMMS INTEGRATIO        645,789.42                                               645,789.42
  1300-3237 IMPROVE-11-HEADWORKS GRIT      10,958,600.96                                            10,958,600.96
  1300-3238 IMPROVE-11-DIGESTER #2 REH        418,117.18                                               418,117.18
  1300-3239 IMPROVE-11-FACILITY WIDE H        145,551.41                                               145,551.41
  1300-3240 IMPROVE-11-SEPTIC AREA DEW         50,822.00                                                50,822.00
  1300-3241 IMPROVE-11-ROOFTOP RAMP AN         92,091.00                                                92,091.00
  1300-3242 IMPROVE-11-FORCEMAIN INSPE         21,701.30                                                21,701.30
  1300-3243 IMPROVE-11-PLANT PAVING IM         31,029.70                                                31,029.70
  1300-3244 IMPROVE-12-O2 PLANT COMPRE         14,419.56                                                14,419.56
  1300-3245 IMPROVE-11-THICKNER COVER          51,462.18                                                51,462.18
  1300-3246 IMPROVE-12-CLOQUET (DIV F)      4,394,846.76                                             4,394,846.76
  1300-3247 IMPROVE-12-MAKI RD ARV ISO        150,406.83                                               150,406.83
  1300-3248 IMPROVE-11-BIOFILTER MEDIA        180,468.30                                               180,468.30
  1300-3250 IMPROVE-12-ENERGY RECOVERY         50,814.31                                                50,814.31
  1300-3251 IMPROVE-11-PLANT PIPING           108,302.87                                               108,302.87
  1300-3252 IMPROVE-11-CONCRETE REPAIR        149,885.05                                               149,885.05
  1300-3253 IMPROVE-13-DISINFECTION ST        828,170.33                                               828,170.33
  1300-3257 IMPROVE-12-CODE WIRING (PI         35,564.03                                                35,564.03
  1300-3258 IMPROVE-11-BLDG 2 OPERATOR         17,391.05                                                17,391.05
  1300-3263 IMPROVE-13-TANK DRAINAGE P        118,279.30                                               118,279.30
  1300-3267 IMPROVE-12-LAND APP GIS            98,758.91                                                98,758.91
  1300-3269 IMPROVE-13-ENDION COMMINUT        349,643.71                                               349,643.71
  1300-3270 IMPROVE-12-REACTOR INFLUEN         47,475.13                                                47,475.13
  1300-3272 IMPROVE-12-SHELVING                 9,866.43                                                 9,866.43
  1300-3273 IMPROVE-12-BLDG 8 OFFICE F          7,626.67                                                 7,626.67
  1300-3276 IMPROVE-13-ISOLATION VALVE         52,707.99                                                52,707.99
  1300-3285 IMPROVE-13-BOILER EMERGENC         13,887.68                                                13,887.68
  1300-3291 IMPROVE-13-DISINFECTION OP        162,084.34                                               162,084.34
  1300-3300 IMPROVE-13-MIS OFFICE IMPR         40,980.88                                                40,980.88
  1300-3301 IMPROVE-12-OXYGEN PLANT EF        387,184.56                                               387,184.56
  1300-3303 IMPROVE-13-BIOFILTER FAN D         27,389.57                                                27,389.57
  1300-3304 IMPROVE-14-BIOGAS CONDITIO     11,530,388.58                                            11,530,388.58
  1300-3305 IMPROVE-14-COLLECTION SYST        140,433.86                                               140,433.86
  1300-3306 IMPROVE-14-MISC INTERCEPTO      1,483,188.17                                             1,483,188.17
  1300-3307 IMPROVE-14-REACTOR DECK EX         61,145.00                                                61,145.00
  1300-3308 IMPROVE-14-ESKO PUMP STATI      2,934,860.71                                             2,934,860.71
  1300-3309 IMPROVE-14-PUMPING STATION         10,106.10                                                10,106.10
  1300-3311 IMPROVE-14-SCANLON GARAGE          11,966.75                                                11,966.75
  1300-3312 IMPROVE-14-DAVIT ARM BASE          38,037.79                                                38,037.79
  1300-3313 IMPROVE-14-CLARIFIER INVES      1,642,956.80                                             1,642,956.80
  1300-3314 IMPROVE-14-FERRIC CHLORIDE         12,952.55                                                12,952.55
  1300-3316 IMPROVE-14-DRIOX LOADOUT P         39,172.94                                                39,172.94




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3318 IMPROVE-14-LIFTING BEAM IM         $9,156.51                                                $9,156.51
  1300-3319 IMPROVE-14-SCREW PUMP EVAL         26,582.22                                                26,582.22
  1300-3320 IMPROVE-14-PLANT HEAT PROJ        102,499.25                                               102,499.25
  1300-3321 IMPROVE-14-CLARIFIER/FLOC          15,972.74                                                15,972.74
  1300-3322 IMPROVE-14-MANHOLE COVER R         26,398.13                                                26,398.13
  1300-3323 IMPROVE-15-SCANLON MOTOR R         47,841.87                                                47,841.87
  1300-3324 IMPROVE-15-LIGHTING KNOWLT         44,293.00                                                44,293.00
  1300-3325 IMPROVE-15-SCANLON DIV D P      4,873,154.93                                             4,873,154.93
  1300-3326 IMPROVE-15-JOY COMPRESSOR          22,547.00                                                22,547.00
  1300-3327 IMPROVE-15-UTILITY/ENERGY          25,000.00                                                25,000.00
  1300-3328 IMPROVE-15-BLDG 11 ROLLUP          40,000.00                                                40,000.00
  1300-3329 IMPROVE-15-O2 REACTOR EVAL        247,598.44                             7,250.92          254,849.36
  1300-3330 IMPROVE-14-HIGH STRENGTH W         70,460.00                                                70,460.00
  1300-3331 IMPROVE-15-BLDG 11 DRIVE T         10,691.00                                                10,691.00
  1300-3332 IMPROVE-15-ROOFTOP FALL PR        170,279.63                                               170,279.63
  1300-3333 IMRPOVE-15-KNOWLTON LIFTIN        114,375.00                                               114,375.00
  1300-3334 IMPROVE-16-LAKESIDE INTERC        396,332.45                                               396,332.45
  1300-3335 IMPROVE-15-BOARD ROOM AUDI         22,733.64                                                22,733.64
  1300-3336 IMPROVE-16-SCREW PUMP IMPR        779,038.33                                               779,038.33
  1300-3337 IMPROVE-16-WRENSHALL PUMP         968,833.17                                               968,833.17
  1300-3338 IMPROVE-16-INTERCEPTOR ASS         70,000.00                                                70,000.00
  1300-3339 IMPROVE-15-PLANT WATER/WAS        520,407.76                                               520,407.76
  1300-3341 IMPROVE-15-OXYGEN PLANT -      16,135,207.18                                            16,135,207.18
  1300-3344 IMPROVE-15-EAST INTERCEPTO        189,349.50                                               189,349.50
  1300-3345 IMPROVE-16-FACILTY & SITE         127,492.25                                               127,492.25
  1300-3346 IMPROVE-16-IT IMPROVEMENTS        889,234.25                                               889,234.25
  1300-3349 IMPROVE-95-CLQ FLOW MONITO         28,387.44                                                28,387.44
  1300-3350 IMPROVE-16-LEVEL/FLOW SENS         20,599.65                                                20,599.65
  1300-3360 IMPROVE-96-GARY PUMP STA          706,107.25                                               706,107.25
  1300-3362 IMPROVE-17-MISC INTERCEPTO      2,118,012.70                                             2,118,012.70
  1300-3366 IMPROVE-17-SCANLON INTERCE      2,069,099.44                                             2,069,099.44
  1300-3367 IMPROVE-17-SCREW PUMP IMPR        678,051.19                                               678,051.19
  1300-3368 IMPROVE-17-SCANLON INTERCE      2,345,794.62                                             2,345,794.62
  1300-3376 IMPROVE-17-BIOGAS CLEAN CO         55,010.00                                                55,010.00
  1300-3377 IMPROVE-17-FERRIC IMPROVEM         10,840.80                                                10,840.80
  1300-3381 IMPROVE-17-REDUNDANT O2 AN         18,660.31                                                18,660.31
  1300-3385 IMPROVE-18-CHP MAIN SWITCH      3,950,695.09                                             3,950,695.09
  1300-3391 IMPROVE-17-HYPERCONVERGE I        296,895.43                                               296,895.43
  1300-3392 IMPROVE-00-COLLECT SYS            196,103.63                                               196,103.63
  1300-3399 IMPROVE-01-I/I REDUCTION           97,235.00                                                97,235.00
  1300-3400 IMPROVE-17-SECONDARY CLARI      4,520,671.30                                             4,520,671.30
  1300-3401 IMPROVE-18-ELEVATOR CODE I         96,552.00                                                96,552.00
  1300-3402 IMPROVE-18-CLOQUET PUMP ST        994,200.85                                               994,200.85
  1300-3403 IMPROVE-18-SCANLON PUMP ST        459,261.87                                               459,261.87
  1300-3405 IMPROVE-19-CHP - BIOGAS EN      4,017,870.17     1,588,351.58        3,942,419.36        7,960,289.53
  1300-3406 IMPROVE-18-PA SYSTEM REPLA        579,426.65                            95,229.42          674,656.07
  1300-3407 IMPROVE-18-BLDG 11 MCC AND         17,242.00                                                17,242.00
  1300-3408 IMPROVE-19-IT IMPROVEMENTS          8,871.60                                                 8,871.60
  1300-3409 IMPROVE-19-HERMANTOWN INTE        189,026.39                                               189,026.39
  1300-3410 IMPROVE-19-MISC INTERCEPTO      1,747,998.47                                             1,747,998.47
  1300-3411 IMPROVE-19-CCTV EQUIPMENT,        323,222.72                                               323,222.72
  1300-3412 IMPROVE-19-MISC FORCEMAIN       5,018,167.34                             2,085.64        5,020,252.98
  1300-3413 IMPROVE-19-GARY PUMP IMPRO         55,224.38                                                55,224.38
  1300-3414 IMPROVE-19-SCREW PUMP IMPR        361,300.00                                               361,300.00
  1300-3415 IMPROVE-19-IT IMPROVEMENTS         45,000.00                                                45,000.00




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3416 IMPROVE-19-ROOF REPLACEMEN       $257,465.00                                              $257,465.00
  1300-3417 IMPROVE-19-BOILER PROGRAMM        113,408.41                                               113,408.41
  1300-3418 IMPROVE-19-WRENSHALL GENER         81,549.00                                                81,549.00
  1300-3419 IMPROVE-19-BLDG 9 IMPROVEM        769,011.06                                               769,011.06
  1300-3420 IMPROVE-19-PLANT PROCESS P        219,570.96                                               219,570.96
  1300-3421 IMPROVE-19-INSULATED GARAG         12,000.00                                                12,000.00
  1300-3422 IMPROVE-20-WEST INTERCEPTO         58,561.71                                                58,561.71
  1300-3423 IMPROVE-20-HERMANTOWN INTE      1,550,055.23                                             1,550,055.23
  1300-3424 IMPROVE-20-THICKENER & ODO        603,679.40       599,780.13        1,102,963.79        1,706,643.19
  1300-3425 IMPROVE-20-IT IMPROVEMENTS         43,919.70         6,260.52           16,887.92           60,807.62
  1300-3426 IMPROVE-20-BLDG 11 TRUCK D        638,409.22                                               638,409.22
  1300-3427 IMPROVE-20-CLOQUET PUMP ST        118,026.33                                               118,026.33
  1300-3429 IMPROVE-20-AST/UST REPLACE         71,236.44                                                71,236.44
  1300-3431 IMPROVE-20-LIGHTING CONTRO         72,146.67                                                72,146.67
  1300-3433 IMPROVE-20-PUMP STATION GE        155,913.70                                               155,913.70
  1300-3440 IMPROVE-20-CLOQUET INTERCE      1,109,078.84       200,888.75        1,222,119.18        2,331,198.02
  1300-3441 IMPROVE-20-VACTOR TRUCK DI        265,719.00                                               265,719.00
  1300-3447 IMPROVE-02-INCIN DEMO              51,114.39                                                51,114.39
  1300-3448 IMPROVE-20-PLANT AIR SYSTE        583,699.47                            18,208.60          601,908.07
  1300-3449 IMPROVE-20-SCREW PUMP IMPR        483,584.00                                               483,584.00
  1300-3450 IMPROVE-20-CHLORINE ANALYZ         12,114.48                                                12,114.48
  1300-3451 IMPROVE-20-ROOF PRECAST PA         92,700.00                                                92,700.00
  1300-3452 IMPROVE-20-KNOWLTON CREEK         387,106.70                               637.50          387,744.20
  1300-3453 IMPROVE-21-MANHOLE IMPROVE         96,128.00                                                96,128.00
  1300-3455 IMPROVE-21-WRENSHALL FORCE        186,994.58                            80,526.37          267,520.95
  1300-3456 IMPROVE-21-MERCURY REDUCTI        167,364.97                                               167,364.97
  1300-3457 IMPROVE-21-VILLAGE OF OLIV         25,919.79                                                25,919.79
  1300-3458 IMPROVE-21-POLK ST PUMP ST          9,000.00                                                 9,000.00
  1300-3460 IMPROVE-21-CENTRIFUGE CONT        119,920.19                                               119,920.19
  1300-3462 IMPROVE-21-FACILITY & SITE         68,900.00                                                68,900.00
  1300-3464 IMPROVE-21-SITE IMPROVEMEN         17,274.00                                                17,274.00
  1300-3465 IMPROVE-21-PUMP STATION EV        716,513.35                           354,825.20-         361,688.15
  1300-3466 IMPROVE-21-VALVES FOR COUR         26,180.00                                                26,180.00
  1300-3467 IMPROVE-21-WIRELESS FOR SM         20,923.94         1,795.00            9,556.70           30,480.64
  1300-3468 IMPROVE-21-BLDG 9 AIR COND         62,077.11                            74,235.79          136,312.90
  1300-3469 IMPROVE-22-CARLTON PUMP ST      1,671,202.08       439,807.75        1,552,853.58        3,224,055.66
  1300-3470 IMPROVE-22-PLANT PROCESS P         56,885.30                             6,967.88           63,853.18
  1300-3471 IMPROVE-22-BRISTOL STREET       1,320,069.66                           528,756.19        1,848,825.85
  1300-3472 IMPROVE-21-EFFLUENT HYDROL         49,015.00                                                49,015.00
  1300-3474 IMPROVE-22-ENERGY MASTER P        286,977.62         5,090.00           25,993.64          312,971.26
  1300-3475 IMPROVE-22-COLD STORAGE PA         38,106.74                                                38,106.74
  1300-3476 IMPROVE-22-LIFTING BEAM IM         53,875.00                             7,200.00           61,075.00
  1300-3478 IMPROVE-22-BLEACH FEED STU         16,061.05                                                16,061.05
  1300-3481 IMPROVE-22-WWTP FACILITY G          3,460.00                                                 3,460.00
  1300-3482 IMPROVE-22-PIKE LAKE MANHO         22,466.09                                                22,466.09
  1300-3483 IMPROVE-22-NOVA BIOGAS ANA         21,226.63                                                21,226.63
  1300-3484 IMPROVE-22-CONTROL SYSTEM                                               12,772.42           12,772.42
  1300-3485 IMPROVE-22-BIOFILTER MEDIA         16,990.00                                                16,990.00
  1300-3486 IMPROVE-22-BLDG 12 STORAGE         20,726.00                                                20,726.00
  1300-3489 IMPROVE-22-INSTRUMENTATION                                              44,688.00           44,688.00
  1300-3490 IMPROVE-22-PROCTOR PUMP ST        108,458.08                               180.00          108,638.08
  1300-3491 IMPROVE-23-EFFLUENT FILTRA                           9,100.75           13,175.43           13,175.43
  1300-3492 IMPROVE-23-CLOQUET PUMP ST            165.67                            25,572.12           25,737.79
  1300-3493 IMPROVE-22-CLARIFIER 2 REH        298,287.69        12,598.14          378,082.09          676,369.78
  1300-3494 IMPROVE-22-FLOW METER HARD                                              66,615.00           66,615.00




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3496 IMPROVE-23-BLDG 25 EXHAUST                                              $5,300.00           $5,300.00
  1300-3497 IMPROVE-22-HVAC CONTROL UP                                              71,820.00           71,820.00
  1300-3498 IMPROVE-23-EFFLUENT SAMPLE                                               4,877.50            4,877.50
  1300-3499 IMPROVE-23-REMOTE SWITCH A                                              63,288.28           63,288.28
  1300-3500 IMPROVE-23-ERP & ASSET MAN                         237,240.00          465,960.00          465,960.00
  1300-3601 IMPROVE-98-DEWATERING DSGN     32,418,203.06                                            32,418,203.06
  1300-3604 IMPROVE-99-BIOSOLIDS LAB           14,923.80                                                14,923.80
  1300-3605 IMPROVE-00-GATEHOUSE AUTO          37,997.74                                                37,997.74
  1300-3610 IMPROVE-02-BLDG 8 RESTORE          37,594.64                                                37,594.64
  1300-3612 IMPROVE-02-BIOSOLIDS UPGR          99,114.13                                                99,114.13
  1300-3614 IMPROVE-08-BIOS NUTRIENT M         62,000.00                                                62,000.00
  1300-3615 IMPROVE-08-BIOSOLIDS ECONO          3,167.68                                                 3,167.68
  1300-8218 IMPROVE-01-GL AQUARIUM EX          25,000.00                                                25,000.00
  1300-8220 IMPROVE-02-CARPETING               57,196.61                                                57,196.61
  1300-8221 IMPROVE-02-MIS SYS STUDY           52,031.16                                                52,031.16
  1300-8428 IMPROVE-02-FACILITY DOC            45,057.69                                                45,057.69
  1300-8433 IMPROVE-03-SECURITY IMPR           27,034.03                                                27,034.03
  1300-8434 IMPROVE-04-DISINFECT PILOT        210,418.99                                               210,418.99
  1300-8435 IMPROVE-04-STAGE-GATE              63,499.69                                                63,499.69
  1300-8436 IMPROVE-05-I & I MONITOR          354,696.80                                               354,696.80
  1300-8439 IMPROVE-05-ASSESSMENT              98,479.67                                                98,479.67
  1300-8440 IMPROVE-06-COMPUTER UPGRAD         58,724.17                                                58,724.17
  1300-8441 IMPROVE-06-PLOTTER                  6,123.75                                                 6,123.75
  1300-8442 IMPROVE-06-SECURITY IMPR          153,059.21                                               153,059.21
  1300-8443 IMPROVE-06-FUTURE PROJ DEV         46,796.15                                                46,796.15
  1300-8447 IMPROVE-07-FUTURE PROJ DEV         67,079.59                                                67,079.59
  1300-8448 IMPROVE-07-HYDR MODEL CONV          6,694.97                                                 6,694.97
  1300-8449 IMPROVE-07-ENG DRAWINGS            49,556.93                                                49,556.93
  1300-8450 IMPROVE-07-ENG FILE STORAG          2,136.75                                                 2,136.75
  1300-8451 IMPROVE-07-CONSENT DECREE             428.21                                                   428.21
  1300-8719 IMPROVE-03-LAB EQUIPMENT           20,580.06                                                20,580.06
  1300-8720 IMPROVE-03-LARGE VOL TEST          52,468.16                                                52,468.16
  1300-8722 IMPROVE-04-LAB EQUIPMENT           19,462.82                                                19,462.82
  1300-8723 IMPROVE-04-POLLUTION MIN           46,212.57                                                46,212.57
  1300-8724 IMPROVE-05-LARGE VOL TEST          35,592.94                                                35,592.94
  1300-8725 IMPROVE-05-TMDL DEVELOP            28,945.00                                                28,945.00
  1300-8726 IMPROVE-06-LARGE VOL TEST          68,332.50                                                68,332.50
  1300-8728 IMPROVE-07-NPDES MERCURY C         73,718.77                                                73,718.77
  1300-8882 IMPROVE-02-SITE IMPROVE            91,108.08                                                91,108.08
  1300-8883 IMPROVE-02-OCCUPANCY PLAN          59,982.14                                                59,982.14
  1300-8885 IMPROVE-02-SPRINKLER PROT          28,322.64                                                28,322.64
  1300-8889 IMPROVE-04-LIFTING BEAMS           15,170.36                                                15,170.36
  1300-8890 IMPROVE-04-MAINT EQUIP             35,779.81                                                35,779.81
  1300-8892 IMPROVE-04-ROOF REPLACE           128,894.57                                               128,894.57
  1300-8893 IMPROVE-05-LIFTING BEAMS           14,602.00                                                14,602.00
  1300-8896 IMPROVE-05-SYSTEM STUDY            25,155.53                                                25,155.53
  1300-8900 IMPROVE-06-LIFTING BEAMS           36,012.27                                                36,012.27
  1300-8903 IMPROVE-06-OFFICE IMPROV           16,877.67                                                16,877.67
  1300-8904 IMPROVE-06-FIRE SUPPRESS          143,788.88                                               143,788.88
  1300-8905 IMPROVE-06-A/P STUDY               23,890.00                                                23,890.00
  1300-8906 IMPROVE-07-PROCESS COST ST        100,609.04                                               100,609.04
  1300-8909 IMPROVE-07-BLDG 8 OFFICE I         93,068.93                                                93,068.93
  1300-8910 IMPROVE-07-LIFT BEAM SAFET         17,565.21                                                17,565.21
  1300-8911 IMPROVE-08-LIFT BEAM SAFET         20,092.78                                                20,092.78
  1300-8912 IMPROVE-07-FIN/MAINT SOFTW        782,857.98                                               782,857.98




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-9201 FLOOD-12-HERMANTOWN INTERC       $296,002.43                                              $296,002.43
  1300-9202 FLOOD-12-PROCTOR INTERCEPT        185,363.22                                               185,363.22
  1300-9203 FLOOD-12-PROCTOR METER STA        206,648.80                                               206,648.80
  1300-9204 FLOOD-12-SCANLON INTERCEPT      3,609,953.21                                             3,609,953.21
  1300-9205 FLOOD-12-THOMSON FORCE MAI         80,294.24                                                80,294.24
  1300-9206 FLOOD-12-JAY COOKE FORCE M         32,000.36                                                32,000.36
  1300-9207 FLOOD-12-JAY COOKE GRAVITY         90,160.93                                                90,160.93
  1300-9208 FLOOD-12-SCANLON INT (SLOP      4,055,525.44                                             4,055,525.44
  1300-9209 FLOOD-12-POLK ST RETAINING         35,825.87                                                35,825.87
  1320-0000 IMPROVEMENTS-OTHER                114,172.62                                               114,172.62
  1340-0000 MOTOR VEHICLES                  1,359,140.17                                             1,359,140.17
  1340-3615 MOTOR VEH-04-DISC IMPROV           51,492.67                                                51,492.67
  1340-3702 MOTOR VEH-11-LAND APP TRAC        118,149.20                                               118,149.20
  1340-3703 MOTOR VEH-12-FLEET REPLACE        221,501.52                                               221,501.52
  1340-8888 MOTOR VEH-03-VEH REPLACE           30,660.34                                                30,660.34
  1340-8891 MOTOR VEH-04-VEHICLE REPL          29,810.90                                                29,810.90
  1340-8894 MOTOR VEH-05-GRIT TRAILER          46,419.73                                                46,419.73
  1340-8895 MOTOR VEH-05-VEH REPLACE           27,229.01                                                27,229.01
  1340-8899 MOTOR VEH-06-BIOSOLIDS SPR         37,608.42                                                37,608.42
  1340-8902 MOTOR VEH-06-VEH REPLACE           86,529.33                                                86,529.33
  1340-8906 MOTOR VEH-07-CONV PICKUP           39,080.85                                                39,080.85
  1340-8907 MOTOR VEH-09-SMALL FLEET           28,884.68                                                28,884.68
  1340-8908 MOTOR VEH-09-LAB SAMPLE VE         10,249.22                                                10,249.22
  1340-8909 MOTOR VEH-10-BIOSOLIDS TRA        164,865.82                                               164,865.82
  1340-8910 MOTOR VEH-10-FLEET REPLACE         66,750.75                                                66,750.75
  1340-8911 MOTOR VEH-11-MAINTAINER           104,956.86                                               104,956.86
  1340-8913 MOTOR VEH-13-BIOSOLIDS TRA        205,145.39                                               205,145.39
  1340-8914 MOTOR VEH-15-BIOSOLIDS TRA        121,653.70                                               121,653.70
  1340-8915 MOTOR VEH-15-HHW TRUCK             35,664.43                                                35,664.43
  1340-8916 MOTOR VEH-15-FLEET REPLACE        106,664.36                                               106,664.36
  1340-8917 MOTOR VEH-15-BIOSOLIDS TRA        116,505.57                                               116,505.57
  1340-8918 MOTOR VEH-17-COLLECTION SY         45,264.54                                                45,264.54
  1340-8919 MOTOR VEH-17-FLEET REPLACE        103,695.43                                               103,695.43
  1340-8920 MOTOR VEH-18-WELD TRUCK            31,035.49                                                31,035.49
  1340-8921 MOTOR VEH-18-BIOSOLIDS LOW         84,605.50                                                84,605.50
  1340-8922 MOTOR VEH-18-FLEET VEHICLE         55,694.34                                                55,694.34
  1340-8923 MOTOR VEH-19-ADMIN VEHICLE         25,223.98                                                25,223.98
  1340-8924 MOTOR VEH-19 FORKLIFT - IN         57,948.00                                                57,948.00
  1340-8925 MOTOR VEH-20-LAND APP TRAC        117,944.48                                               117,944.48
  1340-8926 MOTOR VEH-20-FLEET VEHICLE                              12.25          113,796.80          113,796.80
  1350-0000 PROCESS CONTROL                 4,731,477.91                                             4,731,477.91
  1620-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-FURNITURE            220,204.60-        1,156.00-           8,092.00-         228,296.60-
  1640-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-EQUIPMENT         23,879,953.87-       11,343.00-          61,639.87-      23,941,593.74-
  1660-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-COMPUTER           3,493,812.05-       10,289.00-          72,025.00-       3,565,837.05-
  1680-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-BUILDING          73,957,186.14-        9,878.00-          69,146.00-      74,026,332.14-
  1700-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-IMPROVEMENTS     167,787,844.55-      779,492.00-       5,456,444.00-     173,244,288.55-
  1740-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-MOTOR VEHICLE      3,428,595.92-        5,550.00-          38,850.00-       3,467,445.92-
  1750-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-PROC CNTRL         4,731,477.91-                                            4,731,477.91-
  1900-0000 EASEMENTS                         207,148.67                                               207,148.67
  1940-0000 RIGHT TO USE ASSET                253,661.00                                               253,661.00
  1970-0000 ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION O         50,627.00-                                               50,627.00-
  1980-0000 DO-GERF DIF EXP & ACT ECON         26,151.00                                                26,151.00
  1984-0000 DO-GERF CHGS IN PROP & DIF      2,554,294.00                                             2,554,294.00

            SUB TOTAL                    $108,284,172.12    $2,486,201.11       $4,411,811.24     $112,695,983.36




08/22/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 07/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
            TOTAL ASSETS                 $170,941,314.16    $1,344,077.04       $8,238,740.81     $179,180,054.97

  2000-0000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  $45,978.81-      $96,630.11-        $130,447.87-        $176,426.68-
  2010-0000 ACCRUED ACCOUNTS PAYABLE        1,663,822.60-       31,250.17-         333,672.55        1,330,150.05-
  2020-0000 PO RECEIPT ACCRUAL                 21,193.04-        4,721.00-          17,368.83-          38,561.87-
  2040-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAYABLE             310,137.01-       29,814.62-         131,360.20          178,776.81-
  2045-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAY-COMP TIM        331,305.97-        3,943.07-          28,162.72-         359,468.69-
  2047-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAY-VACATION        613,962.48-                           12,880.61          601,081.87-
  2072-0000 ACCR INT PAY-WWT-DS               198,194.52-       52,815.00-          95,279.71-         293,474.23-
  2170-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-SW                    8.00-           40.96-             206.25-             214.25-
  2175-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-STATE                              1,615.75              295.19-             295.19-
  2177-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-CITY                                 352.15               64.63-              64.63-
  2179-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-ST LOUIS                             117.34               21.35-              21.35-
  2185-0000 SOLID WASTE TAX PER TON               113.00-           49.66              107.19-             220.19-
  2190-0000 SOLID WASTE TAX PER YARD              398.00-          136.33-           1,462.04-           1,860.04-
  2200-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV UNITS            323,265.00-       26,940.00          188,580.00          134,685.00-
  2210-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV-DIV C          5,701,849.73-                                            5,701,849.73-
  2215-0000 SHORT TERM LEASE LIABILITY         68,632.00-                                               68,632.00-
  2225-0000 DUE TO INDUSTRIES                 172,873.00-       14,406.00          100,842.00           72,031.00-
  2390-0000 CONTRACTS PAYABLE-RESTRICT      1,607,518.77-                        1,607,518.77

            SUB TOTAL                     $11,059,251.93-     $175,870.36-      $2,101,438.35       $8,957,813.58-

  2440-0000 FICA DEDUCTIONS                       $20.46-                              $20.46
  2460-0000 FICA-MEDICARE DEDUCTIONS                4.77-                                4.77
  2640-0000 DENTAL                              8,784.28-        6,236.50           15,769.65            6,985.37
  2670-0000 BCBS AWARE/VEBA                     3,834.45-        2,935.11-           3,060.53              773.92-
  2690-0000 LIFE                                  146.20            34.25               49.65              195.85
  2695-0000 PERA LIFE                              32.00                               176.00              208.00
  2700-0000 LONG-TERM DISABILITY                                     0.97-              29.46               29.46
  2710-0000 MISCELLANEOUS                          22.02-                               22.02
  2740-0000 RETIREES CONTRIBUTION                 195.63-                            2,423.92-           2,619.55-
  2750-0000 SECTION-125 DEDUCTS                12,767.14-          149.55-          27,469.59           14,702.45
  2770-0000 UNION DUES                          4,101.67-                            4,101.67
  2780-0000 UNITED WAY                          1,028.94-            9.21-             539.17              489.77-
  2792-0000 DI-GERF CHGS IN PROP & DIF        423,848.00-                                              423,848.00-
  2793-0000 DI-GERF DIF EXP & ACT ECON         25,216.00-                                               25,216.00-

            SUB TOTAL                        $479,645.16-       $3,175.91          $48,819.05         $430,826.11-

  2810-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV-NCURR        $45,683,227.03-     $993,440.64-      $7,150,573.26-     $52,833,800.29-
  2815-0000 LONG TERM LEASE LIABILITY         134,765.00-                                              134,765.00-
  2875-0000 NET OPEB OBLIGATION               325,601.00-                                              325,601.00-
  2876-0000 PERA LIABILITY - GERF           8,379,395.00-                                            8,379,395.00-

            SUB TOTAL                     $54,522,988.03-     $993,440.64-      $7,150,573.26-     $61,673,561.29-

            RETAINED EARNINGS            $104,879,411.22-     $177,941.95-      $3,238,424.95-    $108,117,836.17-
            TOTAL LIAB & RE              $170,941,296.34-   $1,344,077.04-      $8,238,740.81-    $179,180,037.15-





NPDES

6c



80.0
81.0
82.0
83.0
84.0
85.0
86.0
87.0
88.0
89.0
90.0
91.0
92.0
93.0
94.0
95.0
96.0
97.0
98.0
99.0

100.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Monthly BOD (permitted to 85%)

Monthly TSS (permitted to 85%)

Annual Avg. BOD Removal to date

Annual Avg. TSS Removal to date

Good

Bad



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

'23 Daily Max.

'23 Monthly Avg.

'22 Daily Max.

'22 Monthly Avg.

Permit’s Daily Max. Limit = 6.5

Permit’s Monthly Avg. Limit = 5.2
Bad

Good

2023 Daily Maximum & Monthly Average Effluent Concentrations of Total Mercury (in ppt)

Bad

Good



10

100

1000

10000

100000

Jan Mar MAY JUL SEPT Nov

Monthly EC geo mean

Monthly FC geo mean

LIMIT = 200 FC geo

mean

LIMIT = 126 EC geo

mean



Chemical Use Comparison 2023 vs. 2022 (data are in total pounds and a log scale is used)

10

100

1000

10000

100000

1000000

Jan APR JUL OCT

'22 Hypochlorite

'23 Hypochlorite

'22 Bisulfite

'23 Bisulfite



2023 Effluent Phosphorus
Previous Year in Grey

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

g

Se
p

t

O
ct

N
o

v

D
ec

A
ve

ra
ge

 E
ff

lu
en

t 
P

 C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 in

 m
g

/L

Month

Monthly Average Concentration
LIMIT is 1.0 mg/L (ppm)

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70
75
80
85
90
95

100
105
110
115
120

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

g

Se
p

t

O
ct

N
o

v

D
ec

A
ve

ra
ge

 E
ff

lu
en

t 
P

 M
as

s 
in

 k
g

/d
ay

Month

Monthly Average Mass
LIMIT is 115 kg/day



2023 Sewage Releases Reported to MPCA by WLSSD

Month Release(s) Location(s) Volume (gals.)

-if available-

January 1 Bruce Circle/Hwy 61 

Esko (E008)

14,000 

February -- -- --

March -- -- --

April 8 Becks Road (4), PRO21 

(2), HT93 (1) and HT95 

(1)

Foam – 235 g

WW – 110,000

May 2 Hwy 210, C11 10 g, 9200 g

June -- -- --

July -- -- --

August

September

October

November

December

Total – 11 reported
by WLSSD


	September Meeting Schedule.pdf
	08232023 COW.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Agenda 08282023.pdf
	Consent Agenda.pdf
	3a.pdf
	3b.pdf
	Overview

	3c.pdf
	3d.pdf
	Water Street sewer Extension - Duluth.pdf
	20230802134418963.pdf

	New Business Items.pdf
	4a.pdf
	4b.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Committee Reports.pdf
	5b.pdf
	5c.pdf
	Exect Director Reporting.pdf
	6a.pdf
	6a.pdf
	Whole Food Co Op.pdf
	DNT NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE WESTERN 07292023.pdf

	6b.pdf
	Financial Cover Page.pdf
	Pg 1 - Wastewater Schedule.pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 2-4 - Flows and Loads.pdf
	Pg 5-6 - Direct Wastewater Expense.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 7 - SW Schedule.pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 8-9 - SW Expense.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 10-11 - Allocated Expense.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 12 - Total District.pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 13-15 - Revenue Statement.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 16-18 - Revenue Monthly.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 19-21 - Expense Statement.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 22-34 - Balance Sheet.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13


	6c.pdf



